
 

 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Thursday 27 September 2012 at 7.00 pm 
Committee Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Brent Town Hall, Forty 
Lane, Wembley, HA9 9HD 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members first alternates second alternates 
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors: 
   
Ketan Sheth (Chair) Thomas R Moher 
Daly (Vice-Chair) Long Naheerathan 
Aden J Moher Moloney 
Baker Kansagra HB Patel 
Cummins Ms Shaw Sneddon 
Hashmi Cheese Beck 
John Van Kalwala Ogunro 
CJ Patel Hopkins Lorber 
RS Patel Gladbaum Harrison 
Krupa Sheth Oladapo Powney 
Singh Hossain Mashari 
 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

www.brent.gov.uk/committees 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 5.30pm in Committee Room 4 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting   1 - 6 

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 NORTHERN AREA 

3. WOODCOCK PARK, Shaftesbury Avenue, Harrow, HA3 
0RD (Ref. 12/1629)  

Kenton 11 - 16 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

4. 16 Carlisle Road, Kilburn, London, NW6 6TS (Ref. 12/1718)  Queens Park 17 - 22 

 WESTERN AREA 

5. King Edward VII Park, Park Lane, Wembley, HA9 7RX (Ref. 
12/1785)  

Preston 23 - 28 

6. 7A Abbey Manufacturing Estate, Mount Pleasant, Wembley, 
HA0  1RS(Ref. 12/1795)  

Alperton 29 - 34 

7. Northwick Park Golf Course, Watford Road, Harrow, HA1 
3TZ (Ref. 11/3341)  

Northwick Park 35 - 38 

8. Northwick Park Golf Club, 280 Watford Road, Harrow, HA1 
3TZ (Ref. 12/1215)  

Northwick Park 39 - 42 

9. 280 Watford Road, Harrow, HA1 3TZ (Ref. 12/2110)  Northwick Park 43 - 46 

10. 280 Watford Road, Harrow, HA1 3TZ (Ref. 12/0316)  Northwick Park 47 - 56 

11. 1A Elmside Road, Wembley, HA9 8JB (Ref. 12/1971)  Preston 57 - 66 

 PLANNING APPEALS 

12. Appeals   67 - 80 

13. Any Other Urgent Business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 
Standing Order 64. 
 

  

14. Supplementary   81 - 82 



 

 

Site Visit 22 September 2012 

SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 22 SEPTEMBER 2012 
 

Members are reminded that the coach leaves Brent House at 9.30am 
 
There will be no agenda related site visits, there will be ‘Planning Committee Members 
Design Review’ visits instead. 
 
 
An itinerary will be provided to Members before the site visits. 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Wednesday 24 October 2012 
The site visits for that meeting will take place the preceding Saturday 20 October 2012 at 
9.30am when the coach leaves Brent House. 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public. 
• Toilets are available on the second floor. 
• Catering facilities can be found on the first floor near The Paul Daisley 

Hall. 
• A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the 

Porters’ Lodge 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

 

 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT 

 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
Wednesday 22 August 2012 at 7.00 pm 

 
 

PRESENT:  Councillors Ketan Sheth (Chair), Daly (Vice-Chair), Aden, Cummins, 
Hashmi, John, CJ Patel, RS Patel, Powney (In place of Krupa Sheth) and Singh 
 
Also present: Councillor Barry Cheese, Councillor Helga Gladbaum and Councillor 
Claudia Hector  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Baker and Krupa Sheth. 
 
 
1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 

 
None declared. 
 
 

2. Minutes of the previous meeting 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 25 July 2012 be approved as an 
accurate record of the meeting. 
 
 

3. BP Petrol Station, 17-27 Cricklewood Broadway, London, NW2 3JX 
(Ref.08/2315) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Refurbishment of No. 17 Cricklewood Broadway to provide 53sqm retail unit (Use 
Class A1) on ground floor and two x two-bedroom and one x one-bedroom flats on 
the upper floors and demolition of existing petrol filling station and garage 
buildings and erection of a five-storey building, comprising a 478sqm retail unit 
(Use Class A1) on the ground floor and 18 new flats on the first, second, third and 
fourth floors (consisting of 10 x one-bedroom, four x two-bedroom and four x 
three-bedroom flats), including cycle and bin storage, removal of vehicular 
accesses onto Cricklewood Broadway and Hoveden Road and provision of 
amenity space and landscaping to rear, with pedestrian access onto Hoveden 
Road, NW2 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 a) Grant planning permission, subject to conditions, informatives and an 

appropriate form of agreement in order to secure the measures set out in the 
Section 106 Details section of this report, or 

(b) If within a reasonable period the applicant fails to enter into an appropriate 
agreement in order to meet the policies of the Unitary Development Plan, 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
 

 
 

Core Strategy and Section 106 Planning Obligations Supplementary 
Planning Document, to delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning, or 
other duly authorised person, to refuse planning permission. 

 
With reference to the tabled supplementary report, Rachel McConnell Area 
Planning Manager, updated members that although the scheme would achieve a 
lower Sustainability Checklist score (43.5% instead of 50%), the scheme would 
achieve a higher Code for Sustainable Homes level (CSH) than the development 
plan would require for a site in that location.  With that in view, officers had 
accepted that the higher CSH level can offset a shortfall in the Sustainability 
Checklist score.  To reflect this, she proposed to vary clause (e) of the s.106 
heads of terms.  She also drew members’ attention to an amendment in condition 
8 which would require further details of the enclosure of the terraces and planters 
to secure the privacy of adjoining residents and the deletion of condition 9.  
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended subject to 
amendments to condition 8, clause (e) of the Section 106 heads of terms and the 
deletion of condition 9. 
 
 

4. Mount Stewart Infant School, Carlisle Gardens, Harrow, HA3 0JX (Ref. 
12/1919) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Erection of temporary classroom within south east of school site between existing 
modular building and boundary of Carlisle Gardens to accommodate bulge 
classroom for 30 pupils (maximum three years). 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning to approve 
the application subject to conditions, informatives and consideration of any new 
substantive objections received. 
 
Councillor Cummins enquired as to whether the portakabin would be removed 
after three years.  The Head of Area Planning drew members’ attention to 
condition 1 which clarified that as the building was of a temporary nature, approval 
was for a limited period of 3 years after which its use shall be discontinued and the 
portakabin removed. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 
 

5. BRITISH LEGION HALL, 1 Albert Road & 5 Albert Road, London, Kilburn 
NW6 5DT (Ref. 12/1516) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Outline application (all matters reserved) for demolition of existing structures 
on site and erection of new mixed use development comprising of 144 residential 
units and 480m² of commercial floor space (Use Class A1/A3/A4). 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions with 
additional conditions 20, 21, 22, 23, as amended in conditions 5, 6, 9, the deletion 
of condition 11 and the completion of a satisfactory Section 106 or other legal 

Page 2



 
 

 
 

agreement by any subsequent developer, and delegate authority to the Head of 
Area Planning or other duly authorised person to agree the exact terms thereof on 
advice from the Director of Legal and Procurement. 
 
Steve Weeks, Head of Area Planning informed members that although 
Environmental Health had raised no objections to the proposal, they had 
requested that additional conditions be attached to the permission. He drew 
members’ attention to a number of amended conditions (5, 6 and 9), the deletion 
of condition 11 to be replaced with condition 23 and additional conditions 20, 21, 
22 and 23 as set out in the supplementary report.  Members’ noted that as the 
proposal was for the redevelopment of an urban site with existing buildings, it was 
unlikely to trigger a requirement for Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA).  
Steve Weeks pointed out that the outline application fitted within the key 
parameters of the South Kilburn Masterplan with all matters reserved. 
 
In response to the Chair’s invitation to comment on the affordable housing 
element, the Head of Area Planning stated that the intention was to maximise 
affordable housing within the development adding that as a phased development 
different outcomes were expected for different sites.  Councillor Hashmi indicated 
his intention to vote against the scheme on the grounds of inadequate provision of 
affordable housing and the absence of a clause for a permit free development.  
The Head of Area Planning reiterated the advice that the application was for an 
outline only with reserved matters and that there could be a scope for parking to 
be included at the detail stage. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 
 

6. Park House, Manor Park Road, London, NW10 4JW (Ref. 12/1779) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Extension to time limit of full planning application reference 09/0732 dated 9 
September 2009 for demolition of existing building and erection of a 5-storey 
building, comprising an estate agent (Use Class A2) on the ground floor and 15 
flats (3 one-bedroom, 9 two-bedroom, 3 three-bedroom) on upper floors, subject to 
a Deed of Agreement dated 09/09/2009 under Section 106 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission, subject to conditions, 
informatives and the completion of a satisfactory Section 106 or other legal 
agreement, and delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning or other duly 
authorised person to agree the exact terms thereof on advice from the Director of 
Legal Services and Procurement. 
 
Steve Weeks, Head of Area Planning confirmed that the vacant building had a 
total floor space of 1188sqm with a resulting net increase of 608sqm.  He added 
that as the building had not been used for at least 6 months out of the last 12 
months the whole proposed floor space would be liable to Community 
Infrastructure Levy (CIL). He continued that the information submitted with the 
application had been reviewed in relation to the conditions on the 2009 permission 
and that further information or improved detail had been sought.  
 

Page 3



 
 

 
 

In accordance with the provisions of the Planning Code of Practice, 
Councillor Gladbaum, ward member for Kensal Green stated that she had not 
been approached in connection with the application.  Councillor Gladbaum stated 
that whilst she supported the application for redevelopment of the building which 
had remained derelict for a number of years, she was concerned about the tall 
blue hoarding that was taking about half of the pedestrian space, rendering the 
pavement narrow.  She also expressed concerns about the removal of trees on 
site. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Planning Code of Practice, 
Councillor Hector, ward member for Kensal Green stated that she had been 
approached by local residents in connection with the application.  Councillor 
Hector informed the Committee that local residents had expressed concerns about 
the removal of the rights of occupants to apply for parking permits (car free 
development) and the lack of off street parking. 
 
Paul O’Neil, the applicant’s agent stated that the application was for a renewal of 
planning consent granted almost three years ago and that the applicant was firmly 
committed to implement that consent.  He drew members’ attention to the benefits 
that would result from the development including a car free development as set out 
in the Section 106 Heads of Terms.  The agent confirmed in response to 
Councillor Daly’s question that the activity that was taking place on site was part of 
the extant application   
 
The Head of Area Planning informed members that the planning conditions for the 
current permission were yet to be signed off and highlighted that the previous 
scheme did not restrict the ability to apply for on street parking permits. 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 
 

7. Quality House, 249 Willesden Lane, Willesden, London, NW2 5JH (Ref. 
12/1336) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Demolition of existing building and erection of a 2, 3 & 4 storey building 
containing 38 retirement apartments with associated parking, access and 
landscaping. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission, subject to conditions, 
informatives and the completion of a satisfactory Section 106 or other legal 
agreement, on expiry of the neighbour consultation period taking into account 
any comments received, and delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning or 
other duly authorised person to agree the exact terms thereof on advice from 
the Director of Legal Services and Procurement. 
 
With reference to the tabled supplementary report, Neil McClellan responded to 
concerns raised by an objector on the proposed development and the notification 
process. He clarified that full consultation procedure was followed and that 
additional consultation was also carried out to which no further comments had 
been received.  He recommended that consideration of further representation 
which may be received be delegated to the Head of Area Planning.  He also 
recommended an amendment to the condition on windows as set out in the tabled 

Page 4



 
 

 
 

supplementary report in order to ensure an acceptable impact on the amenity of 
neighbouring residents.  
 
Members noted that Environmental Health had reviewed the information on 
sustainability and had recommended conditions associated with these as set out in 
the main report.  The Area Planning Manager also drew members’ attention to an 
amended plan that showed the provision of two disabled parking spaces, thus 
removing the need for such a condition.  
 
Councillor Cummins suggested the imposition of conditions to maintain trees for 
screening in order to address some of the concerns raised to the scheme.  He also 
invited officers to comment on transportation aspects of the development.  
Councillor Hashmi enquired about the possibility of increasing the contribution of 
£1,000 for each additional bedroom. 
 
Steve Weeks, Head of Area Planning suggested an amendment to condition 8 
which would enable officers to obtain a method statement on the trees and added 
that the development was unlikely to be prejudicial in transportation terms.  He 
continued that the S106 contribution had been reduced to reflect the anticipated 
absence of a child yield.   
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended subject to an 
amendment to condition 8 in terms of demolition and construction measures 
relating to the protection trees in rear gardens along the southern boundary and 
to delegate to the Head of Area Planning, with the advice of the Director of 
Legal and Procurement, to consider the need to add a condition or S106 clause 
relating to the occupancy of the building. 
 
 

8. 286 High Road, London, NW10 2EU (Ref. 12/1608) 
 
PROPOSAL: Proposed use of area to front of A3 restaurant for seating for 
customers and erection of low boundary walls 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions and 
informatives. 
 
Neil McClellan, Area Planning Manager informed members that further details 
were still required before the development commenced (condition 4) despite the 
submission of example of the finish of the proposed boundary treatment received 
from the agent.  He therefore recommended an amendment to condition 4 relating 
to the occupancy of the building and the nature of the front boundary. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended subject to an 
amendment to condition 4 relating to the occupancy of the building and the nature 
of the front boundary. 
 

9. Kelaty House, First Way, Wembley, HA9 0JD 09 (Ref. 12/1293) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Full planning permission is sought for the redevelopment of the site comprising the 
erection of 5 buildings ranging in height from 4 to 13 storeys for a mix of uses 

Page 5



 
 

 
 

including hotel/serviced apartments (Use Class C1), student accommodation (sui-
generis use) and flexible business /retail /community/ leisure uses (Use Classes 
B1/A1/A2/A3/A4/D1/D2), and ancillary development including basement car park 
and hard and soft landscaping providing both public and private amenity space. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
(a) Grant consent, subject to the referral of the application to the Mayor of 

London in accordance with part 5 of the Town and Country Planning (Mayor 
of London) Order 2008, and subject to conditions, informatives and the 
completion of a satisfactory Section 106 or other legal agreement and to 
delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning to agree the exact terms 
thereof on advice from the Director of Legal and Procurement. 

(b) If within a reasonable period the applicant fails to enter into an appropriate 
agreement in order to meet the policies of the Unitary Development Plan, 
Core Strategy and Section 106 Planning Obligations Supplementary 
Planning Document, to delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning, or 
other duly authorised person, to refuse planning permission. 

 
Neil McClellan, Area Planning Manager in reference to the tabled supplementary 
report drew members’ attention to a number of amendments (conditions 1, 11 and 
15), Heads of Terms of the Section 106 agreement and an additional condition 
relating to phasing.  He added that the proposed scheme reflected the aspirations 
of the Wembley Masterplan and that members would have a further opportunity to 
re-consider the application at the detail stage. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 
 

10. Planning appeals 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
that the schedule of appeals be noted. 
  
 

11. Any Other Urgent Business 
 
None raised at this meeting. 
 
 
The meeting ended at 7:50pm 
 
COUNCILLOR Ketan Sheth 
 
 
Chair 

Page 6



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 7



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 8



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7&)%&#8&*9
5.:5

!2;&',"- !"#!$"%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

&'()*+,,-)../01123134*56748*&9+:().;<-=*6>)?<)8*@+--AB8*@6C*D72

E*3-AB?*FAG=-'H9(*+?,*,+(+;+.)*-'H9(.*"D!!*1-,?+?F)*&<->)=*!DDD"I"$D

J9'.*K+G*'.*'?,'F+('>)*A?L=M

Agenda Item 3

Page 11



(=!=+>=?@ !%*N<?)8*"D!"

AB(?@ 4)?(A?

0CB,,+,D'B(=B@ 4'?H.;<-=*O*4)?(A?*3A?.<L(+('>)*PA-<K

CE!BF+E,@ 01123134*56748*&9+:().;<-=*6>)?<)8*@+--AB8*@6C*D72

0(E0E7BC@ Q?.(+LL+('A?*A:*$*R*:LAA,L'H9(.*A?*$*K)(-)*9'H9*FAL<K?.*(A*.)->)*+-(':'F'+L*H-+..
G'(F9*'?*0AA,FAFS*5+-SM

B00C+!B,F@ &GA-(.*+?,*5+-S.*&)->'F)

!E,FB!F@ 6;+F<.*T'H9('?H*T(,

0CB,',EG7@
&))*3A?,'('A?*"

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!E<<=,?BF+E,
U-+?(*3A?.)?(

=I+7F+,D
J9)*.'()*FAKG-'.).*+?*)R'.('?H*9+-,*.<-:+F),*GL+=*+-)+*B'(9'?*0AA,FAFS*@'LL*1G)?*&G+F)M**J9)*G-AGA.),
+-)+*A:*,)>)LAGK)?(*'.*LAF+(),*+(*(9)*B).()-?*.',)*A:*(9)*AG)?*.G+F)*'?*;)(B))?*&(M*U-)HA-=V.*&F9AAL8
0AA,FAFS*@'LL*W-A+,X*+?,*(9)*0)+L,.(A?)*Y-AAS*B9'F9*L')*(A*(9)*.A<(98*B).(*+?,*?A-(9*A:*(9)*.'()
-).G)F('>)L=M**J9)*FLA.).(*+FF)..*(A*(9)*.'()*'.*:-AK*0AA,FAFS*@'LL*B9)-)*(9)-)*+-)*-).',)?('+L*G-AG)-(').*A?
(9)-)*B).()-?*.',)*A:*(9'.*-A+,M**J9)*.'()*'.*?A(*'?*+*FA?.)->+('A?*+-)+*?A-*,A).*'(*FA?(+'?*+?=*L'.(),*;<'L,'?H.M

0(E0E7BC
J9)*+GGL'F+('A?*G-AGA.).*(9)*'?.(+LL+('A?*A:*$*R*:LAA,L'H9(.*A?*$*K)(-)*9'H9*FAL<K?.*(A*.)->)*+?*+-(':'F'+L*H-+..
G'(F9*'?*0AA,FAFS*5+-SM*1?)*:LAA,L'H9(*B'LL*;)*GL+F),*'?*)+F9*A:*(9)*:A<-*FA-?)-.*A:*(9)*G'(F9*+?,*(BA*+(*(9)
K',ZL)?H(9*GA'?(M

J+7FE(K
(&1&L23%'01233$34'J$;%"*M

:5N:::6*Z !"#$%&'8*"I#D$#"D!"
2)(+'L.*G<-.<+?(*(A*FA?,'('A?*C*WFAKK<?'(=*+FF)..*.(-+()H=X*+?,*FA?,'('A?*[*W(-))*GL+?('?HX*A:*:<LL*GL+??'?H
G)-K'..'A?*!!#D"D\*,+(),*!$#DC#"D!!*:A-*Q?.(+LL+('A?*A:*+?*+-(':'F'+L*(<-:*G'(F9*B'(9*G)-'K)()-*:)?F'?H*A?
)R'.('?H*(+-K+F*+-)+*A:*G+-S

::N5/OP*Z !"#$%&'8*D[#!"#"D!!
2)(+'L.*G<-.<+?(*(A*FA?,'('A?*IM*W]+?+H)K)?(*+?,*K+'?()?+?F)*GL+?X*+?,*FA?,'('A?*[M*W5-A>'.'A?*A:
.'RZK+(<-)*(-)).X*A:*:<LL*G)-K'..'A?8*-):)-)?F)*!!#D"D\D8*,+(),*!\#DC#!!*:A-*(9)*Q?.(+LL+('A?*A:*+?*+-(':'F'+L*(<-:
G'(F9*B'(9*G)-'K)()-*:)?F'?H*A?*)R'.('?H*(+-K+F*+-)+*A:*G+-S

::N.O:/*Z !"#$%&'8*!I#D^#"D!!
7).<-:+F'?H*A:*)R'.('?H*()??'.*FA<-(*+-)+*(A*G-A>',)*^*:<LL*.'_),*()??'.*FA<-(.*+?,*"*K'?'*.'_),*()??'.*FA<-(.8*+
K<L('Z<.)*H+K).*+-)+*W]`U6X8*(AH)(9)-*B'(9*(9)*'?.(+LL+('A?*A:*CK*9'H9*G)-'K)()-*:)?F)8*F=FL)*.(+?,.*+?,
:AA(G+(9*(A*(9)*]`U6

::N.5.P*Z*U-+?(),8*!\#DC#"D!!
6-(':'F'+L*(<-:*G'(F9*B'(9*G)-'K)()-*:)?F'?H*A?*+?*)R'.('?H*(+-K+F*+-)+8*LAF+(),*+(*(9)*B).()-?*)?,*A:*(9)*G+-S
+FF)..),*A::*0AA,FAFS*@'LL*(A*(9)*-)+-*A:*&(M*U-)HA-=V.*&F')?F)*3ALL)H)

0EC+!K'!E,7+?=(BF+E,7
("&$%)*+"&),%"#%&-.)/010

Page 12



!0':P/ 5-A()F('A?*+?,*)?9+?F)K)?(*A:*AG)?*.G+F)8*.GA-(.*+?,*;'A,'>)-.'(=
!05//*5-A()F('A?*A:*3AKK<?'(=*P+F'L'(').

("&$%)2$3%#".)4&5&6+78&$%)96#$)/00:
Q=5/*JAB?.F+G)/
Q=R/*T+?,.F+G)*,).'H?*'?*(9)*G<;L'F*-)+LK
Q=6/ 5<;L'F*7)+LK/*&(-))(.F)?)
Q=P/*T'H9('?H*O*T'H9(*5ALL<('A?

!E,7SCFBF+E,
6*(A(+L*A:*!\C*?)'H9;A<-'?H*G-AG)-(').*B)-)*FA?.<L(),8*0+-,*3A<?F'LLA-.*+?,*C*.'()*?A('F).*B)-)*,'.GL+=),
+,a+F)?(*(A*(9)*.'()M*6*(A(+L*A:*C*A;a)F('A?.*B)-)*-)F)'>),*-+'.'?H*(9)*:ALLAB'?H*FA?F)-?./

! Q?F-)+.),*<.)*A:*(9)*.GA-(.*G'(F9*BA<L,*H)?)-+()*KA-)*?A'.)M*0A<L,*;)*G+-('F<L+-L=
?A('F)+;L)*'?*.<KK)-*KA?(9.*B9)?*9+>)*B'?,AB.*AG)?b

! T'H9(.*BA<L,*9+>)*+*,)(-'K)?(+L*'KG+F(*(A*(9)*?+(<-)*'?*(9)*G+-Sb
! J9)*+-)+*B'LL*;)FAK)*+*V"&;"&#%3+$)-"+<$'V*-+(9)-*(9+?*+?*G+-S*Z*(9A.)*(9+(*B+?(*+*-)F-)+('A?

H-A<?,*.9A<L,*<.)*A(9)-*.'().*'?*(9)*;A-A<H9b
! J9)*+>+'L+;'L'(=*A:*A>)-?'H9(*G+-S'?H*B'LL*;)*-),<F),b
! J9)-)*'.*+L-)+,=*(AA*K<F9*(-+::'F*'?*(9)*+-)+*+?,*FA?F)-?.*+;A<(*.G)),*A:*(-+::'F*+-)*-+'.),b
! J9)*L'H9(.*BA<L,*+((-+F(*<?.AF'+L*;)9+>'A<-*+?,*B'LL*,)()-*LAF+L.*:-AK*<.'?H*(9)*G+-SM

=>>3;&")*+88&$%? J9).)*K+(()-.*B'LL*;)*,'.F<..),*'?*(9)*-)K+-S.*.)F('A?*A:*(9)*-)GA-(M

!"3;T1%&&;@

!"#$%&"'(")*+,-(*+).
J9)*G-AGA.),*L'H9(.*+-)*<?L'S)L=*(A*F+<.)*+*?<'.+?F)*(A*?)'H9;A<-'?H*-).',)?('+L*G-AG)-(').M

!/&+&0$/*+,1&"23+)*"),4,5+$2&",63%(,78*)29

U'>)?*(9)*G-).)?F)*A:*"*FALA?').*A:*;+(.8*(9)*.<->)=*-)GA-(*K+S).*-)FAKK)?,+('A?.*'?FL<,'?H/

Z*,A*?A(*)RF)),*\*K)(-).*:-AK*H-A<?,*L)>)Lb
Z*L'H9(*:-AK*L+KG.*;)*-).(-'F(),*;=*:'(('?H*9AA,.*A-*LA<>-).*(A*,'-)F(*L'H9(*;)LAB*(9)*9A-'_A?(+L*GL+?)*W+?HL)*L)..
(9+?*[D*,)H-)).Xb
Z*':*:LAA,L'H9(.*+-)*+H-)),8*+*KA?'(A-'?H*G-AH-+KK)*FA<L,*)?.<-)*(9+(*(9)*L'H9(.*+-)*?A(*<.),*A<(.',)*(9)
+H-)),*G)-'A,*+?,*L'H9(*'.*?A(*(-).G+..'?H*A?(A*:)+(<-).*<.),*;=*;+(.M

(=<B(U7
"# :%$"/$;+(

J9)*G-'?F'GL)*A:*(9)*G-A>'.'A?*A:*+*.GA-(.*G'(F9*'?*(9)*G+-S*9+.*;))?*).(+;L'.9),*(9-A<H9*(9)*H-+?('?H*A:
GL+??'?H*G)-K'..'A?*:A-*(9)*)R'.('?H*IZ+Z.',)*+-(':'F'+L*(<-:*:AA(;+LL*G'(F9*'?*"D!!*W.))*5L+??'?H*@'.(A-=XM**J9)
G'(F9*B+.*G-A>',),*+.*G+-(*A:*+*,A?+('A?*:-AK*(9)*`?'A?*A:*c<-AG)+?*PAA(;+LL*6..AF'+('A?.*W`cP6X*+?,
-)GL+F),*+?*)R'.('?H*.)F('A?*A:*+*(+-K+F),*+-)+*B'(9'?*(9)*0AA,FAFS*@'LL*1G)?*&G+F)*(A*(9)*-)+-*A:*&(M
U-)HA-=V.*&F9AALM

J9)*.GA-(.*G'(F9*9+.*;))?*:<?F('A?+L*.'?F)*6G-'L*"D!!*+?,*'.*AG)-+(),*B'(9A<(*(9)*<.)*A:*:LAA,L'H9(.M**J9)
+GG-A>),*3AKK<?'(=*5+-(?)-.9'G*6H-))K)?(*:A-*(9)*G'(F9*.(+().*(9)*AG)-+('?H*9A<-.*+-)/

! ]A?ZP-'*W()-K*('K)X** * ![MDD*('LL*,<.S
! ]A?ZP-'*W9AL',+=.X** * D%MDD*('LL*,<.S
! &+(*O*&<?*WB))S)?,.X** * D%MDD*('LL*,<.S

J9)*G'(F9*9+.*+?*+-)+*A:*"DK*R*^DK*+?,*'.*.<--A<?,),*;=*+*CK*9'H9*B)L,ZK).9*:)?F)*B'(9*+*FA??)F(),
B+LSB+=*(A*&(M*U-)HA-=V.*&F9AAL*B9A*K+?+H)*(9)*<.)*A:*(9)*G'(F9*+?,*G-A>',)*+..AF'+(),*F9+?H'?H*-AAK.*:A-
<.)*;=*LAF+L*FAKK<?'(=*:AA(;+LL*()+K.*A<(.',)*A:*.F9AAL*9A<-.M**J9)*G'(F9*+L.A*G-A>',).*(9)*.F9AAL*B'(9*+
G<-GA.)*;<'L(*:+F'L'(=*B9)-)*(9)*G<G'L.*F+?*GL+=*.GA-(M*

Page 13



J9)*G-AGA.),*:LAA,L'H9(.*+-)*$K*9'H9*+?,*+.*+*-).<L(*A:*(9)'-*.L'K*,).'H?*B'LL*9+>)*+*K'?'K+L*'KG+F(*A?*(9)
+GG)+-+?F)*A:*(9)*+-)+

"M <(2$=(")$*+,5'("$)>

@3-A%)9+66<%3+$
J9)*:LAA,L'H9(.*9+>)*;))?*,).'H?),*(A*G-A>',)*+?*+GG-AG-'+()*L)>)L*A:*L<K'?+?F)*'?*+FFA-,+?F)*B'(9*&GA-(
c?HL+?,*.(+?,+-,.*:A-*:AA(;+LL*;<(*+L.A*)?.<-)*(9)-)*'.*LAB*L)>)L*L'H9(*GALL<('A?M*J9)*:LAA,L'H9(.*+-)*G-AGA.),
+(*$*K)(-).*'?*9)'H9(*+?,*9+>)*;))?*,).'H?),*B'(9*(9)*L'H9(.*+?HL),*W$D*,)H-)).*:A-B+-,*B9)?*(9)*:-A?(*HL+..
'.*9A-'_A?(+LX*(A*-).(-'F(*L'H9(*.G'LL+H)M*Q?*+,,'('A?8*'?()-?+L*;+::L).*+-)*G-AGA.),*(A*-),'-)F(*B+.()*L'H9(*<GB+-,
'?(A*(9)*:LAA,L'H9(*;)+K*(A*'?F-)+.)*)::'F')?F=M

J9)*G-AGA.),*:LAA,L'H9(.*+-)*FA?.',)-),*<?L'S)L=*(A*9+>)*+*,)(-'K)?(+L*'KG+F(*(A*-).',)?('+L*+K)?'(=b*(9'.*9+.
;))?*'LL<.(-+(),*;=*+*:LAA,L'H9(*FA?(A<-*K+G*.<;K'((),*'?*.<GGA-(*A:*(9)*GL+??'?H*+GGL'F+('A?M*5-AG)-(').*A?
0AA,FAFS*@'LL*(A*(9)*B).(*+-)*A>)-*[D*K)(-).*:-AK*(9)*G-AGA.+L*+?,*LAF+(),*A?*(9)*AGGA.'()*.',)*A:*(9)*-A+,M
J9)*?)+-).(*-).',)?('+L*G-AG)-(').*(A*(9)*?A-(9*:-A?(*0AA,H-+?H)*3LA.)8*.)G+-+(),*:-AK*(9)*G-AGA.+L*;=*(9)
?+(<-)*FA--',A-M*Q(*'.*?A(*FA?.',)-),*(9+(*(9)-)*B'LL*;)*+?=*.'H?':'F+?(*'KG+F(.*A?*-).',)?('+L*+K)?'(=*H'>)?*(9)
.G)F':'F+('A?*A:*(9)*L'H9('?H*+?,*,'.(+?F)*:-AK*(9).)*-).',)?('+L*G-AG)-(').M*Q(*.9A<L,*+L.A*;)*?A(),*(9+(*;+FS
.9')L,.*+-)*G-AGA.),*(A*(9A.)*L'H9(.*+LA?H*(9)*?A-(9)-?*),H)*A:*(9)*G'(F9*WG-'?F'G+LL=*(A*G-A()F(*B'L,L':)X*B9'F9
B'LL*:<-(9)-*-),<F)*>'.';'L'(=*A:*(9)*:LAA,L'H9('?H*'?*(9)*.<--A<?,'?H*+-)+M*J9)*G-AGA.),*:LAA,L'H9(.*B'LL*+L.A*;)
.)(*+*.<::'F')?(*,'.(+?F)*:-AK*(9)*-A+,*W0AA,FAFS*@'LL*X*(A*)?.<-)*(9+(*'(*B'LL*?A(*9+>)*+*,)(-'K)?(+L*'KG+F(*A?
-A+,*<.)-.M

B$;"&#C&')2C&
09'L.(*'(*'.*+FF)G(),*(9+(*(9)*:LAA,L'H9(.*+-)*G-AGA.),*(A*)R()?,*(9)*G)-'A,*A:*('K)*(9+(*(9)*G'(F9).*F+?*;)
<.),8*(9'.*'.*L'S)L=*(A*;)*G-'K+-'L=*,<-'?H*(9)*B'?()-*KA?(9.*B9)?*,+=L'H9(*9A<-.*+-)*-),<F),M*U'>)?*(9)
,'.(+?F)*:-AK*-).',)?('+L*G-AG)-(').*+?,*(9)*G-AGA.),*-).(-'F('A?*A:*<.)*(A*!DGK8*'(*'.*?A(*FA?.',)-),*(9+(
(9)-)*B'LL*;)*+*.'H?':'F+?(*'KG+F(*A?*-).',)?('+L*+K)?'(=*;A(9*:-AK*<.)*A:*(9)*G'(F9*+?,*+?=*+..AF'+(),
>)9'F<L+-*+F('>'(=M

6.*.)(*A<(*'?*(9)*A-'H'?+L*H-+?(*A:*GL+??'?H*G)-K'..'A?*-)H+-,'?H*G+-S'?H8*(9)*&(M*U-)HA-=V.*&F9AAL*FA?:'-K),
(9+(*(BA*F+-*G+-S.*+-)*F<--)?(L=*+>+'L+;L)*:A-*.(+::*<.)*FAKG-'.'?H*C[*G+-S'?H*.G+F).b*(9)-)*'.*+L.A*+*,'.+;L),
F+-*G+-S'?H*.G+F)M**6.*.<F98*(9).)*.G+F).*B'LL*;)*+>+'L+;L)*:A-*<.)*+:()-*.F9AAL*9A<-.*:A-*<.)-.*A:*(9)*:+F'L'(=M

CM ?';*/),&",8*)2

J9)*;+(*.<->)=*.(+().*(9+(*"*.G)F').*A:*5'G'.(-)LL)*;+(*FALA?').*:A-+H)*B'(9'?*(9)*0)+L,.(A?)*Y-AAS*(-))*L'?)*(A
(9)*?A-(9*A:*(9)*G'(F9b*(9)=*H)?)-+LL=*)?()-*(9)*.'()*B'(9'?*!D*K'?<().*A:*.<?.)(*+?,*L)+>)*+:()-*^I*K'?<().*A:
.<?.)(M**Q(*'.*+L.A*'?,'F+(),*(9+(*(9)*-AA.(*:A-*(9)*;+(.*'.*?A(*B'(9'?*(9)*0)+L,.(A?)*Y-AAS*;<(*K+=*;)*LAF+(),
B'(9'?*(9)*?)+-;=*-A+,*A:*7)(-)+(*3LA.)M*

7)FAKK)?,+('A?.*L'.(),*'?*(9)*;+(*.<->)=*'?,'F+()*(9+(*+*L'H9('?H*+--+?H)K)?(*'.*GA..';L)*G-A>',),*(9)*(-))
L'?)*A:*(9)*Y-AAS*B'LL*-)K+'?*+*,+-S*FA--',A-*:A-*;+(*KA>)K)?(*G+-('F<L+-L=*;)(B))?*]+=*+?,*1F(A;)-*+:()-
\MCDGK*;)F+<.)*A:*(9)*G-).)?F)*A:*+*K+()-?'(=*FALA?=M**J9).)*-)FAKK)?,+('A?.*B)-)*K+,)*A?*(9)*;+.'.
(9+(*(9)-)*BA<L,*;)*.AK)*L'H9(*.G'LL+H)*'?(A*(9)*Y-AASM**@AB)>)-8*H'>)?*(9+(*(9)*FA?(A<-*K+G*'LL<.(-+().*(9)-)
B'LL*;)*?A*L'H9(*.G'LL+H)*'?(A*(9)*?+(<-)*FA--',A-8*(9)*cFALAH'F+L*FA?.<L(+?(*9+.*.<;.)d<)?(L=*+,>'.),*(9+(*(9)
G-AGA.),*:LAA,L'H9(*.F9)K)*'.*+FF)G(+;L)*+?,*(9+(*(9)*:LAA,L'H9(.*+.*G-AGA.),*F+?*;)*<.),*(9-A<H9A<(*(9)
=)+-*B'(9A<(*.)+.A?+L*-).(-'F('A?M*@AB)>)-8*(9)*FA?.<L(+?(*,',*FA?.',)-*'(*G-<,)?(*(9+(*+*;+(*.<->)=*;)*F+--'),
A<(*+:()-*(9)*:LAA,L'H9(.*+-)*'?*<.)*'?*A-,)-*(A*G-A>',)*,):'?'('>)*+..<-+?F)*(9+(*(9)*;+(*FALA?=*'.*?A(*+::)F(),M
6.*.<F98*+*FA?,'('A?*B'LL*;)*+,,),*:A-*+*GA.(Z:LAA,L'H9(*'KGL)K)?(+('A?*;+(*.<->)=*(A*;)*FA?,<F(),M

6.*.)(*A<(*+;A>)8*(9)*:LAA,L'H9(.*+LA?H*(9)*?A-(9)-?*),H)*A:*(9)*G'(F9*B'LL*;)*:'((),*B'(9*;+FS*.9')L,.*+.*(9).)
B'LL*;)*FLA.).(*(A*(9)*?+(<-)*FA--',A-M**J9)*;+FS*.9')L,*B'LL*:<-(9)-*F<-(+'L*+?=*L'H9(*.G'LL+H)*'?(A*(9)*?+(<-)
FA--',A-*+.*.9AB?*'?*(9)*.<;K'((),*:LAA,L'H9(*FA?(A<-*K+GM

1&"/+32$&"
&<;a)F(*(A*+GG-AG-'+()*FA?,'('A?.8*'(*'.*FA?.',)-),*(9+(*(9)*G-AGA.+L*B'LL*)?+;L)*H-)+()-*<.+H)*A:*(9)*)R'.('?H
.GA-(.*:+F'L'(=*B'(9A<(*9+>'?H*+?*<?+FF)G(+;L)*'KG+F(*A?*-).',)?('+L*+K)?'(=*A-*B'L,L':)M*6GG-A>+L*'.
+FFA-,'?HL=*-)FAKK)?,),M

(=!E<<=,?BF+E,@ U-+?(*3A?.)?(

Page 14



(=B7E,'VE('D(B,F+,D

W!X J9)*G-AGA.),*,)>)LAGK)?(*'.*'?*H)?)-+L*+FFA-,+?F)*B'(9*GAL'F').*FA?(+'?),*'?*(9)/Z

Y-)?(*`?'(+-=*2)>)LAGK)?(*5L+?*"DD^

7)L)>+?(*GAL'F').*'?*(9)*6,AG(),*`?'(+-=*2)>)LAGK)?(*5L+?*+-)*(9A.)*'?*(9)*:ALLAB'?H
F9+G()-./Z

Y<'L(*c?>'-A?K)?(/*'?*()-K.*A:*(9)*G-A()F('A?*+?,*)?9+?F)K)?(*A:*(9)*)?>'-A?K)?(
c?>'-A?K)?(+L*5-A()F('A?/*'?*()-K.*A:*G-A()F('?H*.G)F':'F*:)+(<-).*A:*(9)*)?>'-A?K)?(*+?,
G-A()F('?H*(9)*G<;L'F
1G)?*&G+F)*+?,*7)F-)+('A?/*(A*G-A()F(*+?,*)?9+?F)*(9)*G-A>'.'A?*A:*.GA-(.8*L)'.<-)*+?,
?+(<-)*FA?.)->+('A?
3AKK<?'(=*P+F'L'(')./*'?*()-K.*A:*K))('?H*(9)*,)K+?,*:A-*FAKK<?'(=*.)->'F).

!E,?+F+E,7N(=B7E,7@

W!X J9)*,)>)LAGK)?(*(A*B9'F9*(9'.*G)-K'..'A?*-)L+().*K<.(*;)*;)H<?*?A(*L+()-*(9+?*(9)*)RG'-+('A?
A:*(9-))*=)+-.*;)H'??'?H*A?*(9)*,+()*A:*(9'.*G)-K'..'A?M

7)+.A?/**JA*FA?:A-K*B'(9*(9)*-)d<'-)K)?(.*A:*&)F('A?*%!*A:*(9)*JAB?*+?,*3A<?(-=*5L+??'?H
6F(*!%%DM

W"X J9)*,)>)LAGK)?(*9)-);=*G)-K'((),*.9+LL*;)*F+--'),*A<(*'?*+FFA-,+?F)*B'(9*(9)*:ALLAB'?H
+GG-A>),*,-+B'?HW.X*+?,#A-*,AF<K)?(W.X/

JD$!7T&#&5
`4&["^D#$
`4&["^D#[

7)+.A?/**PA-*(9)*+>A',+?F)*A:*,A<;(*+?,*'?*(9)*'?()-).(.*A:*G-AG)-*GL+??'?HM

WCX J9)* G-AGA.),* .'R* :LAA,L'H9(.* +(* +* 9)'H9(* A:* $K* .9+LL* ;)* )-)F(),* A?* (9)* .'()* .(-'F(L=* '?
+FFA-,+?F)* B'(9* (9)* +GG-A>),* ,)(+'L.* '?FL<,'?H* ,'-)F('A?+L* ,)(+'L.8* .(=L)* +?,* ;+::L).* B9)-)
+GGL'F+;L)8*+?,*.9+LL*(9)-)+:()-*;)*K+'?(+'?),*'?*+FFA-,+?F)*B'(9*(9)*+GG-A>),*K+?<:+F(<-)-V.
H<',)L'?).* WJ-)?(* :L+(* HL+..* ()F9?ALAH=8X* <?L)..* A(9)-B'.)* +H-)),* '?* B-'('?H* ;=* (9)* TAF+L
5L+??'?H*6<(9A-'(=M

7)+.A?/*Q?*(9)*'?()-).(*A:*.+:)H<+-,'?H*LAF+L*+K)?'(=

W^X J9)*:LAA,L'H9('?H*9)-);=*+GG-A>),*.9+LL*A?L=*;)*<.),*;)(B))?*(9)*9A<-.*A:*D%/DD*(A*""/DDM
0'(9'?*(9).)*('K)*G+-+K)()-.8*(9)*:LAA,L'H9(.*.9+LL*A?L=*;)*.B'(F9),*A?*B9)?*(9)*FA<-(*'.*'?
+F('>)*<.)*+?,*.9+LL*;)*.B'(F9),*A::*B'(9'?*!I*K'?<().*A:*(9).)*('K).*<?L)..*A(9)-B'.)*+H-)),
'?*B-'('?H*;=*(9)*TAF+L*5L+??'?H*6<(9A-'(=M

7)+.A?/*JA*)?.<-)*(9+(*(9)*G-AGA.),*<.)*,A).*?A(*G-)a<,'F)*(9)*)?aA=K)?(*;=*?)'H9;A<-'?H
AFF<G')-.

WIX 0'(9'?*!"*KA?(9.*A:*:'-.(*<.)*A:*(9)*:LAA,L'H9(.8*+*5A.(*QKGL)K)?(+('A?*&<->)=*.9+LL*;)
.<;K'((),*(A*+?,*+GG-A>),*'?*B-'('?H*;=*(9)*LAF+L*GL+??'?H*+<(9A-'(=M*J9)*&<->)=*.9+LL*'?FL<,)
(9)*:ALLAB'?H/

W+X*+*;+(*.<->)=*F+--'),*A<(*;)(B))?*(9)*KA?(9.*A:*]+=*(A*1F(A;)-*:ALLAB'?H*:'-.(*<.)*A:*(9)
:LAA,L'H9(.*(A*,)KA?.(-+()*(9+(*(9)*G-AGA.+L*,A).*?A(*9+>)*+*,)(-'K)?(+L*'KG+F(*(A*(9)*)R'.('?H
;+(*FALA?').*-)FA-,),*'?*(9)*;-AAS

W;X*+*.<->)=*(A*,)KA?.(-+()*(9+(*(9)*+GG-A>),*:LAA,L'H9(.*+-)*.<;.(+?('+LL=*'?*+FFA-,+?F)*B'(9
(9)*+GG-A>),*L'H9(.G'LL*K+G.

Page 15



WFX*Q:*(9)*-).<L(.*:+'L*(A*,)KA?.(-+()*)'(9)-*W+X*+?,#A-*W;X8*+*K'('H+('A?*.(-+()H=*G-A>',),*(9+(
FA?.',)-.*+,,'('A?+L*:LAA,L'H9(*;+::L).#.9')L,'?H8*L'H9(*,).'H?.8*L'H9(*,'-)F('A?.*+?,*+?=*A(9)-
-)L)>+?(*.(-+()H').M

6GG-A>),*K'('H+('A?*K)+.<-).*.9+LL*;)*'KGL)K)?(),*'?*:<LL*+FFA-,+?F)*B'(9*(9)*+GG-A>),
,)(+'L.*B'(9'?*C*KA?(9.*A:*(9)*+GG-A>+L*A:*(9).)*,)(+'L.M

7)+.A?/*JA*G-)>)?(*L'H9(*?<'.+?F)*(A*?)+-;=*-).',)?('+L*G-AG)-(').*+?,*,)(-'K)?(+L*'KG+F(.*(A
(9)*)R'.('?H*;+(*FALA?').M

W$X 0'(9'?*C*KA?(9.*A:*(9)*'KGL)K)?(+('A?*A:*(9)*:LAA,L'H9(*.F9)K)*9)-);=*+GG-A>),8*+?*<G,+(),
3AKK<?'(=*5+-(?)-.9'G*6H-))K)?(*.9+LL*;)*.<;K'((),*(A*+?,*+GG-A>),*'?*B-'('?H*;=*(9)*TAF+L
GL+??'?H*6<(9A-'(=M**J9'.*.9A<L,*'?FL<,)*('K).*:A-*<.)*A:*(9)*G'(F9*B'(9*'KGL)K)?(+('A?*A:*(9)
:LAA,L'H9(.*+?,*+?=*F9+?H).*(A*K+?+H)K)?(*A:*(9)*G'(F9M

7)+.A?/*JA*)?.<-)*(9+(*<.)*A:*(9)*G'(F9*B'(9*:LAA,L'H9(.*B'LL*?A(*9+>)*+*,)(-'K)?(+L*'KG+F(*(A
(9)*+K)?'(=*A:*?)'H9;A<-'?H*-).',)?F).*+?,*(A*K+'?(+'?*<.)*A:*(9)*.GA-(.*:+F'L'(=*:A-*(9)*B',)-
FAKK<?'(=*B'(9*<.)*A:*(9)*.F9AAL*G-)K'.).

+,VE(<BF+>=7@

eA?)*&G)F':'),

6?=*G)-.A?*B'.9'?H*(A*'?.G)F(*(9)*+;A>)*G+G)-.*.9A<L,*FA?(+F(*@+-'?'*YA()a<8*J9)*5L+??'?H*&)->'F)8*Y-)?(
@A<.)8*C^%*@'H9*7A+,8*0)K;L)=8*]',,L).)R8*@6%*$Yf8*J)LM*eAM*D"D*\%C[ ID!I

Page 16



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7&)%&#8&*9
5.:5

!2;&',"- !"#!$!%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

&'()*+,,-)../ !0*1+-2'.2)*34+,5*6'278-95*:49,495*;<0*0=&

>*1-4?9*@4AB-'CD(*+9,*,+(+7+.)*-'CD(.*"E!!*F-,9+9@)*&8-G)B*!EEE"H"0E

=D'.*I+A*'.*'9,'@+('G)*492BJ

Agenda Item 4

Page 17



(=!=+>=?@ "K*L89)5*"E!"

AB(?@ M8))9N.*O+-P

0CB,,+,D'B(=B@ 6'278-9*Q*6)9.+2*149.82(+('G)*R4-8I

CE!BF+E,@ !0*1+-2'.2)*34+,5*6'278-95*:49,495*;<0*0=&

0(E0E7BC@ =D)*)-)@('49*4S*+*.'9C2)*.(4-)B*-)+-*'9S'22*)T()9.'49*+9,*(D)*)T@+G+('49*4S*9)?
7+.)I)9(*2)G)2*?'(D*2'CD(?)22.*(4*(D)*S-49(*+9,*-)+-*4S*(D)*,?)22'9CD48.)

B00C+!B,F@ U-*V*W-P8.

!E,FB!F@ (D)*7+.)I)9(*,).'C9*.(8,'4

0CB,',EG7@
O2)+.)*.))*@49,'('49*"

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH
<=<I=(7'!BCCJ+,'0(E!=?K(=

X9*+@@4-,+9@)*?'(D*O+-(*H*4S*(D)*149.('(8('49*+9,*&)@('49*!E*4S*(D)*O2+99'9C*14,)*4S*O-+@('@)5*(D)*S4224?'9C
'9S4-I+('49*D+.*7))9*,'.@24.),*'9*-)2+('49*(4*-)Y8).(.*I+,)*7B*1489@'224-.*S4-*+AA2'@+('49.*(4*7)*@49.',)-),
7B*(D)*O2+99'9C*14II'(())*-+(D)-*(D+9*89,)-*Z)2)C+(),*O4?)-.

,2#&'"L'!"M3N$11"*
1489@'224-*L+I).*Z)9.)24?

?2%&'23O'(&2;"3'L"*'(&PM&;%'J'Q:'BM4M;%'5.:5
! =D)*A-4A4.),*,)G)24AI)9(*'9*A+-('@82+-*(D)*2'CD(?)22.*?'22*S+'2*(4*A-).)-G)*4-*)9D+9@)*(D)*@D+-+@()-*4S*(D)

.(-))(*?'(D'9*(D)*149.)-G+('49*W-)+J*=D)*2'CD(?)22.*?'22*7)*A+-('@82+-2B*G'.'72)*+S()-*,+-PJ
! =D)*@49.(-8@('49*4S*(D)*7+.)I)9(**?'22*@+8.)*+*,)(-'I)9(+2*'IA+@(*49*(D)*249C*()-I*.(-8@(8-+2*.(+7'2'(B*4S

(D)*9)'CD748-'9C*A-4A)-(').J*=D).)*9)C+('G)*'IA+@(.*I+B*'9@28,)5*@-+@P),*?+22.5*,44-.5*(D+(*?'22*94(
@24.)5*,)@4-+('49.*.A4'2(5*?+()-*'9C-)..*+9,*(D)*24..*4-*,+I+C)*(4*(-)).J*X9.8-+9@)*@4IA+9').*94?*(+P)
'9(4*+@@489(*.(-8@(8-+2*.(+7'2'(B*+9,*-)S8.)*(4*@4G)-*A-4A)-(').J*=D)*O+-(*<+22*W@(*492B*4SS)-.*A-4()@('49*(4
'II),'+()*9)'CD748-'9C.*,8-'9C*@49.(-8@('49*78(*94(D'9C*+S()-*@4IA2)('49J

! =D)*.87[)@(*A-4A)-(B*@49(+'9.*+*-44S*)T()9.'49*+9,*(D)*+,,'('49*4S*+*S8-(D)-*7+.)I)9(*2)G)2*?'22*(D)-)S4-)
@49.('(8()*+9*4G)-,)G)24AI)9(*4S*(D)*.'()

?&%2$1;'"L'23R'*&)*&;&3%2%$"3;'*&N&$S&O

\).*]**F7[)@(4-.

,2#&'"L'!"M3N$11"*
1489@'224-*:).2)B*L49).

?2%&'23O'(&2;"3'L"*'(&PM&;%'J'Q'7&)%&#8&*
! =D)*A-4A4.+2*?'22*@49.('(8()*+9*4G)-,)G)24AI)9(*4S*(D)*.'()J
! W*.(-49C*2)G)2*4S*24@+2*47[)@('49*D+.*7))9*-)@)'G),J
! =D)*A-4A4.+2*@482,*@4IA-4I'.)*(D)*+-)+N.*@49.)-G+('49*.(+(8.*+9,*@D+9C)*(D)*.A)@'+2*@D+-+@()-*4S

1+-2'.2)*34+,J

?&%2$1;'"L'23R'*&)*&;&3%2%$"3;'*&N&$S&O

\).*]**F7[)@(4-.

,2#&'"L'!"M3N$11"*
1489@'224-*U+-B*W-942,

?2%&'23O'(&2;"3'L"*'(&PM&;%'J'Q'7&)%&#8&*
! =D)*A-4A4.),*,)G)24AI)9(*'9*A+-('@82+-*(D)*2'CD(?)22.*?'22*S+'2*(4*A-).)-G)*4-*)9D+9@)*(D)*@D+-+@()-*4S*(D)

Page 18



.(-))(*?'(D'9*(D)*149.)-G+('49*W-)+J
! =D)*.87[)@(*A-4A)-(B*@49(+'9.*+*-44S*)T()9.'49*+9,*(D)*+,,'('49*4S*7+.)I)9(*'.*@49.',)-),*+9

4G)-,)G)24AI)9(*4S*(D)*.'()
! =D)*78'2,'9C*?4-P.*?'22*@+8.)*+*,)(-'I)9(+2*'IA+@(*49*(D)*249C*()-I*.(-8@(8-+2*.(+7'2'(B*4S*(D)*9)'CD748-'9C

A-4A)-(').J

?&%2$1;'"L'23R'*&)*&;&3%2%$"3;'*&N&$S&O

\).*]**F7[)@(4-.

(=!E<<=,?BF+E,
^-+9(*149.)9(

=T+7F+,D
=D)*.'()*4@@8A'),*7B*+*I',*()--+@)*,?)22'9CD48.)5*'.*24@+(),*49*1+-2'.2)*34+,J*1+-2'.2)*34+,*'.*24@+(),*?'(D'9
(D)*M8))9.*O+-P*149.)-G+('49*W-)+J=D)*S4-)@48-(*'.*@8--)9(2B*4@@8A'),*7B*+*!EE_*D+-,*2+9,.@+A'9CJ

0(E0E7BC
O2)+.)*.))*+74G)

U+7FE(V
W*@)-('S'@+()*4S*2+?S82*,)G)24AI)9(*S4-*+*A-4A4.),*.'9C2)].(4-)B*.',)*'9S'22*)T()9.'49*`3)S*;4/*E0#!"!Ka*?+.
,))I),*2+?S82*49*"$*L89)*"EE0J*=D)*.'()*G'.'(*@49S'-I),*(D'.*)T()9.'49*?+.*9)G)-*78'2(*J

0EC+!V'!E,7+?=(BF+E,7
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$NR'W*2#&X"*Y'5.:5
=D)*;+('49+2*O2+99'9C*O42'@B*R-+I)?4-P*`;OORa*?+.*A872'.D),*49*"$*U+-@D*"E!"*+9,*-)A2+@).*O2+99'9C
O42'@B*^8',+9@)*+9,*O2+99'9C*O42'@B*&(+()I)9(.*?'(D*+9,*-)A2+@).*O2+99'9C*A42'@B*^8',+9@)*+9,*O2+99'9C
O42'@B*&(+()I)9(.*?'(D*'II),'+()*)SS)@(J*X(.*'9@28,).*+*A-).8IA('49*'9*S+G48-*4S*.8.(+'9+72)*,)G)24AI)9(*'9
74(D*A2+9*I+P'9C*+9,*,)@'.'49*I+P'9C*+9,*'(.*A872'@+('49J*X(*'.*@49.',)-),*(D+(*(D)*.+G),*A42'@').*-)S)--),*(4
'9*(D)*+,4A(),*bZO*+9,*@4-)*&(-+()CB*+-)*'9*@49S4-I'(B*?'(D*(D)*;OOR*+9,*+-)*.('22*-)2)G+9(J*=D)*;ORR
.(+().*(D+(*C44,*Y8+2'(B*,).'C9*+9,*+*C44,*.(+9,+-,*4S*+I)9'(B*S4-*)T'.('9C*+9,*S8(8-)*4@@8A+9(.*4S*2+9,*+9,
78'2,'9C.*`A+C)*!Ha*+-)*-)Y8'-),J*X9*+,,'('495*(D)*;OOR*-)S)-.*(4*(D)*-42)*4S*&8AA2)I)9(+-B*O2+99'9C
Z4@8I)9(.*?D)-)*(D)B*@+9*D)2A*+AA2'@+9(.*I+P)*.8@@)..S82*+AA2'@+('49.*`A+-*!Hca

W@@4-,'9C2B5*(D)*A42'@').*@49(+'9),*?'(D'9*(D)*+,4A(),*:49,49*d4-48CD*4S*d-)9(*b9'(+-B*Z)G)24AI)9(*O2+9
"EEe*+9,*14-)*&(-+()CB*"E!E*@+--B*@49.',)-+72)*?)'CD(*'9*(D)*,)()-I'9+('49*4S*A2+99'9C*+AA2'@+('49.*+9,
+AA)+2.

K?0'5../

I=5 ]*=4?9.@+A)
I=Z'J W-@D'()@(8-+2*M8+2'(B
I=5[*]*Z)G)24AI)9(*'9*149.)-G+('49*W-)+.
I=5\ ]*W2()-+('49.*Q*VT()9.'49*(4*d8'2,'9C.*'9*149.)-G+('49*W-)+.

M8))9.*O+-P*149.)-G+('49*W-)+*Z).'C9*^8',)
&O^H/*W2()-'9C*+9,*)T()9,'9C*B48-*D4I)

!E,7KCFBF+E,
F9*c!*L82B*"E!"5*%*9)'CD748-'9C*A-4A)-(').*?)-)*@49.82(),J*W*.'()*94('@)*?+.*A2+@),*48(.',)*(D)*A-4A)-(B*49
!*W8C8.(*"E!"*+9,*+*A-)..*94('@)*?+.*'..8),*49*K*W8C8.(*"E!"J*=D)*1489@'2*D+.*-)@)'G),*!0*47[)@('49.5
'9@28,'9C*49)*S-4I*(D)*M8))9.*O+-P*3).',)9(.*W..4@'+('49*(4*,+()J*=D).)*+-)*48(2'9),*+./

! ;)?*7+.)I)9(.*?'22*D+-I*(D)*.(-8@(8-+2*.(+7'2'(B*4S*9)'CD748-'9C*A-4A)-(').
! =D)*@49.(-8@('49*4S*7+.)I)9(.*+9,*)T()9.'49.*?'22*,+I+C)*(D)*@D+-+@()-*4S*(D)*+-)+
! =D)*S-49(*2'CD(?)22*S+'2.*(4*-).A)@(*(D)*@D+-@()-*4S*(D)*+-)+5*+9,*'9*A+-('@82+-*(D'.*.(-))(*4?'9C*(4*(D)

.I+22)-*D48.).*+9,*S4-)@48-(.
! =D)*)T@+G+('49.*+-)*94(*.+S)*'9*(D)*249C]()-I*).A)@'+22B*'S*(D)*7+.)I)9(.*7)@4I)*?',).A-)+,
! =D)*A-4A4.+2*?'22*-).82(*'9*+*S4-I*4S*4G)-],)G)24AI)9(*4S*(D)*.'()5*?D'@D*?'22*S+'2*(4*-).A)@(*(D)*@D+-+@()-

Page 19



4S*(D'.*?)22*P)A(*.(-))(
! =D)*A-4A4.),*X9S'22*)T()9.'49*?'22*-).82(*'9*+*24..*4S*9+(8-+2*2'CD(5*'9@-)+.),*A4228('49*7B*+-('S'@'+2*2'CD(*+9,

'9@-)+.)*94'.)*2)G)2.
! =D)*2'CD(?)22.*?'22*7)*G'.'72)*+S()-*,+-P5*-).82('9C*'9*2'CD(*A4228('49
! ;4*A+-(B*?+22*+C-))I)9(*D+.*7))9*.87I'((),
! =D)*A-4A4.+2*?'22*,)A-)@'+()*(D)*G+28)*4S*9)'CD748-'9C*A-4A)-(').
! =D)*9)?*2'CD(?)22*?'22*,-+?*9)C'('G)*+(()9('49*(4*(D'.*A+-(*4S*(D)*.(-))(J
! =D)*78'2,'9C*?4-P.*?'22*-).82(*'9*94'.)

=D)*G')?.*4S*(D)*c*1489@'224-.*?D4*D+G)*@+22),*'9*(D)*+AA2'@+('49*+-)*.)(*,4?9*+(*(D)*.(+-(*4S*(D'.*-)A4-(J

3).A49.)
! U+(()-.*-)2+('9C*(4*A+-(B*?+22*+C-))I)9(.*+9,*.(-+8@(8-+2*.(+7'2'(B*+-)*94(*@4G)-),*7B*(D)*=4?9*+9,

1489(-B*O2+99'9C*W@(J*=D)*+AA2'@+9(*?'22*D4?)G)-*7)*-)I'9,),*4S*D'.#D)-*,8(').*(4*@4IA2B*?'(D*O+-(B*<+22
W@(J

! =D)*)T'.('9C*+9,*A-4A4.),*)T()9.'49.*+-)*4S*+*9+(8-)*(D+(*D+G)*7))9*@+--'),*48(*49*98I)-48.*4(D)-
,4I).('@*A-4A)-(').*?'(D'9*(D)*d4-48CD*+9,*+-)*94(*@49.',)-),*'9*(D)I.)2G).*(4*@49.('(8()*+9
4G)-],)G)24AI)9(J

W22*4(D)-*I+(()-.*D+G)*7))9*+,,-)..),*'9*(D)*74,B*4S*(D'.*-)A4-(*('(2),*N3)I+-P.N*.)@('49

(=<B(]7
I2;&#&3%'23O'+#)2N%'"3'!"3;&*S2%$"3'B*&2
=D)*A-4A4.+2*'.*(4*@-)+()*+*7+.)I)9(*+-)+*?'(D*(D-))*2'CD(*?)22.*(4*(D)*S-49(*+9,*-)+-*4S*(D)*,?)22'9CD48.)J
=D)*A-4A4.),*949]D+7'(+72)*8.)*4S*(D)*.A+@)*'.*.D4?9*49*(D)*.87I'((),*A2+9.*+.*'9@28,'9C*+*=f*-44I5
A2+B+-)+5*8('2'(B*+-)+5*.D4?)-*+9,*.(8,B#CBIJ**g+7'(+72)*.A+@)*+(*7+.)I)9(*2)G)2*?'(D*2'I'(),*48(244P*+(*2'CD(
+-)*94(*.8AA4-(),J

=D)*9)?*7+.)I)9(*?'22*I'--4-*(D)*S44(A-'9(*4S*(D)*C-489,*S244-5*'9@28,'9C*(D)*'9S'22*)T()9.'49*(4*(D)*-)+-*4S*(D)
A-4A)-(BJ*=D)*S-49(*2'CD(*?)22*?482,*A-4[)@(*EJ0HI*S-4I*(D)*S-49(*4S*(D)*7+B*?'9,4?*?'(D'9*(D)*S-49(*C+-,)9
?D'@D*'.*+*I+T'I8I*4S*cJHI*,))A*+9,*"J0HI*+(*(D)*7+B*?'9,4?J*=4*(D)*-)+-5*+*S4-I*4S*2'CD(?)22*'.*A-4A4.),
?'(D*+*,)A(D*4S*EJ%IJ*=D'.*2'CD(?)22*?'22*7)*@4G)-),*?'(D*C2+..*+9,*C-'225*A4.'('49),*S28.D*?'(D*(D)*C-489,J*W
(D'-,*2'CD(*?)22*'.*A-4A4.),*(4*(D)*.',)*-)(8-9J*W(*EJ%I*+C+'9*'(*'.*Y8'()*I4,).(*'9*.@+2)*.4*?482,*94(*D+G)*+
.'C9'S'@+9(*'IA+@(*49*(D)*@D+-+@()-*4S*(D)*A-4A)-(B*+9,*C+-,)9J*

=D)*@49@)-9.*)TA-)..),*7B*(D)*MO3W*+9,*4(D)-*47[)@(4-.*+-)*89,)-.(44,*+9,*(D)*'..8).*-+'.),*D+G)*7))9
,'.@8..),* '9* (D)* A+.(*?'(D* +* G')?* (4* 89,)-.(+9,* D4?* S8(8-)* A-4A4.+2.*I+B*7)* ,)+2(*?'(D* @49.'.()9(2B* +9,
+AA-4A-'+()2B* '9* (D)*149.)-G+('49*W-)+J*=D)*A-'9@'A2)*4S*+*7+.)I)9(* '.*94(*47[)@(),* (4* '9*+,4A(),*A2+99'9C
A42'@B5*'(*'.*S)2(*'IA4-(+9(*`+.*,82B*-)Y8'-),*7B*@49,'('49a*(D+(*(D)*@4IA+9B*'9G42G),*'9*(D)*?4-P*7)*.'C9),*8A*(4
(D)*149.',)-+()*149.(-8@(4-.*&@D)I)*(4*2'I'(*(D)*'IA+@(*49*9)'CD748-'9C*4@@8A')-.*,8-'9C*(D)*,)G)24AI)9(
(+P'9C*A2+@)J

V..)9('+22B5* (D).)* .))I* (4* 7)* (?4* 7-4+,* +-)+.*4S* @49@)-9J* * =D)* S'-.(* -)2+().* (4* A-+@('@+2*I+(()-.* .8@D* +.
@49.(-8@('49*,'.(8-7+9@)5*A4()9('+2*4S*S8(8-)*'IA+@(*49*(D)*.(-8@(8-+2*.(+7'2'(B*4S*+,[4'9'9C*A-4A)-(').5*,-+'9+C)
I+(()-.* )(@J*?D'@D*?482,* +AA2B* C)9)-+22B* '9* (D)*d4-48CD5* +9,* +@-4..*:49,49J* * =D).)* +-)* 89,)-.(+9,+72)
@49@)-9.*78(*+-)*94(*+-)+.*?D'@D*?482,*'(*'.*@49.',)-),*.8.(+'9*+*-)+.49*S4-*-)S8.+2*49*A2+99'9C*C-489,.J

&)@49,2B5*@49@)-9.*-)2+()*(4*(D)*@D+-+@()-*4S*(D)*A-4A)-(B*+9,*A4()9('+2*'IA+@(*49*(D)*149.)-G+('49*W-)+J**XS
94*2'CD(?)22.*?)-)*A-4A4.),*(D'.*'..8)*?482,*94(*+AA2BJ**<D)-)*A-4A4.),5*(D)*'..8)*'.*(4*?D+(*)T()9(*,4).*(D)
@-)+('49*4S*+*G4',5*'(.*C-489,*2)G)2*(-)+(I)9(5*'(.*-)2+('G)*G'.'7'2'(B*S-4I*(D)*.(-))(*+9,*9)'CD748-'9C*A-4A)-(').
+9,* +9B* 2+9,.@+A'9C* 4-* ,).'C9* @D+9C).5* D+G)* +9* 'IA+@(* 49* (D)* @D+-+@()-* +9,* +AA)+-+9@)* 4S* (D)
149.)-G+('49*W-)+.J

12)+-2B5*'(*'.*A4..'72)*S4-*(D).)*S+@(4-.*(4*D+G)*+*9)C+('G)*'IA+@(*+9,*.4*S+'2*(4*A-).)-G)*4-*)9D+9@)J**=D'.*'.
'228.(-+(),*7B*+*-)S8.+2*'9*M8))9.*O+-P*+(*e*Z89I4-)*34+,*?D)-)*(D)*S-49(*C+-,)9*?+.*@49.',)-),*(4*7)*(44
.I+22J**X(*'.*(-8)*(4*.+B*(D+(*(D)*S-49(*C+-,)9*D)-)*'.*.I+22)-*(D+9*(D)*2+-C)-*49).*S489,*+(*9)+-7B*1D)G)99'9C
34+,5*D4?)G)-*'(*'.*.('22*@49.',)-),*(D+(*(D)*A-4G'.'49*4S*+*2'CD(?)22*'9*(D)*S-49(*C+-,)9*@+9*7)*.8@@)..S822B
+@@4I4,+(),J**O-4A4.+2.*D+G)*7))9*+AA-4G),*'9*4(D)-*)T+IA2).*?D)-)*(D)*S-49(*C+-,)9.*()9,*(4*7)*7'CC)-5
'9@28,'9C*+(*%*U'2I+9*34+,*+9,*!c*<'9,)-I)-)*WG)98)*'9*M8))9.*O+-P5*?D)-)*S4-)@48-(.*+-)*.'I'2+-*'9*.'h)
(4*(D)*.87[)@(*.'()J

=D)*)T'.('9C*S4-)@48-(*+(*!0*1+-2'.2)*34+,*@8--)9(2B*@49(+'9.*!EE_*D+-,*2+9,.@+A'9CJ*=D'.*A4'9(*'9*-)'9S4-@),
7B*(D)*S+@(*(D+(*4SS'@)-.*D+G)*7))9*P))9*(4*.))P*+9*'IA-4G)I)9(*49*'(.*@8--)9(*+--+9C)I)9(*(4*94(*492B
I'('C+()*(D)*'IA+@(*4S*(D)*2'CD(?)22*78(*+2.4*'IA4-(+9(2B*(4*'IA-4G)*(D)*+AA)+-+9@)*4S*(D)*.'()*'9*A+-('@82+-*+9,

Page 20



.(-))(.@)9)*'9*C)9)-+2J*=D)*S4-)@48-(*?'22*94?*@49(+'9*+*D),C)*7)D'9,*(D)*)T'.('9C*S-49(*+9,*.',)*7489,+-B
?+22.*?'(D*+*A+-('+22B*2+?9),*S4-)@48-(*+9,*(-+,'('49+22B*('2),*S44(A+(DJ*Z)(+'2.*4S*(D)*S4-)@48-(*'9@28,'9C*A2+9(
.A)@').*+9,*,)9.'(').*.D+22*7)*.)@8-),*7B*@49,'('49J *=D)*-).82('9C*'IA-4G),*S4-)@48-(5*'.*@49.',)-),*(4
)9D+9@)*(D)*@D+-+@()-*4S*(D)*149.)-G+('49*W-)+*+9,*'.*(D)-)S4-)*@49.',)-),*(4*7)*+*?)2@4I)*'IA-4G)I)9(J

7$341&'7%"*&R'*&2*'&^%&3;$"3
d-)9(*D+.*+9*).(+72'.D),*+AA-4+@D*(4*'9S'22*)T()9.'49.5*.8AA4-(),*+9,*+AA-4G),*7B*U)I7)-.5*.4*(D+(*I4,).(
)T()9.'49.*?D'@D*-)2+()*?)22*(4*(D)*@D+-+@()-*4S*(D)*.87[)@(*A-4A)-(B*+9,*,4*94(*D+-I*9)'CD748-'9C*+I)9'(B
+-)*A4..'72)J**=D)*S4-I*4S*,)G)24AI)9(*?D'@D*'.*@49.',)-),*+@@)A(+72)*'.*7+.),*49*+9*+9C2)*.)(*S-4I*+
D)'CD(*4S*"I*`I)+.8-),*S-4I*9)'CD748-'9C*C-489,*2)G)2a*+(*(D)*7489,+-B*2'9)*7)(?))9*78'2,'9C.*+9,*+*D)'CD(
4S*cI*+(*(D)*S2+9P*?+22*4S*(D)*.87[)@(*A-4A)-(BJ**W*I494]A'(@D*-44S*'.*(D)9*A)-I'((),*(4*S+22*49*4-*7)24?*(D'.
+9C2)*?'(D*(D)*-).82(*(D+(*+*.'IA2)*+9,*24?*-44S*S4-I*'.*@-)+(),*+9,*(D)*'IA+@(*49*2'CD(*+9,*48(244P*(4*(D)
9)'CD748-'9C*4@@8A')-*'.*I'9'I+2J*=D'.*)T()9.'49*?'22*7)C+9*+(*+*,'.(+9@)*4S*eI*+?+B*S-4I*(D)*'99)-*-)+-*?+22
@-)+('9C*+*@48-(B+-,*+9,*?'22*7)*94*D'CD)-*(D+9*"I*49*(D)*@4II49*7489,+-B*+9,*94*D'CD)-*(D+9*cI*?D)-)
(D)*)T()9.'49*I))(.*(D)*I+'9*74,B*4S*(D)*D48.)J*=D)*A-4A4.),*)T()9.'49*'.*@49.',)-),*(4*@4IA2B*?'(D*(D)
1489@'2.*+AA-4+@DJ

(=!E<<=,?BF+E,@ ^-+9(*149.)9(

(=B7E,'WE('D(B,F+,D

`!a =D)*A-4A4.),*,)G)24AI)9(*'.*'9*C)9)-+2*+@@4-,+9@)*?'(D*A42'@').*@49(+'9),*'9*(D)/]

d-)9(*b9'(+-B*Z)G)24AI)9(*O2+9*"EEe
1489@'2N.*&8AA2)I)9(+-B*O2+99'9C*^8',+9@)*H*]*W2()-'9C*+9,*VT()9,'9C*\48-*g4I)

3)2)G+9(*A42'@').*'9*(D)*W,4A(),*b9'(+-B*Z)G)24AI)9(*O2+9*+-)*(D4.)*'9*(D)*S4224?'9C
@D+A()-./]

d8'2(*V9G'-49I)9(/*'9*()-I.*4S*(D)*A-4()@('49*+9,*)9D+9@)I)9(*4S*(D)*)9G'-49I)9(
g48.'9C/*'9*()-I.*4S*A-4()@('9C*-).',)9('+2*+I)9'(').*+9,*C8','9C*9)?*,)G)24AI)9(

!E,?+F+E,7_(=B7E,7@

`!a =D)*,)G)24AI)9(*(4*?D'@D*(D'.*A)-I'..'49*-)2+().*I8.(*7)*7)C89*94(*2+()-*(D+9*(D)*)TA'-+('49
4S*(D-))*B)+-.*7)C'99'9C*49*(D)*,+()*4S*(D'.*A)-I'..'49J

3)+.49/**=4*@49S4-I*?'(D*(D)*-)Y8'-)I)9(.*4S*&)@('49*K!*4S*(D)*=4?9*+9,*1489(-B*O2+99'9C
W@(*!KKEJ

`"a =D)*,)G)24AI)9(*D)-)7B*A)-I'((),*.D+22*7)*@+--'),*48(*'9*+@@4-,+9@)*?'(D*(D)*S4224?'9C
+AA-4G),*,-+?'9C./

&D))(.*!*4S*"
&D))(.*"*4S*"
&D))(.*!*4S*c
&D))(.*"*4S*c
&D))(.*c*4S*c

3)+.49/**R4-*(D)*+G4',+9@)*4S*,487(*+9,*'9*(D)*'9()-).(.*4S*A-4A)-*A2+99'9CJ

`ca W22*+-)+.*.D4?9*49* (D)*A2+9*+9,*.8@D*4(D)-*+-)+.*+.*I+B*7)*.D4?9*49* (D)*+AA-4G),*A2+9
.D+22* 7)* .8'(+72B* 2+9,.@+A),* ?'(D* (-)).#.D-87.#C-+..* '9* +@@4-,+9@)* ?'(D* +* .@D)I)* (4* 7)
.87I'((),*(4*+9,*+AA-4G),*'9*?-'('9C*7B*(D)*:4@+2*O2+99'9C*W8(D4-'(B*A-'4-*(4*@4II)9@)I)9(
4S*+9B*,)I42'('49#@49.(-8@('49*?4-P*49*(D)*.'()J**O-4A4.),*,)(+'2.*.D+22*+2.4*'9@28,)/

]*Z)(+'2*4S*+9B*A-4A4.),*D+-,.(+9,'9C
]*&A)@'S'@*,)(+'2*4S*A2+9('9C*(4*S4-)@48-(

&8@D*2+9,.@+A'9C*?4-P*.D+22*7)*@4IA2)(),*,8-'9C*(D)*S'-.(*+G+'2+72)*A2+9('9C*.)+.49*S4224?'9C

Page 21



@4IA2)('49*4S*(D)*,)G)24AI)9(*D)-)7B*+AA-4G),J**W9B*(-)).*+9,*.D-87.*A2+9(),*'9*+@@4-,+9@)
?'(D* (D)* 2+9,.@+A'9C*.@D)I)*?D'@D5*?'(D'9*H*B)+-.*4S*A2+9('9C*+-)*-)I4G),5*,B'9C5*.)-'48.2B
,+I+C),*4-*7)@4I)*,'.)+.),*.D+22*7)* -)A2+@),* '9* .'I'2+-*A4.'('49.*7B* (-)).*+9,*.D-87.*4S
.'I'2+-*.A)@').*+9,*.'h)*(4*(D4.)*4-'C'9+22B*A2+9(),*892)..*4(D)-?'.)*+C-)),*'9*?-'('9C*?'(D*(D)
:4@+2*O2+99'9C*W8(D4-'(BJ

3)+.49/**=4*)9.8-)*+*.+('.S+@(4-B*.(+9,+-,*4S*+AA)+-+9@)*+9,*.)(('9C*S4-*(D)*,)G)24AI)9(
+9,*(4*)9.8-)*(D+(*(D)*A-4A4.),*,)G)24AI)9(*)9D+9@).*(D)*G'.8+2*+I)9'(B*4S*(D)*24@+2'(B*'9
(D)*'9()-).(.*4S*(D)*+I)9'(').*4S*(D)*4@@8A+9(.*4S*(D)*,)G)24AI)9(*+9,*(4*A-4G',)*(-))*A2+9('9C
'9*A8-.8+9@)*4S*.)@('49*!K$*4S*(D)*=4?9*+9,*1489(-B*O2+99'9C*W@(*!KKEJ

`ea ;4*,)G)24AI)9(*.D+22*7)*@+--'),*48(*89('2*?D+(*('I)*+.*(D)*A)-.49*@+--B'9C*48(*(D)*?4-P.*'.*+
I)I7)-*4S*(D)*149.',)-+()*149.(-8@(4-.*&@D)I)*+9,*'(.*@4,)*4S*A-+@('@)5*+9,*(D)*,)(+'2.*4S
(D)*I)I7)-.D'A*+9,*@49(+@(*,)(+'2.*+-)*@2)+-2B*,'.A2+B),*49*(D)*.'()*.4*(D+(*(D)B*@+9*7)*)+.'2B
-)+,*7B*I)I7)-.*4S*(D)*A872'@J

3)+.49/*=4*2'I'(*(D)*'IA+@(*4S*@49.(-8@('49*8A49*(D)*2)G)2.*4S*+I)9'(B*(D+(*9)'CD748-'9C
4@@8A')-.*.D482,*-)+.49+72B*)TA)@(*(4*)9[4BJ

`Ha W22* 9)?* )T()-9+2* ?4-P* .D+22* 7)* @+--'),* 48(* '9* I+()-'+2.* (D+(* I+(@D5* * '9* @4248-5* ()T(8-)* +9,
,).'C9*,)(+'2*(D4.)*4S*(D)*)T'.('9C*78'2,'9CJ

3)+.49/**=4*)9.8-)*+*.+('.S+@(4-B*,)G)24AI)9(*?D'@D*,4).*94(*A-)[8,'@)*(D)*+I)9'(B*4S*(D)
24@+2'(BJ

+,WE(<BF+>=7@

`!a =D)*A-4G'.'49.*4S*=D)*O+-(B*<+22*)(@J*W@(*!KK0*I+B*7)*+AA2'@+72)*+9,*-)2+().*(4*?4-P*49*+9
)T'.('9C*?+22*.D+-),*?'(D*+94(D)-*A-4A)-(Bi*78'2,'9C*49*(D)*7489,+-B*?'(D*+*9)'CD748-'9C
A-4A)-(Bi*4-*)T@+G+('9C*9)+-*+*9)'CD748-'9C*78'2,'9CJ*W9*)TA2+9+(4-B*744P2)(*.)(('9C*48(*B48-
472'C+('49.*@+9*7)*47(+'9),*S-4I*(D)*14II89'(').*+9,*:4@+2*^4G)-9I)9(*?)7.'()
???J@4II89'(').JC4GJ8P

`"a <D4)G)-*@+--').*48(*(D)*?4-P.*'.*-)I'9,),*4S*(D)'-*472'C+('49*(4*@4IA2B*'9*S822*?'(D*.0E*4S*(D)
149(-42*4S*O4228('49*W@(*!K$e*+9,*(D)*d-'('.D*&(+9,+-,*14,).*4S*A-+@('@)*H""%/!KK$*O+-(.*!*(4
e*?D'@D*.(+().*(D+(*149.(-8@('49#-)S8-7'.DI)9(*+9,*,)I42'('49*?4-P.*+9,*+9@'22+-B*4A)-+('49.
?D'@D*+-)*+8,'72)*+(*(D)*.'()*7489,+-B*.D+22*7)*@+--'),*48(*492B*7)(?))9*(D)*D48-.*4S/*U49,+B
(4*R-',+B**E%/EE*(4*!%/EE5*&+(8-,+B*E%/EE*(4*!c/EE*+9,*+(*94*('I)*49*&89,+B.*4-*d+9P
g42',+B.J

W9B*A)-.49*?'.D'9C*(4*'9.A)@(*(D)*+74G)*A+A)-.*.D482,*@49(+@(*=+98.D+*;+',445*=D)*O2+99'9C*&)-G'@)5
d-)9(*g48.)5*ceK*g'CD*34+,5*<)I72)B5*U',,2).)T5*gWK*0dj5*=)2J*;4J*E"E*%Kc$ H"eH

Page 22



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7&)%&#8&*9
5.:5

!2;&',"- !"#!$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

'()*+,--.*//0 1(23+4-5,.-+677+8,.9:+8,.9+;,2*:+<*=>?*@:+ABC+$DE

F+G.H52+IHJ@.(3K)+,2-+-,),>,/*+.(3K)/+"L!!+M.-2,2I*+'N.O*@+!LLL"&"PL

QK(/+=,J+(/+(2-(I,)(O*+H2?@R

Agenda Item 5

Page 23



(=!=+>=?@ !!+SN?@:+"L!"

AB(?@ 8.*/)H2

0CB,,+,D'B(=B@ <*=>?*@+GH2/N?),)(O*+TH.N=

CE!BF+E,@ 1(23+4-5,.-+677+8,.9:+8,.9+;,2*:+<*=>?*@:+ABC+$DE

0(E0E7BC@ 72/),??,)(H2+HU+,2+HN)-HH.+3@=+,.*,+=*,/N.(23+!"+=*).*/+>@+%+=*).*/:+(2)H+,2
*V(/)(23+,.*,+HU+J,.9?,2-:+5*/)+HU+)K*+*V(/)(23+)*22(/+IHN.)/R

B00C+!B,F@ 'JH.)/+,2-+8,.9/+'*.O(I*

!E,FB!F@

0CB,',EG7@
W'**+GH2-()(H2+"+UH.+)K*+,JJ.HO*-+J?,2/X

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!E<<=,?BF+E,
Y.,2)+GH2/*2)

=I+7F+,D
QK*+,JJ?(I,)(H2+/()*+(/+)K*+1(23+4-5,.-+677+8N>?(I+8,.9:+/()N,)*-+H2+8,.9+;,2*R+7)+(/+-*/(32,)*-+,/+,+JN>?(I
HJ*2+/J,I*+5()K(2+Z.*2)[/+\2(),.@+]*O*?HJ=*2)+8?,2R+QK*+J,.9+(/+,JJ.HV(=,)*?@+!LR&+K*I),.*/+(2+)H),?+,2-
?,(-+HN)+UH.+UH.=,?+,2-+(2UH.=,?+.*I.*,)(H2R

0(E0E7BC
72/),??,)(H2+HU+,2+HN)-HH.+3@=+,.*,:+=*,/N.(23+!"+=*).*/+>@+%+=*).*/:+(2)H+,2+*V(/)(23+,.*,+HU+J,.9?,2-:+5*/)
HU+)K*+*V(/)(23+)*22(/+IHN.)/R

J+7FE(K
:.L56M.+^+BJJ.HO*-+,)+GH==())**
4.*I)(H2+HU+,+_N?)(`\/*+Y,=*/+B.*,+)H+>*+?HI,)*-+(2+)K*+I*2).*+HU+)K*+8,.9:+5()K+,2+,JJ.HV(=,)*?@
a`=*).*`K(3K+/N..HN2-(23+U*2I*+,2-+J.HO(/(H2+HU+a+I@I?*+/),2-/

0EC+!K'!E,7+?=(BF+E,7
b,)(H2,?+8?,22(23+8H?(I@+T.,=*5H.9+"L!"

Z.*2)[/+GH.*+').,)*3@+WSN?@+"L!LX
G8!%++ 8.H)*I)(H2+HU+MJ*2+'J,I*
G8"a++ 8.H)*I)(H2+HU+GH==N2()@+T,I(?()(*/

Z.*2)[/+\2(),.@+]*O*?HJ=*2)+8?,2+"LLc

Z4"+ QH52/I,J*0+;HI,?+GH2)*V)+d+GK,.,I)*.
Z4c+ BII*//+UH.+](/,>?*-+8*HJ?*
8'!P+ G@I?*+8,.9(23+'),2-,.-/
M'%+ 8.H)*I)(H2+HU+'JH.)/+Y.HN2-

<2$3'!"3;$N&*2%$"3;O
7=J,I)+H2+N/*+HU+HJ*2+/J,I*
7=J,I)+H2+*V(/)(23+/JH.)/+J.HO(/(H2
6(/N,?+(=J,I)+H2+/N..HN2-(23+,.*,
7=J,I)+H2+,=*2()@+HU+2*(3K>HN.(23+HIINJ(*./

Page 24



!E,7PCFBF+E,
Q5*2)@+2(2*+J.HJ*.)(*/:+,??+H2+1(23/5,@+5*.*+2H)(U(*-+HU+)K*+J.HJH/,?+>@+?*))*.+H2+$+BN3N/)+"L!"R

B+?*))*.+HU+H>e*I)(H2+K,/+>**2+.*I*(O*-+U.H=+cC+1(23/5,@:+/(32*-+>@+2(2*+H)K*.+J.HJ*.)(*/:+,??+.*/(-*2)/+HU
1(23/5,@R

QK*+=,(2+3.HN2-/+UH.+H>e*I)(H2+,.*+,/+UH??H5/f`
!R+ QK*+J.HJH/,?+5(??+(2I.*,/*+2H(/*+JH??N)(H2+)H+KHN/*/+H2+1(23/5,@:+,--(23+)H+)K*+J.H>?*=/+,?.*,-@+I,N/*-

>@+)*22(/+IHN.)/+,2-+J*HJ?*+J?,@(23+UHH)>,??+I?H/*+>@R
"R+ QK*+HN)-HH.+3@=+5(??+.*/N?)+(2+?H//+HU+J.(O,I@:+J*,I*+,2-+gN()*2*//+)H+)K*+,.*,R
aR+ <(??+?*,-+)H+,2)(`/HI(,?+>*K,O(HN.+(2I.*,/*+)K*+?*O*?/+HU+I.(=*R
cR+ bH+/*IN.()@+=*,/N.*/+,.*+J.HJH/*-:+)K(/+JH/*/+/*.(HN/+/*IN.()@+(//N*/R
&R+ QK*.*+,.*+K*,?)K+,2-+/,U*)@+(//N*/+)H+IH2/(-*.+,/+J*HJ?*+5(??+>*+N/(23+)K*+*gN(J=*2)+5()KHN)+/NJ*.O(/(H2R
PR+ QK*+ZH.HN3K+,?.*,-@+K,/+,2+,-*gN,)*+2N=>*.+HU+3@=/+,2-+/NIK+U,I(?()(*/+)H+I,)*.+UH.+)K*+JN>?(I+-*=,2-R
$R+ QK*+3@=+*gN(J=*2)+5HN?-+>*+>*))*.+JH/()(H2*-+I*2).,??@+(2+)K*+J,.9:+/H+()+5HN?-+.*-NI*+)K*+JH)*2)(,?+UH.

2H(/*+,UU*I)(23+.*/(-*2)/R

B+/*IH2-+?*))*.+HU+H>e*I)(H2+=(/),9*2?@+)K(29/+)K,)+)K*+J.HJH/,?+5HN?-+.*/N?)+(2+)K*+?H//+HU+*V(/)(23+)*22(/
IHN.)/R+QK(/+(/+2H)+)K*+I,/*:+)K*+HN)-HH.+3@=+5(??+>*+/()*-+,?H23/(-*+)K*+IHN.)/+,2-+)K*.*+5(??+>*+2H+.*-NI)(H2
(2+IHN.)+J.HO(/(H2R

!"#$%&"'()*(%+,#f`+bH+H>e*I)(H2+.,(/*-R

(=<B(Q7
7$%&'!"3%&R%'23N'7S**"S3N$34;
QK(/+,JJ?(I,)(H2+/**9/+J?,22(23+J*.=(//(H2+UH.+,2+HN)-HH.+3@=+,.*,+5()K(2+)K*+1(23+4-5,.-+677+8,.9R+QK*
J,.9+I,2+>*+,II*//*-+U.H=+8,.9+;,2*+,2-+')+SHK2/+DH,-+5()K+UHH)J,)K/+.N22(23+)K.HN3K+)K*+J,.9R+QK*+J,.9
IN..*2)?@+K,/+UHH)>,??+J()IK*/:+)*22(/+IHN.)/:+,+IK(?-.*2h/+J?,@+,.*,+,2-+,+=N?)(+N/*+3,=*/+,.*,+W_\YBX+5,/
,JJ.HO*-+.*I*2)?@R+QK*.*+(/+,?/H+,+J,O(?(H2+,2-+,+>,2-+/),2-:+>H)K+,.*+?HI,)*-+(2+)K*+I*2).*+HU+)K*+J,.9+,2-+,??
)K*/*+=*2)(H2*-+U,I(?()(*/+5(??+.*=,(2+N2,UU*I)*-+>@+)K(/+J.HJH/,?R

QK*+/N..HN2-(23+N/*/+,.*+*2)(.*?@+.*/(-*2)(,?+)H+)K*+2H.)K:+*,/):+/HN)K+,2-+5*/)R++8,.9+;,2*+8.(=,.@+'IKHH?
-H*/+>H.-*.+)K*+J,.9+)H+)K*+/HN)K+/(-*R+

QK*+J.HJH/*-+HN)-HH.+3@=+,.*,+5(??+>*+?HI,)*-+)H5,.-/+)K*+2H.)K*.2+*-3*+HU+)K*+J,.9:+,2-+(==*-(,)*?@+)H+)K*
5*/)+HU+)K*+*V(/)(23+)*22(/+IHN.)/R+THH)J,)K/+.N2+)H+)K*+/HN)K+/(-*+HU+)K*+J.HJH/*-+*gN(J=*2)+,.*,R+QK(/
?HI,)(H2+K,/+>**2+/J*I(U(I,??@+IKH/*2+,/+()+I?H/*+)H+*V(/)(23+UH.=,?+/JH.)/+,2-+J?,@+*gN(J=*2)R

QK*+J.HJH/*-+(2/),??,)(H2+(/+H2*+HU+,+2N=>*.+HU+/(=(?,.+J.HJH/,?/+>@+'JH.)/+,2-+8,.9/+'*.O(I*+,I.H//+)K*
ZH.HN3KR+'(=(?,.+(2/),??,)(H2/+,.*+>*(23+IH2/(-*.*-+,)+Y?,-/)H2*+8,.9:+DH*+Y.**2+8,.9+,2-+B@?*/)H2*
BO*2N*+MJ*2+'J,I*R+(U+)K*/*+J.HO*+)H+>*+JHJN?,.+)K*2+)K*+(2)*2)(H2+(/+)H+.H??+)K*/*+HN)+,I.H//+H)K*.+/()*/+(2
)K*+ZH.HN3KR

0*")";21'23N'12T"S%
QK(/+ J.HJH/,?+ *2),(?/+ ?,@(23+ HU+ i/,U*.+ /N.U,I(23h+ ,+ )@J*+ HU+ ,.)(U(I(,?+ /N.U,I*+ N/*-+ IH==H2?@+ (2+ IK(?-.*2h/
J?,@3.HN2-/R+QK(/+5(??+ IHO*.+,2+,.*,+=*,/N.(23+!"=+>@+%=R+ 72+ )H),?+!c+J(*I*/+HU+ (2-(O(-N,?+*gN(J=*2)+,.*
J.HJH/*-+)H+>*+(2/),??*-R+QK*+*gN(J=*2)+)H+>*+J.HO(-*-+(/+/(=(?,.+)H+5K,)+@HN+5HN?-+U(2-+(2+).,-()(H2,?+(2-HH.
3@=:+5()K+,+=(V)N.*+HU+I,.-(H`.*/J(.,)H.@+U()2*//+=,IK(2*/+,2-+.*/(/),2I*+=,IK(2*/R

bH+U*2I(23+H.+U?HH-?(3K)(23+(/+J.HJH/*-+,.HN2-+)K*+*gN(J=*2)+,.*,R

P;&'"U'%V&')*")";&N'U2W$1$%$&;
QK*+,--()(H2+HU+,2+HN)-HH.+3@=+,)+1(23+4-5,.-+677+8,.9+5HN?-+(2I.*,/*+,2-+(=J.HO*+)K*+.*I.*,)(H2,?+,I)(O()@
H2+HUU*.+)H+)K*+?HI,?+IH==N2()@+,2-+5(??+,?/H+HUU*.+U,I(?()(*/+)H+,+5(-*.+,3*+,2-+N/*.+3.HNJ+)H+(2I?N-*+)KH/*+5()K
-(/,>(?()(*/R+QK(/+5(??+*2K,2I*+)K*+/JH.)/+HUU*.+>@+(2I.*,/(23+)K*+U,I(?()(*/+,O,(?,>?*+)H+.*/(-*2)/:+U.**+HU+IK,.3*R

C23N;W2)$34
QK*.*+,.*+2H+?,2-/I,J(23+J.HJH/,?/+,/+J,.)+HU+)K(/+/N>=(//(H2:+2*()K*.+5(??+)K*+(2/),??,)(H2+HU+)K*+*gN(J=*2)
.*/N?)+(2+)K*+?H//+HU+,2@+*V(/)(23+?,2-/I,J(23+U*,)N.*/:+H)K*.+)K,2+,+.*?,)(O*?@+/=,??+,.*,+HU+3.,//R+bH+).**/+5(??
>*+,UU*I)*-R

BWW&;;

Page 25



BII*//+)H+)K*+HN)-HH.+3@=+5(??+>*+?*O*?+U.H=+)K*+,-e,I*2)+UHH)J,)K:+,2-+5(??+>*+,II*//(>?*+)H+,??R

X1""N1$4V%$34
QK*+,JJ?(I,2)+K,/+/),)*-+)K,)+)K*.*+(/+2H+J.HJH/,?+)H+U?HH-?(3K)+)K*+,.*,R+QK(/+(/+)H+=(2(=(/*+.*I.*,)(H2,?+2H(/*
-N.(23+KHN./+HU+-,.92*//R+

F*23;)"*%2%$"3
7)+(/+2H)+,2)(I(J,)*-+)K,)+)K*+J.HO(/(H2+HU+)K(/+*gN(J=*2)+5(??+K,O*+,2@+=,)*.(,?+(=J,I)+H2+?*O*?/+HU+J,.9(23+H.
).,UU(I+O(/()(23+)K*+J,.9R

+#)2W%'S)"3'*&;$N&3%$21'2#&3$%T
QK*+?HI,)(H2+HU+)K*+HN)-HH.+3@=+=,(2),(2/+,+-(/),2I*+HU+"P=+U.H=+)K*+>,I9+*-3*+HU+3,.-*2/:+)H+)K*+I?H/*/)
J.HJ*.)(*/+H2+1(23/5,@R+7)/+,?/H+5H.)K+2H)(23+)K,)+)K(/+?HI,)(H2+(/+UN.)K*.+,5,@+U.H=+3,.-*2/+)K,2+)K*+*V(/)(23
)*22(/+IHN.)/R+Y(O*2+)K,)+2H+U?HH-?(3K)(23+(/+J.HJH/*-:+,2-+)K*+3*2*.HN/+-(/),2I*+U.H=+)K*+>HN2-,.@+()+(/+2H)
IH2/(-*.*-+)K,)+)K*+HN)-HH.+3@=+(/+?(9*?@+)H+K,O*+,2@+=H.*+HU+,+2H)(I*,>?*+(=J,I)+H2+,-eH(2(23+.*/(-*2)/+)K,2
)K*+*V(/)(23+)*22(/+IHN.)/+,2-+IK(?-.*2h/+J?,@+*gN(J=*2):+>H)K+?HI,)*-+,)+)K(/+*2-+HU+)K*+J,.9R

QK*+,>/*2I*+HU+U?HH-?(3K)(23+5(??+*2/N.*+)K,)+)K*+HN)-HH.+3@=+*gN(J=*2)+5(??+2H)+3*)+N/*-+-N.(23+)K*+KHN./+HU
-,.92*//:+)KN/+,OH(-(23+?,)*+2(3K)+N/*R

QK*+HN)-HH.+3@=+(/+)H+>*+O(/(>?*+)H+J*HJ?*+J,//(23+)K.HN3K+)K*+J,.9+,2-+I?H/*+)H+*V(/)(23+UHH)J,)K/R+QK(/+5(??
,??H5+2,)N.,?+/N.O*(??,2I*+HU+)K(/+/J,I*+U.H=+N/*./+HU+)K*+J,.9:+,2-+)KH/*+J,//(23+)K.HN3K+()R

(&;)"3;&'%"'"8Y&W%$"3;'*&W&$Z&N

:-'' '-.()'/0'0%"1)2+11)+#&/("%()#0+%()'01134+0#)40).03%(%)0#)5+#,%2"67)"$$+#,)40)4.()'/081(9%)"1/("$6)&"3%($
86)4(##+%)&03/4%)"#$)'(0'1()'1"6+#,):0048"11)&10%()86;

B/+-(/IN//*-+,>HO*+)K(/+*gN(J=*2)+5(??+>*+/()*-+"P=+,5,@+U.H=+)K*+>,I9+*-3*+HU+3,.-*2/+,2-+,JJ.HV(=,)*?@
c%=+,5,@+U.H=+)K*+I?H/*/)+J.HJ*.)@+H2+1(23/5,@R+<()K+/NIK+3*2*.HN/+/*J,.,)(H2+-(/),2I*/+()+(/+2H)
IH2/(-*.*-+)K,)+)K*+*gN(J=*2)+(/+J.HJH/*-+(2+,+?HI,)(H2+)K,)+5(??+I,N/*+2H(/*+JH??N)(H2+,2-+-(/)N.>,2I*+UH.
2*,.>@+.*/(-*2)/R+72+)K*+,>/*2I*+HU+U?HH-?(3K)(23+)K*2+()+UH??H5/+)K,)+)K*+*gN(J=*2)+5HN?-+H2?@+K,O*+)K*
JH)*2)(,?+)H+>*+N/*-+-N.(23+KHN./+HU+-,@?(3K):+)KN/+,OH(-(23+,2@+JH)*2)(,?+?,)*+2(3K)+N/*R

"R -.()034$00/),69)2+11)/(%314)+#)10%%)0:)'/+<"&67)'("&()"#$)=3+4(#(%%)40)4.()"/(";
QK*+(2/),??,)(H2+HU+)K*+*gN(J=*2)+5(??+2H)+.*/N?)+(2+HO*.?HH9(23+HU+J.HJ*.)(*/+,2-+MUU(I*.[/+-H+2H)+IK,.*
IH2I*.2/+)K,)+()+5(??+.*/N?)+(2+,+?H//+HU+J.(O,I@R+QK*.*+=,@+>*+2H(/*+,//HI(,)*-+5()K+()/+N/*:+/NIK+,/+J*HJ?*
),?9(23+,2-+.,(/*-+OH(I*/+>N)+)K(/+(/+2H+-(UU*.*2)+)H+5K,)+@HN+5HN?-+*VJ*I)+)H+*VJ*.(*2I*+U.H=+H)K*.+J,.9
U,I(?()(*/R+QK(/+(/+,??+J,.)+,2-+J,.I*?+HU+J*HJ?*+*2eH@(23+)K*(.+O(/()+)H+)K*+J,.9:+,2-+(/+2H)+*VJ*I)*-+)H+>*+HU+,
-*3.**+)K,)+()+5(??+K,.=+)K*+,=*2()@+HU+2*,.>@+.*/(-*2)/R

aR >+11)1("$)40)"#4+?%0&+"1)8(."<+03/)+#&/("%()4.()1(<(1%)0:)&/+9(;
QK*.*+(/+2H+*O(-*2I*+)H+/N33*/)+)K(/+5(??+?*,-+)H+,2+(2I.*,/*+(2+I.(=*+(2+)K*+,.*,R

cR @0)%(&3/+46)9("%3/(%)"/()'/0'0%($7)4.+%)'0%(%)%(/+03%)%(&3/+46)+%%3(%;
QK(/+(/+2H)+/H=*)K(23+H2*+5HN?-+2H.=,??@+*VJ*I)+)H+/**+,//HI(,)*-R+M)K*.+J,.9+U,I(?()(*/+/NIK+,/+)*22(/
IHN.)/:+IK(?-.*2[/+J?,@+*gN(J=*2)+,2-+_\YB[/+,.*+N2`/NJ*.O(/*-+,2-+)K(/+*gN(J=*2)+5HN?-+2H)+>*+).*,)*-
,2@+-((U*.*2)?@R+8,.9+<,.-*2/+5HN?-+>*+H2+J,).H?+,)+O,.(HN/+)(=*/+,2-+5HN?-+>*+.*/JH2/(>?*+UH.+HJ*2(23+,2-
I?H/(23+)K*+J,.9:+>N)+*//*2)(,??@+)K(/+-H*/+2H)+.*gN(.*+/NJ*.O(/(H2R

&R -.(/()"/().("14.)"#$)%":(46)+%%3(%)40)&0#%+$(/)"%)'(0'1()2+11)8()3%+#,)4.()(=3+'9(#4)2+4.034)%3'(/<+%+0#;
'**+IH==*2)/+,>HO*R+TN.)K*.=H.*+,/+/),)*-+(2+)K*+]dB+()+(/+*VJ*I)*-+)K,)+)K*+'JH.)+]*O*?HJ=*2)+Q*,=+(2
)K*+GHN2I(?[/+'JH.)/+,2-+8,.9/+'*.O(I*+5(??+>*+,>?*+)H+J.HO(-*+/).NI)N.*-+/*//(H2/+,/+J,.)+HU+JK@/(I,?+,I)(O()@
J.H3.,==*/R

A;) -.()B0/03,.)"1/("$6)."%)"#)"$(=3"4()#398(/)0:),69%)"#$)%3&.):"&+1+4+(%)40)&"4(/):0/)4.()'381+&)$(9"#$;
_,2@+HU+)K*/*+,.*+=*=>*./+H2?@+3@=/+)K,)+.*gN(.*+=H2)K?@+/N>/I.(J)(H2R+QK(/+U,I(?()@+(/+HUU*.(23+Z.*2)
.*/(-*2)/+/H=*)K(23+-(UU*.*2)+,2-+U.**+HU+IK,.3*R+72-**-+()+(/+/H=*)K(23+Z.*2)+'JH.)/+,2-+8,.9/+'*.O(I*+,.*
.H??(23+HN)+,I.H//+,+2N=>*.+HU+Z.*2)+8,.9/R+THN.+/()*/+K,O*+>**2+IKH/*2+(2()(,??@:+,2-+(U+)K*/*+J.HO*+)H+>*
JHJN?,.+)K*+(2)*2)(H2+(/+)H+.H??+)K(/+HN)+,I.H//+=H.*+/()*/R

C;)))-.(),69)(=3+'9(#4)2031$)8()8(44(/)'0%+4+0#($)&(#4/"116)+#)4.()'"/D7)%0)+4)2031$)/($3&()4.()'04(#4+"1):0/
#0+%()"::(&4+#,)/(%+$(#4%;
TH.+)K*+.*,/H2/+-(/IN//*-+,>HO*+MUU(I*.[/+,.*+IH=UH.),>?*+)K,)+)K*+IKH/*2+?HI,)(H2+(/+U,.+*2HN3K+,5,@+U.H=

Page 26



)K*+I?H/*/)+3,.-*2/:+,2-+U.H=+)K*+I?H/*/)+J.HJ*.)@+/H+,/+2H)+)H+I,N/*+2H(/*+-(/)N.>,2I*R+7)+(/+,+?H3(I,?
JH/()(H2+I?H/*+)H+)K*+H)K*.+J,.9+U,I(?()(*/+,2-+*gN(J=*2)R

7S##2*T
QK*+J.HJH/,?+,IIH.-/+5()K+JH?(I(*/+(2+)K*+\]8+W"LLcX+,2-+GH.*+').,)*3@:+(/+,2+,JJ.HJ.(,)*+N/*+HU+JN>?(I+HJ*2
/J,I*:+5(??+2H)+.*/N?)+(2+)K*+?H//+HU+UH.=,?+/JH.)/+J()IK*/:+5(??+2H)+>*+K,.=UN?+)H+)K*+O(/N,?+,=*2()@+HU+)K*+,.*,:
5(??+*2K,2I*+)K*+*V(/)(23+/JH.)/+HUU*.+(2+)K(/+?HI,?()@R+,2-+(/+U,.+*2HN3K+,5,@+/H+,/+2H)+)H+K,O*+,+N2,II*J),>?*
(=J,I)+H2+)K*+,=*2()@+HU+2*,.>@+.*/(-*2)/R

(=!E<<=,?BF+E,@ Y.,2)+GH2/*2)

(=B7E,'XE('D(B,F+,D

W!X QK*+J.HJH/*-+-*O*?HJ=*2)+(/+(2+3*2*.,?+,IIH.-,2I*+5()K+JH?(I(*/+IH2),(2*-+(2+)K*0`

Z.*2)+\2(),.@+]*O*?HJ=*2)+8?,2+"LLc

D*?*O,2)+JH?(I(*/+(2+)K*+B-HJ)*-+\2(),.@+]*O*?HJ=*2)+8?,2+,.*+)KH/*+(2+)K*+UH??H5(23
IK,J)*./0`

ZN(?)+42O(.H2=*2)0+(2+)*.=/+HU+)K*+J.H)*I)(H2+,2-+*2K,2I*=*2)+HU+)K*+*2O(.H2=*2)
MJ*2+'J,I*+,2-+D*I.*,)(H20+)H+J.H)*I)+,2-+*2K,2I*+)K*+J.HO(/(H2+HU+/JH.)/:+?*(/N.*+,2-
2,)N.*+IH2/*.O,)(H2

!E,?+F+E,7L(=B7E,7@

W!X QK*+-*O*?HJ=*2)+)H+5K(IK+)K(/+J*.=(//(H2+.*?,)*/+=N/)+>*+>*3N2+2H)+?,)*.+)K,2+)K*+*VJ(.,)(H2
HU+)K.**+@*,./+>*3(22(23+H2+)K*+-,)*+HU+)K(/+J*.=(//(H2R

D*,/H20++QH+IH2UH.=+5()K+)K*+.*gN(.*=*2)/+HU+'*I)(H2+C!+HU+)K*+QH52+,2-+GHN2).@+8?,22(23
BI)+!CCLR

W"X QK*+-*O*?HJ=*2)+K*.*>@+J*.=())*-+/K,??+>*+I,..(*-+HN)+(2+,IIH.-,2I*+5()K+)K*+UH??H5(23
,JJ.HO*-+-.,5(23W/X+,2-#H.+-HIN=*2)W/X0

;HI,)(H2+*V(/)(23
;HI,)(H2+J.HJH/*-
YH?-+Y@=+*gN(J=*2)+/K**)
]*/(32+d+BII*//+'),)*=*2)

D*,/H20++TH.+)K*+,OH(-,2I*+HU+-HN>)+,2-+(2+)K*+(2)*.*/)/+HU+J.HJ*.+J?,22(23R

WaX bH+/*IN.()@+H.+U?HH-?(3K)/+/K,??+>*+*.*I)*-+,.HN2-+)K*+*gN(J=*2)+,.*,+5()KHN)+)K*+/N>=(//(H2
HU+UN??+-*),(?/+)H:+,2-+5.())*2+,JJ.HO,?+U.H=+)K*+;HI,?+8?,22(23+BN)KH.()@R

D*,/H20+(2+)K*+(2)*.*/)+HU+/,U*3N,.-(23+?HI,?+,=*2()@+,2-+)K*+IK,.,I)*.+HU+)K*+8N>?(I+MJ*2
'J,I*R

+,XE(<BF+>=7@

bH2*+'J*I(U(*-

B2@+J*./H2+5(/K(23+)H+(2/J*I)+)K*+,>HO*+J,J*./+/KHN?-+IH2),I)+Y,.@+_N.JK@:+QK*+8?,22(23+'*.O(I*:+Z.*2)
AHN/*:+acC+A(3K+DH,-:+<*=>?*@:+_(--?*/*V:+ABC+PZj:+Q*?R+bHR+L"L+%Ca$ &""$

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7&)%&#8&*9
5.:5

!2;&',"- !"#!$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

'()*+,--.*//0 $1+122*3+4,567,8)6.(59+:/),)*;+4<65)+=>*,/,5);+?*@2>*3;+A1B+!C'

D+E.<F5+8<G3.(9H)+,5-+-,),2,/*+.(9H)/+"B!!+I.-5,58*+'6.J*3+!BBB"&"KB

LH(/+@,G+(/+(5-(8,)(J*+<5>3M

Agenda Item 6

Page 29



(=!=+>=?@ !!+N6>3;+"B!"

AB(?@ 1>G*.)<5

0CB,,+,D'B(=B@ ?*@2>*3+E<5/6>),)(J*+O<.6@

CE!BF+E,@ $1+122*3+4,567,8)6.(59+:/),)*;+4<65)+=>*,/,5);+?*@2>*3;+A1B+!C'

0(E0E7BC@ =.<G</*-+8H,59*+<7+6/*+<7+P*H(8>*+C*G,(.+Q,.,9*+RS/*+E>,//+T"U+)<+(58>6-*
@(V*-+6/*+4IL+L*/)(59+E*5).*+RS/*+E>,//+'6(+Q*5*.(/U

B00C+!B,F@ 4.+A,-(+12(-

!E,FB!F@ P1CEA

0CB,',EG7@
R'**+E<5-()(<5+"+7<.+)H*+,GG.<J*-+G>,5/UM

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!E<<=,?BF+E,
Q.,5)+8<5/*5)M

=I+7F+,D
LH*+/62W*8)+/()*+(/+><8,)*-+F()H(5+122*3+4,567,8)6.(59+:/),)*;+4<65)+=>*,/,5)M+468H+<7+)H*+*/),)*+(/+6/*-+7<.
@<)<.+.*G,(./;+4IL+)*/)(59+/),)(<5/+,5-+<)H*.+,//<8(,)*-+J*H(8>*+<G*.,)(<5/M

LH*+/()*+(/+86..*5)>3+F()H(5+6/*+8>,//+T"+,5-+(/+6/*-+7<.+J*H(86>,.+.*G,(./M+LH*+/()*+-<*/+5<)+2*5*7()+7.<@+,53
*V)*.5,>+3,.-+7<.+)H*+/)<.,9*+<7+J*H(8>*/+,F,()(59+.*G,(.+<.+8<>>*8)(<5M+LH*+65()+H,/+)H*+2*5*7()+<7+<5*
-*-(8,)*-+G,.X(59+/G,8*+><8,)*-+<GG</()*+)H*+*5).,58*+)<+)H*+26(>-(59+,/+F*>>+,/+)F<+G,.X(59+G*.@()/+7<.
G,.X(59+*>/*FH*.*+F()H(5+)H*+/()*M

0(E0E7BC
=.<G</*-+8H,59*+<7+6/*+<7+P*H(8>*+C*G,(.+Q,.,9*+RS/*+E>,//+T"U+)<+(58>6-*+@(V*-+6/*+4IL+L*/)(59+E*5).*
RS/*+E>,//+'6(+Q*5*.(/UM

J+7FE(K
LH*.*+(/+5<+.*>*J,5)+G>,55(59+H(/)<.3M

0EC+!K'!E,7+?=(BF+E,7
L*&3%M;'!"*&'7%*2%&4N'5..O
E="B+').,)*9(8+,5-+T<.<69H+:@G><3@*5)+1.*,/

L*&3%M;'P3$%2*N'?&Q&1")#&3%'0123'5..R
LCY""+=,.X(59+/),5-,.-/+Z+5<5[.*/(-*5)(,>+-*J*><G@*5)
LCY\]+'*.J(8(59+(5+Y*F+^*J*><G@*5)
:4=!\+T,-[5*(9H2<6.+S/*/
:4=!_+Q*5*.,>+`5-6/).(,>+^*J*><G@*5)/

<2$3'!"3;$S&*2%$"3;
! =.(58(G>*+<7+6/*
! `@G,8)+<5+G,.X(59+,5-+/*.J(8(59+,..,59*@*5)/

`@G,8)+<5+5*(9H2<6.(59+G.<G*.)(*/

!E,7PCFBF+E,
'*J*5+G.<G*.)(*/+F*.*+5<)(7(*-+.*9,.-(59+)H*+G.<G</,>M

O<6.+/62@(//(<5/+H,J*+2**5+.*8*(J*-+(5+<GG</()(<5+)<+)H*+G.<G</,>+7.<@+65()+\;+65()+$8;+65()+%-+,5-+][K+122*3
4,567,8)6.(59+:/),)*M+LH*+/62@(//(<5/+H,J*+2**5+/6@@,.(/*-+,/+7<>><F/0

! LH*.*+,.*+,>.*,-3+7(J*+4IL+)*/)(59+/),)(<5/+(5+)H*+*/),)*M+LH(/+(/+7,.+)<<+@,53+,5-+,5<)H*.+<5*+(/+5<)

Page 30



.*a6(.*-M
! LH*.*+ ,.*+ ,>.*,-3+ G,.X(59;+ ).,77(8;+ 5<(/*+ ,5-+ 8,.+ G<>>6)(<5+ G.<2>*@/+ ,)+ )H*+ */),)*+ 2*8,6/*+ <7+ )H*

56@2*.+<7+4IL+)*/)(59+/),)(<5/M
! LH*+ (58<@*+ <7+ *V(/)(59+ 4IL+ /),)(<5/+ ,)+ )H*+ */),)*+ F(>>+ 2*+ .*-68*-+ 23+ )H*+ */),2>(/H@*5)+ <7+ ,5

,--()(<5,>+)*/)(59+/),)(<5M

LH*+E<658(>b/+L.,5/G<.),)(<5+^*G,.)@*5)+H,/+5<)+.,(/*-+,53+<2W*8)(<5/+)<+)H*+G.<G</,>M+LH*+8<@@*5)/
@,-*+23+L.,5/G<.),)(<5+,.*+(58>6-*-+F()H(5+)H*+,//*//@*5)+2*><FM

(=<B(T7
?&%2$1;'"U')*")";21
LH*+/()*+(/+86..*5)>3+6/*-+7<.+8,..3(59+<6)+J*H(8>*+.*G,(./;+,5-+7,>>/+F()H(5+)H*+T"+S/*+E>,//M+`)+(/+G.<G</*-+)<
(5/),>>+,+4IL+)*/)(59+/),)(<5+2,3+RS/*+E>,// !"#$%&'&(#)UM+LH(/+F<6>-+9(J*+)H*+26(>-(59+,+@(V*-+T"+RJ*H(8>*
.*G,(.U+,5- !"#$%&'&(#)+R4IL+L*/)(59U+6/*M+LH*+4IL+L*/)(59+2,3+(/+(5)*5-*-+)<+2*+/6(),2>*+7<.+E>,//*/+!;+"
,5-+]+R8,./+,5-+@<)<.2(X*/UM

P*H(8>*+,88*//+)<+)H*+26(>-(59+(/+9,(5*-+J(,+,+-<<.+<5+)H*+*,/)*.5+*>*J,)(<5M+LH*.*+(/+<5*+-*-(8,)*-+G,.X(59
2,3+7<.+)H*+6/*+<7+)H(/+65()+<5>3+><8,)*-+<GG</()*+)H*+-<<.M+LH*+G.<G*.)3+,>/<+H<>-/+)F<+G*.@()/+7<.+,--()(<5,>
G,.X(59+F()H(5+)H*+*/),)*M

LH*+<5>3+*V)*.5,>+,>)*.,)(<5+G.<G</*-+7<.+)H*+26(>-(59+(/+)<+*5>,.9*+)H*+-<<.+7.<@+\MB@+H(9H+23+\M!@+F(-*+)<
\MK@+H(9H+23+&M\@+F(-*M+LH(/+F(>>+,>><F+*,/(*.+(59.*//+,5-+*9.*//+)<+)H*+26(>-(59M

`5)*.5,>+8H,59*/+F(>>+/**+)H*+)F<+*V(/)(59+8,.+>(7)/+.*><8,)*-+(5+<.-*.+)<+G.<J(-*+/G,8*+7<.+,5+4IL+)*/)(59+2,3M
LH*+9.<65-+7><<.+<77(8*+/G,8*+,)+)H*+.*,.+<7+)H*+26(>-(59+F(>>+2*+.*-68*-+(5+/(c*+,5-+)H*+/),(./+F(>>+2*+.*><8,)*-M
1+5*F+.*8*G)(<5+,5-+F,()(59+,.*,+F(>>+2*+8<5/).68)*-+,-W,8*5)+)<+)H*+*5).,58*M+LH*+@*cc,5(5*+7><<.;+FH(8H
86..*5)>3+G.<J(-*/+<77(8*+/G,8*;+(/+)<+2*+.*-68*-+(5+/(c*+,5-+F(>>+2*+6/*-+7<.+/),77+7,8(>()(*/M

0*$3V$)1&'"U'W;&
LH*+(5).<-68)(<5+<7+4IL+L*/)(59+8,5+2*+8<5/(-*.*-+,88*G),2>*+ (5+)H(/+><8,)(<5;+,5+ (5-6/).(,>+*/),)*;+,/+()+ (/
5<)+5<)(8*,2>3+-(77*.*5)+)<+)H*+*V(/)(59+J*H(8>*+.*G,(.+9,.,9*+RT"U+6/*M+LH*+,GG.<G.(,)*5*//+<7+)H*+4IL+6/*+(5
)H(/+><8,)(<5+(/+76.)H*.+-*@<5/).,)*-+23+)H*+H(9H+56@2*.+<7+*V(/)(59+4IL+9,.,9*/+F()H(5+)H*+*/),)*M

+#)2V%'"3')2*X$34'23S';&*Q$V$34'2**234&#&3%;
LH*+G.*/*5)+>*J*>+<7+T"+7><<./G,8*+,)+)H*+/()*+(/+,GG.<V(@,)*>3+!_B@dM+=,.X(59+/),5-,.-/+7<.+)H(/+6/*+,.*+/*)
<6)+(5+='K+<7+)H*+S^=;+FH*.*23+<6)/(-*+<7+)<F5+8*5).*/+,5-+><8,)(<5/+FH*.*+=L1e+.,)(59/+,.*+H(9H;+G,.X(59
8,5+2*+G*.@())*-+,)+,+.,)*+<7+<5*+/G,8*+G*.+!&B@dM+LH(/+@*,5/+)H,)+,+@,V(@6@+<7+<5*+8,.+G,.X(59+/G,8*/
/H<6>-+2*+,>><F*-M+LH*.*+,.*+5<+/G*8(7(8+8,.+G,.X(59+/),5-,.-/+7<.+'"#$%&'&(#)+6/*/;+26)+/(58*+)H*+G.<G</*-
6/*+-(77*./+>())>*+(5+5,)6.*+)<+)H*+*V(/)(59;+()+/**@/+.*,/<5,2>*+)<+*VG*8)+,+/(@(>,.+8,.+G,.X(59+/),5-,.-+)<+2*
,GG>(*-M+LH*+G.*@(/*/+F(>>+<77*.+,+/(59>*+4IL+)*/)(59+2,3+,5-+/<+)H(/+(/+,88*G),2>*M

`5+,--()(<5+T"+6/*/+H,J*+/*.J(8(59+.*a6(.*@*5)/+FH(8H+,.*+/*)+<6)+(5+='!%+<7+)H*+S^=M+S5-*.+)H*/*;+65()/+<7
!BB@d+)<+"_B@d+.*a6(.*+,+><,-(59+2,3+/6(),2>*+7<.+,5+_@+.(9(-+J*H(8>*M+19,(5;+5<+/G*8(7(8+/),5-,.-+,GG>(*/+)<
!"#$ %&'&(#)+ 6/*/+ 26)+ ,/+ 2*7<.*+ )H*+ /,@*+ G.<J(/(<5/+ ,.*+ 8<5/(-*.*-+ ,GG.<G.(,)*+ 23+ )H*+ E<658(>b/
L.,5/G<.),)(<5+^*G,.)@*5)M+'(58*+ )H*+ (5)*.(<.+ <7+ )H*+ 26(>-(59+F(>>+ 5**-+ )<+ 2*+ X*G)+ 8>*,.+ 7<.+ )H*+ ,8)6,>+ 6/*;
><,-(59+F(>>+5**-+)<+),X*+G>,8*+7.<@+)H*+*/),)*+,88*//+.<,-M+LH*+.<,-+H,/+,+F(-)H+<7+K@+)<+)H*+5<.)H[*,/)+<7
)H*+,GG>(8,)(<5+/()*+,5-+KM$&@+)<+)H*+/<6)H+<7+)H*+,GG>(8,)(<5+/()*M+1/+/68H+()+ (/+G<//(2>*+7<.+J*H(8>*/+)<+/)<G
F()H(5+ )H*+ ,88*//+ .<,-+ FH(>*+ ,>><F(59+ <)H*.+ ).,77(8+ )<+ G,//+ (5+ /,7*)3;+ ,5-+ )H(/+ (/+ H<F+ )H*+ @,W<.()3+ <7+ )H*
@,567,8)6.(59+*/),)*+,GG*,./+)<+<G*.,)*+(5+G.,8)(8*M

='!%+,>/<+/G*8(7(*/+)H,)+T"+8,.+.*G,(.+9,.,9*/+@6/)+G.<J(-*+/G,8*+7<.+J*H(8>*/+,F,()(59+.*G,(.+<.+8<>>*8)(<5;
,)+,+.,)*+<7+<5*+/G,8*+G*.+2,3M+1GG>3(59+)H(/+/),5-,.-+<58*+,9,(5+7<.+)H*+G.<G</*-+'"#$%&'&(#)+6/*+/**@/
.*,/<5,2>*M+ LH*+ ,GG>(8,5)+ H,/+ /G*8(7(*-+ <5+ )H*+ /62@())*-+ G>,5/+ )H,)+ )H*+ 26/(5*//+ H,/+ ,88*//+ )<+ */),)*
G,.X(59+G*.@()/+FH(8H+8,5+2*+6/*-+7<.+J*H(8>*/+,F,()(59+/*.J(8(59+<.+8<>>*8)(<5;+,5-+/<+)H(/+)<<+(/+,88*G),2>*M

LH*.*+(/+/677(8(*5)+.<<@+F()H(5+)H(/+F,.*H<6/*[)3G*+26(>-(59+)<+,88<@@<-,)*+/),77+2(838>*/+(7+-*/(.*-;+(5+<.-*.
)<+8<@G>3+F()H+G<>(83+LCY!!+,5-+G,.X(59+/),5-,.-+='!K+<7+)H*+S^=M

^*),(>/+ <7+ .*76/*+ ,5-+ .*838>(59+ ,..,59*@*5)/+ F(>>+ 2*+ /<69H)+ J(,+ 8<5-()(<5;+ ,/+ )H*/*+ ,.*+ ,2/*5)+ 7.<@+ )H*
G.<G</,>M

IJ*.,>>;+)H*.*+,.*+5<+L.,5/G<.),)(<5+<2W*8)(<5/+/62W*8)+)<+,+8<5-()(<5+.*a6(.(59+-*),(>/+<7+.*76/*+,5-+.*838>(59
/)<.,9*+,5-+8<>>*8)(<5+,..,59*@*5)/;+(5+8<@G>(,58*+F()H+G<>(83+LCY\]+<7+)H*+S^=M

Page 31



+#)2V%'"3'3&$4Y8"W*$34')*")&*%$&;
LH*+G.*@(/*/+,.*+2<.-*.*-+<5+,>>+/(-*/+23+ (5-6/).(,>+G.*@(/*/;+ (58>6-(59+,+56@2*.+<7+J*H(8>*+.*G,(.+.*>,)*-
26/(5*//*/M+LH*+5<(/*+.*>,)*-+(@G,8)/+7.<@+)H*+G.<G</,>+F<6>-+5<)+2*+<6)+<7+8H,.,8)*.+F()H+)H*+*V(/)(59+6/*;
<.+)H*+/6..<65-(59+,.*,M

LH*+@,(5+8<58*.5+ (/+H<F+)H*+G.<G</,>+F(>>+ (@G,8)+<5+G,.X(59+,5-+J*H(8>*+,88*//+,.<65-+)H*+*/),)*+,5-+)<
,5-+ 7.<@+ 5*,.23+ 65()/M+ 1/+ <6)>(5*-+ ,2<J*;+ )H*+ E<658(>b/+ L.,5/G<.),)(<5+ ^*G,.)@*5)+ H,/+ 8<5/(-*.*-+ /68H
G<//(2(>()(*/+,5-+H,/+5<)+.,(/*-+,53+<2W*8)(<5/+)<+)H*+G.<G</,>;+9(J*5+)H*+/@,>>+/8,>*+<7+)H*+G.<G</*-+,8)(J()3
,5-+()/+/(@(>,.()(*/+)<+)H*+86..*5)+6/*+<5+)H*+/()*M

IJ*.,>>+)H*+G.<G</*-+6/*+(/+8<5/(-*.*-+)<+2*+(5+>(5*+F()H+G<>(83+:4=!\+T,-+Y*(9H2<6.+S/*/+<7+)H*+S^=;+,/
)H*+4IL+ )*/)(59+ /),)(<5+F(>>+ 5<)+ /*.(<6/>3+ (5H(2()+ )H*+ ,@*5()(*/+<7+ 5*(9H2<6.(59+ <886G,5)/;+ ,>>+ <7+FH(8H+ ,.*
26/(5*//*/+<7+,+/(@(>,.+(5-6/).(,>+5,)6.*M

E%Y&*'#2%%&*;'*2$;&S'Z$%Y$3'"8[&V%$"3;
LH*+7<6.+<2W*8)(<5/+.*8*(J*-+(5+.*/G<5/*+)<+)H*+G.<G</,>+,>>+.,(/*-+).,-*+8<@G*)()(<5+@,))*./M+LH*+56@2*.+<7
4IL+)*/)(59+/),)(<5/+(5+)H*+*/),)*+,5-+FH*)H*.+)H*+(58<@*+<7+*V(/)(59+)*/)(59+/),)(<5/+F(>>+2*+(@G,8)*-+23+)H*
G.<G</*-+6/*+,.*+5<)+@,)*.(,>+G>,55(59+8<5/(-*.,)(<5/+,5-+,/+/68H+8,55<)+2*+8<5/(-*.*-+(5+)H*+,//*//@*5)
<7+)H*+G>,55(59+,GG>(8,)(<5M

!"3V1W;$"3
LH*+G.(58(G,>+<7+)H*+8H,59*+<7+6/*+7.<@+,+J*H(8>*+.*G,(.+9,.,9*+RS/*+E>,//+T"U+)<+(58>6-*+4IL+)*/)(59+RS/*
E>,//+'6(+Q*5*.(/U+ 8,5+2*+ /6GG<.)*-+,/+ ()+ (/+ (5+ >(5*+F()H+ /(@(>,.+ *V(/)(59+ 6/*/+F()H(5+ )H*+ */),)*;+ ,-*a6,)*
G,.X(59+,5-+/*.J(8(59+7<.+)H*+G.<G</,>+8,5+2*+G.<J(-*-+,5-+)H*.*+F(>>+2*+5<+,-J*./*+(@G,8)+<5+5*(9H2<6.(59
G.<G*.)(*/;+)H*+@,W<.()3+<7+FH(8H+,.*+6/*-+7<.+/(@(>,.+8,.+J*H(8>*+,8)(J()(*/M+LH*+G.<G</,>+(/+8<5/(/)*5)+F()H+)H*
.*>*J,5)+ G<>(8(*/+<7+T.*5)b/+E<.*+').,)*93+"BB%+,5-+T.*5)b/+S5(),.3+^*J*><G@*5)+=>,5+"BB]M+1/+ /68H+ ()+ (/
.*8<@@*5-*-+)H,)+)H*+G.<G</,>+2*+,GG.<J*-+/62W*8)+)<+)H*+(@G</()(<5+<7+/6(),2>*+8<5-()(<5/M

(=!E<<=,?BF+E,@ Q.,5)+E<5/*5)

(=B7E,'\E('D(B,F+,D

R!U LH*+G.<G</*-+-*J*><G@*5)+(/+(5+9*5*.,>+,88<.-,58*+F()H+G<>(8(*/+8<5),(5*-+(5+)H*0[
! T.*5)f/+E<.*+').,)*93+"BB%
! T.*5)f/+S5(),.3+^*J*><G@*5)+=>,5+"BB]

C*>*J,5)+G<>(8(*/+(5+)H*+1-<G)*-+S5(),.3+^*J*><G@*5)+=>,5+,.*+)H</*+(5+)H*+7<>><F(59
8H,G)*./0[
! :@G><3@*5)0+(5+)*.@/+<7+@,(5),(5(59+,5-+/6/),(5(59+,+.,59*+<7+*@G><3@*5)+<GG<.)65()(*/
! L.,5/G<.)0+(5+)*.@/+<7+/6/),(5,2(>()3;+/,7*)3+,5-+/*.J(8(59+5**-/

!E,?+F+E,7](=B7E,7@

R!U LH*+-*J*><G@*5)+)<+FH(8H+)H(/+G*.@(//(<5+.*>,)*/+@6/)+2*+2*965+5<)+>,)*.+)H,5+)H*+*VG(.,)(<5
<7+)H.**+3*,./+2*9(55(59+<5+)H*+-,)*+<7+)H(/+G*.@(//(<5M

C*,/<50+L<+8<57<.@+F()H+)H*+.*a6(.*@*5)/+<7+'*8)(<5+%!+<7+)H*+L<F5+,5-+E<65).3+=>,55(59
18)+!%%BM

R"U LH*+-*J*><G@*5)+H*.*23+G*.@())*-+/H,>>+2*+8,..(*-+<6)+(5+,88<.-,58*+F()H+)H*+7<>><F(59
,GG.<J*-+-.,F(59R/U+,5-#<.+-<86@*5)R/U0

! P=#A1B#B!$%;+.*J(/(<5+B!;+-,)*-+B$#B$#"B!"M

C*,/<50+O<.+)H*+,J<(-,58*+<7+-<62)+,5-+(5+)H*+(5)*.*/)/+<7+G.<G*.+G>,55(59M

R\U LH*+G.*@(/*/+/H,>>+<5>3+2*+6/*-+7<.+4IL+)*/)(59+<7+J*H(8>*/+F()H(5+PI'1+E>,//*/+!;+"+,5-+];
65>*//+<)H*.F(/*+,9.**-+(5+F.()(59+23+)H*+e<8,>+=>,55(59+16)H<.()3M

Page 32



C*,/<50+^6*+)<+)H*+/()*+,88*//+8<5/).,(5)/+,5-+)<+*5/6.*+)H,)+)H*+G.<G</*-+-*J*><G@*5)
-<*/+5<)+G.*W6-(8*+)H*+7.**+7><F+<7+).,77(8+<.+)H*+8<5-()(<5/+<7+9*5*.,>+/,7*)3+,><59+)H*
5*(9H2<6.(59+H(9HF,3/M

R]U ^*),(>/+ <7+ ,-*a6,)*+ ,..,59*@*5)/+ 7<.+ )H*+ /)<.,9*+ ,5-+ -(/G</,>+ <7+ .*76/*+ ,5-+ .*838>,2>*
@,)*.(,>+ /H,>>+ 2*+ /62@())*-+ )<+ ,5-+ ,GG.<J*-+ (5+ F.()(59+ 23+ )H*+ e<8,>+ =>,55(59+ 16)H<.()3+ ,5-
(@G>*@*5)*-+G.(<.+)<+8<@@*58*@*5)+<7+)H*+6/*+H*.*23+,GG.<J*-M

C*,/<50+L<+*5/6.*+,GG.<G.(,)*+/*.J(8(59+<7+)H*+G.<G*.)3+(5+,88<.-,58*+F()H+G<>(83+LCY\]+<7
)H*+S^=M

+,\E(<BF+>=7@

R!U LH,@*/+?,)*.+,-J(/*+)H,)+G*).<>#<(>+(5)*.8*G)<./+2*+7())*-+(5+,>>+8,.+G,.X(59#F,/H(59+.*G,(.
7,8(>()(*/M

(=\=(=,!='?E!P<=,F7@

T.*5)b/+E<.*+').,)*93+"BB%
T.*5)b/+S5(),.3+^*J*><G@*5)+=>,5+"BB]

153+G*./<5+F(/H(59+)<+(5/G*8)+)H*+,2<J*+G,G*./+/H<6>-+8<5),8)+A,55,H+48E,/H(5;+LH*+=>,55(59+'*.J(8*;
T.*5)+A<6/*;+\]%+A(9H+C<,-;+?*@2>*3;+4(-->*/*V;+A1%+KTg;+L*>M+Y<M+B"B+_%\$ "$B$

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5/'6&)%&#7&*8
5.95

!2:&',"- !!"##$!

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

%&'()*++,(--. /0,'12&34)5*,4)6078)90:,-(;)<*'80,+)=0*+;)>*,,02;)>?!)#@A

B)9,02C)30DE,&F1')*C+)+*'*G*-(),&F1'-)HI!!)J,+C*C3()%:,K(E)!IIIHLHMI

@1&-)N*D)&-)&C+&3*'&K()0C7EO

Agenda Item 7

Page 35



(<!<+=<>? H!)P*E;)HI!H

@A(>? /0,'12&34)5*,4

0BA,,+,C'A(<A? <(NG7(E)90C-:7'*'&K()Q0,:N

BD!AE+D,? /0,'12&34)5*,4)6078)90:,-(;)<*'80,+)=0*+;)>*,,02;)>?!)#@A

0(D0D6AB? =(&C-'*'(N(C')08)D:G7&3),&F1')08)2*E)R5=J<)#$S)*3,0--)'1()+,&K&CF),*CF(;
&C37:+&CF),*&-&CF)*)D,0'(3'&K()(NG*C4N(C')*70CF)0C()-&+()08)'1()800'D*'1)*C+
'1()&C-'*77*'&0C)08)D,0'(3'&K()C(''&CF)0K(,)'1()800'D*'1O

A00B+!A,E? T(&-:,()6078)T'+

!D,EA!E?

0BA,',DF6?
%(()30C+&'&0C)H

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,
6,*C')90C-(C'

<H+6E+,C
%((),(D0,')80,)!H"I#!M)0C)'1&-)30NN&''(()*F(C+*O

0(D0D6AB
=(&C-'*'(N(C')08)D:G7&3),&F1')08)2*E)R5=J<)#$S)*3,0--)'1()+,&K&CF),*CF(;)&C37:+&CF),*&-&CF)*)D,0'(3'&K(
(NG*C4N(C')*70CF)0C()-&+()08)'1()800'D*'1)*C+)'1()&C-'*77*'&0C)08)D,0'(3'&K()C(''&CF)0K(,)'1()800'D*'1O

I+6ED(J
%((),(D0,')80,)!H"I#!M)0C)'1&-)30NN&''(()*F(C+*O

0DB+!J'!D,6+><(AE+D,6
%((),(D0,')80,)!H"I#!M)0C)'1&-)30NN&''(()*F(C+*O

!D,6KBEAE+D,
/0)0GU(3'&0C-)1*K()G((C),(3(&K(+)'0)'1&-)*DD7&3*'&0CO

@20)7(''(,-)08)-:DD0,')1*K()G((C),(3(&K(+)8,0N)703*7),(-&+(C'-)D,0K&+(+)'1*')'1()30-')08),(&C-'*'&CF)'1(),&F1'
08)2*E)&-)N(')GE)'1()*DD7&3*C'),*'1(,)'1*C)'1()90:C3&7)*C+)-:FF(-'&CF)-0N()*N(C+N(C'-)'0)'1()D,0D0-*7O

T(''(,-)08)-:DD0,')1*K()*7-0)G((C),(3(&K(+)8,0N)'1()JD(C)%D*3()%03&('E)*C+)'1()=*NG7(,-)?--03&*'&0CO

(<;A(L6
@1&-)-&'()&-)703*'(+)0C)'1()(*-'(,C)-&+()08)<*'80,+)=0*+)R*)T0C+0C)+&-',&G:'0,),0*+SO

57*CC&CF)D(,N&--&0C)2*-)F,*C'(+)&C)P*E)HII!)80,)*)C(2)+,&K&CF),*CF(;)VW107()F078)30:,-()*C+)37:G10:-(
G:&7+&CF)0C)'1()-&'()R,(8.)VV"H#VXS;)2&'1)*--03&*'(+)D*,4&CF)*C+)-(,K&3&CF)*C+)*)C(2)K(1&3:7*,)*33(--)8,0N
<*'80,+)=0*+O)@1()8*3&7&'E)0D(C(+)&C)(*,7E)HIIMO

>02(K(,;)'1()+,&K&CF),*CF()*-)*DD,0K(+)(Y'(C+(+)*3,0--)*)D,(W(Y&-'&CF)D:G7&3)800'D*'1)R5:G7&3)=&F1')08)<*E
#$S)30CC(3'&CF)/0,K*7)=0*+)2&'1)<*'80,+)=0*+)RU:-')-0:'1)08)/0,'12&34)5*,4)>0-D&'*7SO)?-)-:31;)'1()D,0D0-*7
&CK07K(+)'1(),(*7&FCN(C')08)'1()800'D*'1)(*-'2*,+-)&C)0,+(,)'0)-4&,')'1()+,&K&CF),*CF()30:,-(O

Z:()'0)D:G7&3)0DD0-&'&0C)'0)'1(),(*7&FCN(C')08)'1()800'D*'1;)'1&-)*DD7&3*'&0C)-((4-)'0),(&C-'*'()'1()D:G7&3),&F1'
08)2*E)*70CF)&'-)0,&F&C*7)30:,-()*3,0--)'1()+,&K&CF),*CF(O)[C)0,+(,)'0)(C-:,()'1&-)&-)+0C()&C)*)N*CC(,)'1*')&-
-*8()80,)800'D*'1):-(,-;)'1()D*'1)2&77)G()-:C4)&C'0)'1()F,0:C+)GE):D)'0)!N)&C)+(D'1;)2&'1)'1()(Y3*K*'(+
N*'(,&*7)'1(C)D7*3(+)0C)'1()37:G10:-()-&+()08)'1()D*'1)&C)0,+(,)'0)8:,'1(,)30C3(*7)'1()800'D*'1)8,0N)K&(2O
/E70C)C(''&CF)'0)*)1(&F1')08)HOLN)*C+)3:,K&CF)0K(,)'1()'0D)08)'1()800'D*'1)2&77)*7-0)G()N0:C'(+)0C)-'((7)D0-'-

Page 36



G(1&C+)*)HLINN)-7((D(,)G*-()'0)D,(K(C')F078)G*77-)7*C+&CF)0C)'1()800'D*'1O)@1()F,0:C+)0C)'1()(*-'(,C)-&+()08
'1()800'D*'1)2&77)G()4(D')'0)*)F,*+&(C')08)!.#;)'0)*7702)D(+(-',&*C-)'0)7(*K()'1()800'D*'1)&C)*C)(N(,F(C3EO

@1()D*'1)&'-(78)2&77)G()80,N(+):-&CF)@ED()!)1*,+30,(;)2&'1)*)7*'(,*7)+,*&C),:CC&CF)'1()7(CF'1)08)'1()D*'1)'0
3077(3'),*&C2*'(,)*C+)31*CC(7)&')&C'0)'1()*+U0&C&CF)-',(*NO

@1()D,0D0-(+)+(-&FC)08)'1()800'D*'1)*C+)'1()-*8('E)C(''&CF)1*-)G((C)'1()-:GU(3')08)(Y'(C-&K()+&-3:--&0C-
2&'1)'1()>&F12*E)\)@,*C-D0,')Z(7&K(,E)]C&'^-)D:G7&3),&F1'-)08)2*E)088&3(,)*C+)1*-)'1:-)G((C)*DD,0K(+)&C
D,&C3&D7(O)@1()+(-&FC)2&77)*7702)'1()800'D*'1)'0)G(),(&C-'*'(+)&C)*)-*8()N*CC(,)*70CF)&'-)0,&F&C*7)N0,()+&,(3'
,0:'()*3,0--)'1()-&'(;)21&31)&-)2(730N(+O

@1()D,0D0-(+)-:,8*3&CF)N*'(,&*7-)*C+)+,*&C*F()*,,*CF(N(C'-)*,()8&C()*C+)'1(),('(C'&0C)08)0D(C)*33(--
*70CF)&'-)(*-'(,C)-&+()'0)*7702)D(+(-',&*C-)'0)7(*K()'1()800'2*E)*')*CE)D0&C')&C)*C)(N(,F(C3E)&-)*7-0
2(730N(+O

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,? 6,*C')90C-(C'

(<A6D,'MD('C(A,E+,C

R!S @1()D,0D0-(+)+(K(70DN(C')&-)&C)F(C(,*7)*330,+*C3()2&'1)D07&3&(-)30C'*&C(+)&C)'1(.W

_,(C'`-)90,()%',*'(FE)HI!I
_,(C')]C&'*,E)Z(K(70DN(C')57*C)HII$
T0C+0C)57*C)HI!!

!D,>+E+D,6N(<A6D,6?

R!S @1()+(K(70DN(C')'0)21&31)'1&-)D(,N&--&0C),(7*'(-)-1*77)G()8:77E)&ND7(N(C'(+)2&'1&C)M)N0C'1-
08)'1()+*'()08)'1&-)D(,N&--&0CO

=(*-0C.))@0)30C80,N)2&'1)'1(),(a:&,(N(C'-)08)%(3'&0C)V!)08)'1()@02C)*C+)90:C',E)57*CC&CF
?3')!VVIO

RHS @1()+(K(70DN(C')1(,(GE)D(,N&''(+)-1*77)G()3*,,&(+)0:')&C)*330,+*C3()2&'1)'1()807702&CF
*DD,0K(+)+,*2&CFR-S)*C+"0,)+03:N(C'R-S.

bc6ZO5/5OI!WIIH
bc6ZO5/5OI!WII#

Z(-&FC)\)?33(--)%'*'(N(C')5=J<)#$

=(*-0C.))Q0,)'1()*K0&+*C3()08)+0:G')*C+)&C)'1()&C'(,(-'-)08)D,0D(,)D7*CC&CFO

R#S JC3()'1()20,4-)'0),(&C-'*'()'1(),&F1')08)2*E)1*K()G((C)30ND7('(+)'1()C(2)D*'1)-1*77)G(
N*&C'*&C(+)&C)*330,+*C3()2&'1)*DD,0K(+)+('*&7-)'0)'1()-*'&-8*3'&0C)*C+)-1*77),(N*&C)0D(C)*C+
8,(()08)0G-',:3'&0C)'0)N(NG(,-)08)'1()D:G7&3)*')*77)'&N(-)*33(D')80,)(--(C'&*7)N*&C'(C*C3()'1(
'&N(-)80,)21&31)-1*77)G()*F,((+)&C)*+K*C3()GE)'1()90:C3&7)&C)2,&'&CFO

=(*-0C.)@0)(C-:,()'1()D:G7&3),&F1')08)2*E),(N*&C-)8:77E)0D(C)'0)'1()D:G7&3)*')*77)'&N(-O

+,MD(;AE+=<6?

/0C()%D(3&8&(+

?CE)D(,-0C)2&-1&CF)'0)&C-D(3')'1()*G0K()D*D(,-)-10:7+)30C'*3')/(&7)P397(77*C;)@1()57*CC&CF)%(,K&3(;)_,(C'
>0:-(;)#$V)>&F1)=0*+;)<(NG7(E;)P&++7(-(Y;)>?V)M_A;)@(7O)/0O)IHI)dV#X LH$#

Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7&)%&#8&*9
5.:5

!2;&',"- !"#!"!$

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

%&'()*++,(--. /0,'12&34)5*,4)6078)97:;<)"=>)?*'80,+)@0*+<)A*,,02<)AB!)CDE

F)9,02G)30HI,&J1')*G+)+*'*;*-(),&J1'-)">!!)K,+G*G3()%:,L(I)!>>>"$"M>

D1&-)N*H)&-)&G+&3*'&L()0G7IO

Agenda Item 8

Page 39



(=!=+>=?@ !!)P*I<)">!"

AB(?@ /0,'12&34)5*,4

0CB,,+,D'B(=B@ ?(N;7(I)90G-:7'*'&L()Q0,:N

CE!BF+E,@ /0,'12&34)5*,4)6078)97:;<)"=>)?*'80,+)@0*+<)A*,,02<)AB!)CDE

0(E0E7BC@ R('*&7-)H:,-:*G')'0)30G+&'&0G)M)S+('*&7-)08)7*G+-3*H&GJT)*G+)30G+&'&0G)!$
S7*G+-3*H()N*G*J(N(G')H7*GT)08)8:77)H7*GG&GJ)H(,N&--&0G)>M#>UM=)+*'(+
""#!"#">>M)80,)@('(G'&0G)*G+)N0+&8&3*'&0G)08)1*,+)-:,8*3()*G+)7&J1'&GJ)'0)'1(
G0,'1)08)'1()37:;10:-()'0)3,(*'()*G)0L(,8702)3*,VH*,4)80,)W>)3*,-)*G+)*
J,*--(+)*,(*)08)-H(3&*7V(L(G'-)H*,4&GJ<)2&'1)'20)7&J1'&GJ)307:NG-)*G+
*--03&*'(+)7*G+-3*H&GJO

B00C+!B,F@ 57*IJ078)X0G+0G

!E,FB!F@

0CB,',EG7@
YZ&-'&GJ)57*G'&GJ)57*G
5,0H0-(+)57*G'&GJ)57*G
57*G'&GJ)%31(+:7()@(L&-(+)/0L)">!!

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!E<<=,?BF+E,
6,*G')90G-(G'O

=I+7F+,D
%((),(H0,')80,)!"#>C!M)0G)'1&-)30NN&''(()*J(G+*O

0(E0E7BC
R('*&7-)H:,-:*G')'0)30G+&'&0G)M)S+('*&7-)08)7*G+-3*H&GJT)*G+)30G+&'&0G)!$)S7*G+-3*H()N*G*J(N(G')H7*GT)08)8:77
H7*GG&GJ)H(,N&--&0G)>M#>UM=)+*'(+)""#!"#">>M)80,)@('(G'&0G)*G+)N0+&8&3*'&0G)08)1*,+)-:,8*3()*G+)7&J1'&GJ)'0
'1()G0,'1)08)'1()37:;10:-()'0)3,(*'()*G)0L(,8702)3*,VH*,4)80,)W>)3*,-)*G+)*)J,*--(+)*,(*)08)-H(3&*7V(L(G'-
H*,4&GJ<)2&'1)'20)7&J1'&GJ)307:NG-)*G+)*--03&*'(+)7*G+-3*H&GJO

J+7FE(K
%((),(H0,')80,)!"#>C!M)0G)'1&-)30NN&''(()*J(G+*O

0EC+!K'!E,7+?=(BF+E,7
%((),(H0,')80,)!"#>C!M)0G)'1&-)30NN&''(()*J(G+*O

(=<B(L7
D1()807702&GJ)+('*&7-)*,()-:;N&''(+)80,)*HH,0L*7.

<2%&*$21;'M'!"3N$%$"3'O PN&%2$1;'"Q'123N;R2)$34S "Q'2))1$R2%$"3'.OT.6O/

C23N;R2)$34'M'!"3N$%$"3':U P123N;R2)&'#2324&#&3%')123S "Q'2))1$R2%$"3'.OT.6O/

Q:,'1(,)*N(G+N(G'-)1*L();((G)*J,((+)'0)'1()7*G+-3*H&GJ)+('*&7-)08)21&31)-1*77);()H,(-(G'(+)'0)N(N;(,-)&G
*)-:HH7(N(G'*,I),(H0,'O

(=!E<<=,?BF+E,@ 6,*G')90G-(G'

(=B7E,'VE('D(B,F+,D

Page 40



S!T D1()H,0H0-(+)+(L(70HN(G')&-)&G)J(G(,*7)*330,+*G3()2&'1)H07&3&(-)30G'*&G(+)&G)'1(.V

[,(G'\-)90,()%',*'(JI)">!>
[,(G')]G&'*,I)R(L(70HN(G')57*G)">>W
X0G+0G)57*G)">!!

!E,?+F+E,7T(=B7E,7@

+,VE(<BF+>=7@

/0G()%H(3&8&(+

BGI)H(,-0G)2&-1&GJ)'0)&G-H(3')'1()*;0L()H*H(,-)-10:7+)30G'*3')/(&7)P397(77*G<)D1()57*GG&GJ)%(,L&3(<)[,(G'
A0:-(<)CW^)A&J1)@0*+<)?(N;7(I<)P&++7(-(Z<)AB^)M[E<)D(7O)/0O)>">)=^CU $"WC

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7&)%&#8&*9
5.:5

!2;&',"- !"#"!!$

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

%&'()*++,(--. "/$)0*'12,+)32*+4)5*,,264)57!)89:

;)<,26=)>2?@,&AB')*=+)+*'*C*-(),&AB'-)"$!!)D,+=*=>()%E,F(@)!$$$"G"H$

9B&-)I*?)&-)&=+&>*'&F()2=J@K

Agenda Item 9

Page 43



(=!=+>=?@ "L)7EAE-'4)"$!"

AB(?@ M2,'B6&>N)O*,N

0CB,,+,D'B(=B@ 0(ICJ(@)<2=-EJ'*'&F()P2,EI

CE!BF+E,@ "/$)0*'12,+)32*+4)5*,,264)57!)89:

0(E0E7BC@ %ECI&--&2=)21)+('*&J-)?E,-E*=')'2)<2=+&'&2=)8)QJ*@&=A)21)'2?-2&J)*=+)A,*--RS
<2=+&'&2=))T)Q+('*&J-)21)J*=+->*?&=AR)*=+)<2=+&'&2=)H)Q?*,N&=A)I*=*A(I(='
?J*=R)21)?J*==&=A)?(,I&--&2=)+*'(+)""#!"#"$$H)QUO7)3(1.)$H#$VH/R)12,)'B(
>,(*'&2=)21)*=)2F(,1J26)>*,W?*,N)*=+)*)A,*--(+)*,(*)12,)-?(>&*JW(F(='-
?*,N&=AK

B00C+!B,F@ M2,'B6&>N)O*,N)OJ*@A2J1

!E,FB!F@ X*F(=)OJ*=

0CB,',EG7@
GGV#!/)W)O,2?2-(+)U*=+->*?()OJ*=

%?(>&*J)YF(='-)%>B(+EJ()*=+)X*=*A(I(=')OJ*=

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!E<<=,?BF+E,
Z,*=')<2=-(='

=I+7F+,D
%((),(?2,')12,)!"#$8!H)2=)'B&-)>2II&''(()*A(=+*K

0(E0E7BC
%ECI&--&2=)21)+('*&J-)?E,-E*=')'2)<2=+&'&2=)8)QJ*@&=A)21)'2?-2&J)*=+)A,*--RS)<2=+&'&2=))T)Q+('*&J-)21
J*=+->*?&=AR)*=+)<2=+&'&2=)H)Q?*,N&=A)I*=*A(I(=')?J*=R)21)?J*==&=A)?(,I&--&2=)+*'(+)""#!"#"$$H)QUO7
3(1.)$H#$VH/R)12,)'B()>,(*'&2=)21)*=)2F(,1J26)>*,W?*,N)*=+)*)A,*--(+)*,(*)12,)-?(>&*JW(F(='-)?*,N&=AK

J+7FE(K
%((),(?2,')12,)!"#$8!H)2=)'B&-)>2II&''(()*A(=+*K

0EC+!K'!E,7+?=(BF+E,7
%((),(?2,')12,)!"#$8!H)2=)'B&-)>2II&''(()*A(=+*K

(=<B(L7
9B()12JJ26&=A)+('*&J-)*,()-ECI&''(+)12,)*??,2F*J

<2%&*$21;'M'!"3N$%$"3'O'"P'2))1$Q2%$"3'.RS.6RT
9B()?*'>B@)*,(*-)21)'B()([&-'&=A)2F(,1J26)>*,)?*,N)6&JJ)C()'2?W-2&J(+)*=+),()-((+(+)'2)?,2F&+()*)A,*--)-E,1*>(
'B,2EAB2E'K)9B&-)62,N)-B*JJ)C()>*,,&(+)2E')6&'B&=)8)I2='B-)21)'B()>2=+&'&2=)C(&=A)+&->B*,A(+K

C23N;Q2)$34'M'!"3N$%$"3'U'"P'2))1$Q2%$"3'.RS.6RT
9B()/)([&-'&=A)O,E=E-)7F&EI)',((-)*J2=A)'B()-2E'B(,=)-&+()21)'B()>*,)?*,N)*,()I*'E,&=A)6(JJK)9B()G)7F&EI
',((-)*J2=A)'B()M2,'B)-&+()6&JJ)C(),(?J*>(+)&=)'B()*E'EI=)*J2=A)6&'B)H)=(6)7J=E-)7F&EI)',((-)&=)'B()?J*='&=A
C*@-K)9B()B(+A()'B*')B*-)+&(+)6&JJ)*J-2)C(),(?J*>(+K)92)B(J?)6&'B)'B()-E,F&F*J),*'()6()6&JJ)*++)'2?-2&J)6&'B
(*>B)',((K)9B(@)6&JJ)*J-2)C()I*&='*&=(+)'2)*)B&AB(,)-'*=+*,+)'B(=)'B()?,(F&2E-)',((-K)9B()?J*='&=A)'B*')6*-
>*,,&(+)2E')J*-')@(*,)*,2E=+)'B()C*-(C*JJ)>*A()&-)?,221)21)'B()&I?,2F(+)I*&='(=*=>(K

!2*'02*V'#2324&#&3%'M'!"3N$%$"3'R'"P'2))1$Q2%$"3'.RS.6RT
9B()%?(>&*J)YF(='-)<*,)O*,N)&-)I*=*A(+)C@)*)A*'()'B*')&-)J2>N(+)*')*JJ)'&I(-)*?*,')1,2I)6B(=)&=)E-(K)9B(
->B(+EJ()C(J26)+('*&J-)'B()I*[&IEI)=EIC(,)21)(F(='-)'B*')*,()'2)'*N()?J*>()+E,&=A)*=@)A&F(=)@(*,K)7-

Page 44



=2'(+4)'B(,()6&JJ)C()*)I*[&IEI)21)"T)(F(='-)?(,)@(*,)6&'B)*)I*[&IEI)21)8)(F(='-)?(,)I2='B)+E,&=A)'B(
-EII(,)I2='B-)*=+)*)I*[&IEI)21)!)(F(=')?(,)I2='B)+E,&=A)'B()6&='(,K

9B()*??J&>*='-)B*F()*A,((+)'2)*)=EIC(,)21)*I(=+I(='-K)9B(-()&=>JE+()&=-'*JJ*'&2=)?B@-&>*J)I(*-E,(-)'2
?,(F(=')>*,-)1,2I)I2E='&=A)*>>(--),2*+)N(,C-)&=)2,+(,)'2)?,(F(=')>*,)?*,N&=A)'B(-(-)*,(*-)*=+)([',*)',((
?J*='&=A)*=+)2'B(,)*++&'&2=*J)J*=+->*?&=AK)9B()+('*&J-)21)'B(-()*I(=+I(='-)6&JJ)C(),(?2,'(+)&=)*
-E??J(I(='*,@),(?2,'K

(=!E<<=,?BF+E,@ Z,*=')<2=-(='

(=B7E,'WE('D(B,F+,D

Q!R 9B()?,2?2-(+)+(F(J2?I(=')&-)&=)A(=(,*J)*>>2,+*=>()6&'B)?2J&>&(-)>2='*&=(+)&=)'B(.W

\,(=']-)<2,()%',*'(A@)"$!$
\,(=')^=&'*,@)_(F(J2?I(=')OJ*=)"$$T
U2=+2=)OJ*=)"$!!

!E,?+F+E,7S(=B7E,7@

+,WE(<BF+>=7@

M2=()%?(>&1&(+

7=@)?(,-2=)6&-B&=A)'2)&=-?(>')'B()*C2F()?*?(,-)-B2EJ+)>2='*>')M(&J)X><J(JJ*=4)9B()OJ*==&=A)%(,F&>(4)\,(='
52E-(4)8TL)5&AB)32*+4)0(ICJ(@4)X&++J(-([4)57L)H\:4)9(JK)M2K)$"$)/L8V G"T8

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7&)%&#8&*9
5/.5

!2:&',"- !"#$%!&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

'()*+,--.*//0 "1$+2,)34.-+54,-6+7,..486+79!+%:;

<+=.48>+?4@A.(BC)+,>-+-,),D,/*+.(BC)/+"$!!+E.->,>?*+'F.G*A+!$$$"H"&$

:C(/+I,@+(/+(>-(?,)(G*+4>JAK

Agenda Item 10

Page 47



(<!<+=<>? 1+L*D.F,.A6+"$!"

@A(>? M4.)C8(?N+O,.N

0BA,,+,C'A(<A? 2*IDJ*A+=4>/FJ),)(G*+L4.FI

BD!AE+D,? "1$+2,)34.-+54,-6+7,..486+79!+%:;

0(D0D7AB? P>)*.>,J+,>-+*Q)*.>,J+84.N/+)4+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+B4J3+?*>).*+DF(J-(>B+)4+*>,DJ*+@,.)+43
)C*+B.4F>-+3J44.+)4+D*+F/*-+,/+,+?,3*K

A00B+!A,E? OJ,A+R4J3+M4.)C8(?N+O,.N

!D,EA!E? S,G*>+OJ,>+T)-

0BA,',DF7?
'**+?4>-()(4>+"

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,
R.,>)+?4>/*>)

<H+7E+,C
OJ,AB4J3+ M4.)C8(?N+ O,.N+ (/+ ,+ B4J3+ ?*>).*+ U&VC4J*+ B4J3+ ?4F./*+ 8()C+ ,//4?(,)*-+ -.(G(>B+ .,>B*W+ /()F,)*-+ 4>
M4.)C8(?N+O,.N6+,??*//*-+433+2,)34.-+54,-K++M4.)C8(?N+O,.N+(/+-*/(B>,)*-+(>+)C*+XYO+,/+S*).4@4J(),>+E@*>
T,>-+USETW6+,+/()*+43+>,)F.*+?4>/*.G,)(4>+(I@4.),>?*6+,>-+@FDJ(?+4@*>+/@,?*K+

:C*.*+(/+,J/4+,>+,-G*>)F.*+UI(>(W+B4J3+?4F./*+,>-+,+D,/*D,JJ+D,))(>B+?4F.)+4>+)C*+/()*6+,J4>B+8()C+,//4?(,)*-
,??*//+.4,-/+,>-+@,.N(>B+,.*,/6+,+-.,(>,B*+-()?C+,>-+@4>-/+U8,)*.+C,Z,.-/W+,>-+I,(>)*>,>?*+,.*,/K

:C*+B4J3+?*>).*+C,/+,>+*Q(/)(>B+)84V/)4.*A+?JFDC4F/*K+:C*+F@@*.+J*G*J+?4I@.(/*/+,+J4DDA6+.*/),F.,>)
U%[&/\IW+,>-+B4J3+/C4@+U]^1/\IW+8C(J*+)C*+J48*.+J*G*J+C,/+,+BAI+U%["/\IW6+I**)(>B+.44I/+,>-+,//4?(,)*-
/),33+,>-+/)4.,B*+,.*,/K++9J4>B+)C*+*,/)*.>+/(-*+43+)C*+DF(J-(>B+,.*+)84+J*G*J/+43+?4G*.*-+-.(G(>B+D,A/+8C(?C
4@*>+4F)+4>)4+)C*+>*))*-+3J44-J()+-.(G(>B+.,>B*K

0(D0D7AB
P>)*.>,J+,>-+*Q)*.>,J+84.N/+)4+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+?JFD+C4F/*+DF(J-(>B+)4+*>,DJ*+@,.)+43+)C*+B.4F>-+3J44.+)4+D*+F/*-+,/
,+?,3*K

I+7ED(J
:C*+B4J3+?4F./*+,>-+-.(G(>B+.,>B*+(/+J4?,)*-+4>+34.I*.+@J,A(>B+3(*J-/+48>*-+DA+)C*+=4F>?(J+,>-+_.*>)+.*I,(>/
)C*+3.**C4J-*.+43+)C*+J,>-K+OJ,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+34.+,+B4J3+?4F./*+8,/+3(./)+B.,>)*-+(>+![[%K

P>+"$$!+@J,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+8,/+B.,>)*-+34.+)C*+?4>/).F?)(4>+43+,+B4J3+?*>).*+?4I@.(/(>B+,+)84V/)4.*A
?JFDC4F/*6+3J44-J()+-.(G(>B+.,>B6+>*8+[VC4J*+B4J3+?4F./*+,>-+,>?(JJ,.A+3*>?(>B6+J,>-/?,@(>B6++?,.V@,.N(>B+,>-
,??*//+.4,-/+UOJ,>>(>B+5*30+[[#"%[^WK

:C*+>*8+B4J3+?*>).*+8,/+4@*>*-+(>+"$$H+DA+OJ,A+R4J3+T)-K+748*G*.6+)C*+-*G*J4@I*>)+8,/+>4)+?,..(*-+4F)
*>)(.*JA+(>+,??4.-,>?*+8()C+)C*+)*.I/+43+)C*+@J,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>K+9--()(4>,J+F/*/+,>-+-*G*J4@I*>)+C,-+),N*>
@J,?*+D*A4>-+8C,)+C,-+D**>+,@@.4G*-+(>+"$$!+@*.I(//(4>K+:C*/*+(>?JF-*-+)C*+(>?JF/(4>+43+,--()(4>,J+F/*/
8()C(>+)C*+DF(J-(>B+U.*/),F.,>)6+/C4@6+BAI6+?4>3*.*>?*+3,?(J()(*/W6+)C*+@.4G(/(4>+43+,+D,/*D,JJ+D,))(>B+?,B*6+,>
4G*.3J48+?,.+@,.N+,>-+,+I(>(+B4J3+?4F./*+U9-G*>)F.*+R4J3W+,>-+)C*+*.*?)(4>+43+C(BC*.+)C,>+4.(B(>,JJA+,@@.4G*-
>*)+3*>?(>B+,.4F>-+)C*+-.(G(>B+.,>B*K+:C*+B4J3+?4F./*+C,-+,J/4+D**>+J,(-+,/+,+&VC4J*+.,)C*.+)C,>+[VC4J*
?4F./*K+9+>FID*.+43+*>34.?*I*>)+,?)(4>/+,>-+@J,>>(>B+,@@J(?,)(4>/+34JJ48*-+/**N(>B+)4+.*BFJ,.(/*+)C*
/()F,)(4>K

O*.I(//(4>+)4+.*),(>+)C*+,-G*>)F.*+B4J3+3,?(J()A+U5*30+$&#$^&[W+,>-+)C*+4G*.3J48+?,.+@,.N+U5*30+$&#$^&1W+8,/
,@@.4G*-+DA+)C*+=4F>?(J+(>+"$$&K+O*.I(//(4>+)4+.*),(>+)C*+C(BC*.+/,3*)A+>*))(>B+,.4F>-+)C*+-.(G(>B+.,>B*+8,/
,@@.4G*-+(>+"$$^+U5*30+$^#$!^"WK+:C*+=4F>?(J+.*3F/*-+@*.I(//(4>+34.+)C*+.*)*>)(4>+43+)C*+D,/*D,JJ+D,))(>B
?,B*+DF)+)C(/+-*?(/(4>+8,/+J,)*.+4G*.)F.>*-+DA+)C*+OJ,>>(>B+P>/@*?)4.,)*+(>+"$$^+34JJ48(>B+,>+,@@*,J+U5*30

Page 48



$&#$^&"WK+O*.I(//(4>+34.+)C*+.*)*>)(4>+43+)C*+BAI+U5*30+$^#"&%$W+8,/+B.,>)*-+(>+"$$1+,>-+.*)*>)(4>+43+)C*
.*/),F.,>)+U5*30+$^#"&"[W+(>+"$$[K

:C*+B4J3+?*>).*+8,/+D4FBC)+DA+T*(/F.*+R4J3+T)-+(>+"$!$K

:C*+I4/)+.*?*>)+@J,>>(>B+-*?(/(4>/+.*J,)(>B+)4+)C(/+/()*+,.*+/*)+4F)+D*J480

"[#$1#"$!" Y*),(J/+/FDI())*-+@F./F,>)+)4+=4>-()(4>+%+UJ,A(>B+43+)4@/4(J+,>-+B.,//W`
=4>-()(4>+]+U-*),(J/+43+J,>-/?,@(>BW+,>-+=4>-()(4>+&+U@,.N(>B+I,>,B*I*>)
@J,>W+43+@J,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+-,)*-+""#!"#"$$&+UTO9+5*30+$&#$^&1W+34.+)C*
?.*,)(4>+43+,>+4G*.3J48+?,.V@,.N+,>-+,+B.,//*-+,.*,+34.+/@*?(,JV*G*>)/
@,.N(>B K(&L?'.5M5../'N'*&O"##&3P&P'L"*'2))*"Q21'"3'%R$:'O"##$%%&&
24&3P2S-

"!#$H#"$!" OJ,>>(>B+,@@J(?,)(4>+/FDI())*-+34.+)C* .*(>/),)*I*>)+43+@FDJ(?+.(BC)+43+8,A
UO5E2+%]W+,?.4//+)C*+-.(G(>B+.,>B*6+(>?JF-(>B+.,(/(>B+,+@.4)*?)(G*
*ID,>NI*>)+,J4>B+4>*+/(-*+43+)C*+344)@,)C+,>-+)C*+(>/),JJ,)(4>+43
@.4)*?)(G*+>*))(>B+4G*.+)C*+344)@,)C K(&L?'..MTTU.'N'*&O"##&3P&P'L"*
2))*"Q21'"3'%R$:'O"##$%%&&'24&3P2S-

!!#$H#"$!" Y*),(J/+/FDI())*-+@F./F,>)+)4+?4>-()(4>+&+U-*),(J/+43+J,>-/?,@(>BW+,>-
?4>-()(4>+!H+UJ,>-/?,@*+I,>,B*I*>)+@J,>W+43+3FJJ+@J,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>
$&#$^&1+-,)*-+""#!"#"$$&+34.+5*)*>)(4>+,>-+I4-(3(?,)(4>+43+C,.-+/F.3,?*
,>-+J(BC)(>B+)4+)C*+>4.)C+43+)C*+?JFDC4F/*+)4+?.*,)*+,>+4G*.3J48+?,.V@,.N+34.
]$+?,./+,>-+,+B.,//*-+,.*,+43+/@*?(,JV*G*>)/+@,.N(>B6+8()C+)84+J(BC)(>B
?4JFI>/+,>-+,//4?(,)*-+J,>-/?,@(>B'K(&L?'.5M.5.V'N'*&O"##&3P&P'L"*
2))*"Q21'"3'%R$:'O"##$%%&&'24&3P2S-

""#$[#"$!! Y*),(J/+,@@.4G*-+@F./F,>)+)4+@,.)+43+?4>-()(4>+"+UB.**>+.443V+I,)*.(,J/W
U5*30+!!#![^$WK+:C*/*+-*),(J/+8*.*+/FDI())*-+34JJ48(>B+,>+*>34.?*I*>)
(>G*/)(B,)(4>+U5*30+a#!!#$H$]WK

"^#$H#"$!! Y*),(J/+,@@.4G*-+@F./F,>)+)4+?4>-()(4>/+!U(WU-W+U@,(>)+3J44.+43+D,/*D,JJ
?,B*W++U5*30+!!#$&"1WK

!!#$]#"$!! Y*),(J/+,@@.4G*-+@F./F,>)+)4+?4>-()(4>/+&+U-*),(J/+43+J,>-/?,@(>BW+,>-+!H
UJ,>-/?,@*+I,>,B*I*>)+@J,>W+U5*30+!!#$]"$WK

%$#$^#"$$[ _.*,?C+43+?4>-()(4>+[+43+@J,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+.*3*.*>?*+>FID*.+[[#"%[^
8C(?C+.*\F(.*-+)C,)+)C*+-.(G(>B+.,>B*+,>-+3J44-+J(BC)/+>4)+D*+F/*-+D*34.*
$^$$+C4F./+4.+,3)*.+""$$+C4F./+4>+,>A+-,A6+,@,.)+3.4I+4>*+3J44-J(BC)+8C(?C
I,A+D*+F/*-+F@+F>)(J+""%$+C4F./+)4+,(-+D,JJ+?4JJ*?)(4>K+U5*30+++a#$^#$1$]WK
93)*.+.*@*,)*-+*G*>(>B+G(/()/+DA+I*ID*./+43+)C*+=4F>?(Jb/+@J,>>(>B
*>34.?*I*>)+)*,I+()+8,/+,B.**-+)C,)+)C*+D.*,?C+C,-+?*,/*-K

$!#$H#"$$1 OJ,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+B.,>)*-+34.+)C*+.*)*>)(4>+43+*Q(/)(>B+BAI>,/(FI+,)+)C*
OJ,AB4J3+M4.)C8(?N+O,.N+R4J3+=*>).*+UX/*+=J,//+Y"W+U5*30+$^#"&%$WK

"]#$]#"$$[ OJ,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+B.,>)*-+34.+)C*+.*)*>)(4>+43+*Q(/)(>B+.*/),F.,>)+UX/*
=J,//+9%W+/FDc*?)+)4+,+Y**-+43+9B.**I*>)+-,)*-+"">-+d,>F,.A+"$$[+F>-*.
'*?)(4>+!$&+43+)C*+:48>+,>-+=4F>).A+OJ,>>(>B+9?)+![[$6+,/+,I*>-*-
U5*30+$^#"&"[WK

0DB+!J'!D,7+><(AE+D,7
:C*+.*J*G,>)+@J,>>(>B+@4J(?(*/+,.*+/*)+4F)+F>-*.+)C*+_.*>)+=4.*+').,)*BA+U"$!$W+,>-+)C*+/,G*-+@4J(?(*/+43+)C*
_.*>)+X>(),.A+Y*G*J4@I*>)+OJ,>+U"$$]W6+,/+/FII,.(/*-+D*J480

_.*>)+=4.*+').,)*BA+U"$!$WK

Page 49



=O!+++++++'@,)(,J+Y*G*J4@I*>)+').,)*BA
=O!1+++++O.4)*?)(4>+,>-+a>C,>?*I*>)+43+E@*>+'@,?*6+'@4.)/+,>-+_(4-(G*./()A

_.*>)+X>(),.A+Y*G*J4@I*>)+OJ,>+U"$$]W

_a!+++++++X.D,>+Y*/(B>+'),)*I*>)/
_a"+++++++:48>/?,@*0+T4?,J+=4>)*Q)+,>-+=C,.,?)*.
_a[+++++++9.?C()*?)F.,J+eF,J()A
aO"+++++++M4(/*+f+g(D.,)(4>
:M""+++++O,.N(>B+'),>-,.-/+h+M4>V5*/(-*>)(,J+Y*G*J4@I*>)/
:5M%]++'*.G(?(>B+(>+M*8+Y*G*J4@I*>)
E'!+++++++Y*/(B>,)(4>+43+SET
E'"+++++++9??*@),DJ*+X/*/+(>+SET
E'%+++++++Y*G*J4@I*>)+4>+SET
E'&+++++++OFDJ(?+E@*>+'@,?*
E'!"+++++Y*G*J4@I*>)+4>+'()*/+43+_4.4FBC+R.,-*+!+M,)F.*+=4>/*.G,)(4>+PI@4.),>?*
E'!H+++++'@*?(*/+O.4)*?)(4>

:C*+T4>-4>+OJ,>+U"$!!W

O4J(?A+"K!1+ R.**>+(>3.,/).F?)F.*0+)C*+>*)8.4N+43+4@*>+,>-+B.**>+/,@?*/
O4J(?A+%K!&+ O.4)*?)(4>+,>-+*>C,>?*I*>)+43+/4?(,J+(>3.,/).F?)F.*
O4J(?A+%K![+ '@4.)/+3,?(J()(*/
O4J(?A+^K!^+ S*).4@4J(),>+E@*>+T,>-
O4J(?A+^K!1+ O.4)*?)(>B+J4?,J+4@*>+/@,?*

!D,7WBEAE+D,

B"O21'*&:$P&3%:'23P'8X:$3&::&:?

]+4Dc*?)(4>/+C,G*+D**>+.*?*(G*-+3.4I+J4?,J+.*/(-*>)/+,>-+F/*./+43+)C*+B4J3+?4F./*K+:C*+?4>?*.>/+.,(/*-+,.*
/FII,.(/*-+,/+34JJ48/0

! M4>VB4J3(>B+F/*+>4+J4>B*.+)C*+@.*V-4I(>,>)+F/*+,>-+)C*+DF(J-(>B+C,/+D*?4I*+/FD/),>)(,JJA+.*),(J+(>
>,)F.*+8C(?C+(/+>4)+,@@.4@.(,)*+4>+S*).4@4J(),>+E@*>+T,>-+,>-+OFDJ(?+E@*>+'@,?*K

! :C(/+(/+,+3F.)C*.+(>)*>/(3(?,)(4>+43+)C*+F/*+,>-+8(JJ+B*>*.,)*+,--()(4>,J+).,33(?+,>-+-*I,>-+34.+?,.
@,.N(>B+)C,)+?,>>4)+D*+,??4II4-,)*-+8()C(>+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+?,.V@,.N(>B+,.*,/K

! +:C(/+@.4@4/,J+8(JJ+,--+)4+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+@.4DJ*I+8()C+344-+.*3F/*+B*>*.,)*-+DA+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+.*/),F.,>)K

! P3+B.,>)*-+)C*+?,3*/+4@*>(>B+)(I*/+/C4FJ-+D*+.*/).(?)*-+)4+4>JA+)C4/*+)(I*/+)C,)+)C*+-.(G(>B+.,>B*+,>-
B4J3+?4F./*+(/+4@*>K+P)+/C4FJ-+>4)+D*+,JJ48*-+)4+4@*>+8C*>+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+.*/),F.,>)+(/+4@*>K

! :C*+*Q(/)(>B+.*/),F.,>)+,J.*,-A+C,/+,>+,.*,+/*)+,/(-*+,/+,+?,3*+8C(?C+?4>).,-(?)/+)C*+,@@J(?,>)b/
@J,>>(>B+/),)*I*>)+(>3*.*>?*+)C,)+)C*+.*/),F.,>)+4>JA+?,)*./+34.+34.I,J+I*,J/K

! :C*+?4>)(>F*-+3,(JF.*+43+)C*+R4J3+?4F./*+4@*.,)4./+)4+?4I@JA+8()C+4F)/),>-(>B+?4>-()(4>/+,>-+4)C*.
D.**?C*/+43+?4>).4J+/F?C+F>,F)C4.(/*-+/(B>,B*+,>-+4G*./@(JJ+@,.N(>B+DA+)C*+/(-*+43+,??*//+.4,-/K

9>+4Dc*?)(4>+C,/+,J/4+D**>+.*?*(G*-+3.4I+7,.@*.+OJ,>>(>B+=4>/FJ),>)/+T)-+4>+D*C,J3+43+_JF*+R(>B*.+_,.+,>-
5*/),F.,>)+T)-+8C4+4@*.,)*+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+.*/),F.,>)+4>+)C*+/()*K+:C*(.+?4>?*.>/+,.*+/FII,.(/*-+,/+34JJ48/0

! X>-*.+)C*+)*.I/+43+)C*(.+J*,/*+,B.**I*>)+8()C+OJ,AB4J3+M4.)C8(?N+O,.N+T)-+)C*+4@*.,)4./+43+)C*
*Q(/)(>B+.*/),F.,>)+C,G*+*Q?JF/(G*+.(BC)/+)4+D*+)C*+/4J*+?,)*.*./+(>+.*/@*?)+43+)C*+,@@J(?,)(4>+DF(J-(>B
,>-+)C,)+>4+4)C*.+?,)*.*./+,.*+@*.I())*-+)4+F/*+,>A+@,.)+43+)C*+DF(J-(>BK

! :C*A+,J/4+8(/C+)4+@4(>)+4F)+)C,)6+?4>).,.A+)4+)C*+,//*.)(4>/+I,-*+(>+)C*+,@@J(?,>)b/+OJ,>>(>B
'),)*I*>)6+)C*.*+,.*+*Q(/)(>B+(>34.I,J+-(>(>B+3,?(J()(*/+4>+)C*+@.*I(/*/K

! O*.I(//(4>+8,/+4>JA+B.,>)*-+34.+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+.*/),F.,>)+4>+)C*+D,/(/+)C,)+()+8,/+/I,JJ+(>+/?,J*+,>-
.*\F(.*-+)4+@.*/*.G*+4.+*>C,>?*+,?)(G()(*/+,//4?(,)*-+8()C+)C*+B4J3+?4F./*K+

! P)+C,/+D**>+*/),DJ(/C*-+DA+.*J*G,>)+?,/*+J,8+)C,)+@J,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+/C4FJ-+4>JA+D*+B.,>)*-+(3+)C*.*

Page 50



(/+,+i.*,/4>,DJ*+@.4/@*?)+43+)C*+-*G*J4@I*>)+D*(>B+(I@J*I*>)*-K+'(>?*+_JF*+R(>B*.+_,.+,>-
5*/),F.,>)+T)-+C,/+*Q?JF/(G*+.(BC)/+)4+4@*.,)*+?,)*.(>B+3,?(J()(*/+(>+)C*+DF(J-(>B+,>-+,J.*,-A+@.4G(-*/
.*3.*/CI*>)+3,?(J()(*/+)4+/*.G*+)C*+>**-/+43+)C*+@.(I,.A+F/*6+)C*+,--()(4>,J+?,3j+(/+>4)+>*?*//,.A+,>-
84FJ-+D*+?4>).,.A+)4+)C*+-*G*J4@I*>)+@4J(?(*/+/**N(>B+)4+@.4)*?)+S*).4@4J(),>+E@*>+T,>-K

! :C*+(//F*+43+@.*V*I@)(4>+I,A+D*+,+I,)*.(,J+?4>/(-*.,)(4>+8C*>+,//*//(>B+,@@J(?,)(4>/+34.
?4I@*)(>B+F/*/K++:C*+(//F*+43+)C*+)(I(>B+43+-*?(/(4>/+),N*>+4>+.(G,J+,@@J(?,)(4>/+8,/+?4>/(-*.*-+(>
=C(*3),(>+=4>/).F?)(4>+T)-+G+T(G*.@44J+=()A+=4F>?(J+"^#$%#$&6+8C(?C+*/),DJ(/C*-+)C,)++8C*.*++/(I(J,.
@J,>>(>B++,@@J(?,)(4>/+4>+-(33*.(>B++/()*/+?4I*++34.8,.-++,)+-(33*.*>)+)(I*/+,>-+8C*.*+)C*.*+(/+4>JA
/?4@*+34.+4>*+@*.I(//(4>+(>+,+J4?,J+,.*,+-F*+)4+4)C*.+@4J(?A+?4>/).,(>)/6+)C*+-*G*J4@I*>)+?4>).4J
/A/)*I+/C4FJ-+4@*.,)*+4>+,+k3(./)+?4I*V3(./)+/*.G*-k+D,/(/K

!! :C*+@.*G(4F/+,@@J(?,)(4>+B.,>)*-+@*.I(//(4>+34.+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+.*/),F.,>)+4>+)C*+D,/(/+)C,)+)C*+F/*+8,/
,>+4.-(>,.(JA+(>?(-*>),J+F/*+43+)C*+B4J3+?*>).*+)C,)+84FJ-+D*+F>J(N*JA+)4+,)).,?)+3F.)C*.+?J(*>)*J*+4.
?.*,)*+,+/(B>(3(?,>)JA+B.*,)*.+@,.N(>B+-*I,>-+4.+).,>/@4.)+*33*?)/K

! :C*+,@@J(?,>)+C,/+@.4G(-*-+>4+*G(-*>?*+)4+/F@@4.)+)C*+,//*.)(4>+)C,)+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+3,?(J()(*/+,.*
(>/F33(?(*>)+)4+I**)+)C*+>**-/+43+)C*+B4J3+?*>).*K+:C*+@.4@4/*-+,--()(4>,J+?,)*.(>B+,.*+>4)+>*?*//,.A
>4.+84FJ-+)C*/*+3,?(J()(*/+D*+8C4JJA+,>?(JJ,.A+)4+)C*+B4J3+?*>).*+F/*6+,>-+,/+/F?C+)C*+@.4@4/,J/+,.*
?4>).,.A+)4+-*G*J4@I*>)+@J,>+@4J(?(*/+/**N(>B+)4+@.4)*?)+SETK

! :C*+@.4@4/*-+?,)*.(>B++3,?(J()(*/+8(JJ+,)).,?)+,--()(4>,J+@,//(>B+).,-*+,>-+?4>).,.A++)4++)C*++,//*.)(4>/
(>++)C*+,@@J(?,>)b/+OJ,>>(>B+/),)*I*>)+)C,)+)C*.*+(/+/F.@JF/+?,@,?()A+(>+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+?,.+@,.N+)C*
4Dc*?)4.+I,(>),(>/+)C,)+@,.N(>B+-*I,>-+*Q?**-/+*Q(/)(>B+@.4G(/(4>+,>-+)C,)6+4>+4??,/(4>/6+)C*.*+(/
>4+/@,.*+?,.+@,.N(>B+?,@,?()A+J*,-(>B+)4+?,.+@,.N(>B+4>+)C*+,??*//+.4,-K+:C*+@.4@4/,J/+8(JJ+(>*G(),DJA
B*>*.,)*+/4I*+,--()(4>,J+@,.N(>B+-*I,>-+3.4I+@,//(>B+).,-*++h++)C(/++-*I,>-++?,>>4)++D*
,??4II4-,)*-++8()C(>++)C*++*Q(/)(>B++?,.++@,.N(>B+@.4G(/(4>+,>-+I,A+.*/FJ)+(>+3F.)C*.+(>,@@.4@.(,)*
4G*./@(JJ+@,.N(>B+4>+)C*+,??*//+.4,-+?4>).,.A+)4+C(BC8,A+/,3*)AK++P>?(-*>),J+,-+C4?+?,.+@,.N(>B+8(JJ
,J/4+-*).,?)+3.4I+)C*+?C,.,?)*.+,>-+G(/F,J+\F,J()A+43+)C*+SETK

! XYO+@4J(?A+:5M!+.*\F(.*/+-*G*J4@I*>)/+C,G(>B+,+@4)*>)(,JJA+/(B>(3(?,>)+(I@,?)+4>+)C*+).,>/@4.)
>*)84.N+/C4FJ-+D*+,??4I@,>(*-+DA+,+:.,>/@4.)+9//*//I*>)+U:9WK+:C(/+/C4FJ-+(>?4.@4.,)*+@.4@4/*-
).,33(?+.*-F?)(4>+I*,/F.*/+DA+)C*+-*G*J4@*.+U*KBK+R.**>+:.,>/@4.)+OJ,>WK++P>+)C(/+?,/*6+)C*+,@@J(?,>)
C,/+>4)+/FDI())*-+,+:9+>4.+C,/+,+R.**>+:.,>/@4.)+@J,>+D**>+/FDI())*-+8()C+)C*+,@@J(?,)(4>K
OJ,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+/C4FJ-+>4)+D*+B.,>)*-+(>+)C*+,D/*>?*+43+/F?C+(>34.I,)(4>+)4+*>/F.*+)C,)+)C*.*+(/
>4+,-G*./*+(I@,?)+4>+)C*+C(BC8,A+/,3*)AK

! :C*+@.4@4/*-+-.,8(>B/+-4+>4)+/C48+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+.*/),F.,>)+*>).,>?*+-44.+)C(/+,I*>-I*>)+)4+)C*
J,A4F)+C,/+>4)+D**>+,B.**-+DA+)C*+4@*.,)4.K

9+J*))*.+43+/F@@4.)+C,/+D**>+.*?*(G*-+3.4I+,+J4?,J+.*/(-*>)K

Y*&3%F:'I$4RZ2['23P'E*23:)"*%'>&1$Q&*['E&2#

=,.+@,.N(>B+?4>/(/)/+43+&$+/@,?*/+8()C(>+)C*+I,(>+?,.+@,.N+)4+)C*+3.4>)+43+)C*+/()*6+@JF/+,>+,--()(4>,J+4G*./@(JJ
@,.N(>B+,.*,+34.+,D4F)+H$+?,./+,)+)C*+>4.)C*.>+*>-+43+)C*+DF(J-(>B6+,??*//*-+G(,+,+@.(4.()A+J*3)V(>#J*3)V4F)
cF>?)(4>+4>)4+2,)34.-+54,-K

:C(/+,@@J(?,)(4>+@.4@4/*/+(>)*.>,J+,J)*.,)(4>/+)4+)C*+J,A4F)+43+)C*+?JFDC4F/*+)4+,??4II4-,)*+,+?,3j+8()C
/*,)(>B+34.+,D4F)+^$+@,).4>/6+@,.)JA+)C.4FBC+)C*+I4.*+*33(?(*>)+F/*+43+/@,?*+,>-+@,.)JA+)C.4FBC+,+.*-F?)(4>+(>
)C*+/(Z*+43+)C*+B4J3+/C4@+)4+%[^I"K+M4+,J)*.,)(4>/+)4+,??*//+4.+@,.N(>B+,.*+@.4@4/*-K

E>V/).**)+@,.N(>B+,J4>B+2,)34.-+54,-+(/+@.4C(D()*-+,)+,JJ+)(I*/6+8()C+)C*+.4,-+?4>/*\F*>)JA+D*(>B+B*>*.,JJA
J(BC)JA+@,.N*-K+OFDJ(?+).,>/@4.)+,??*//+)4+)C*+/()*+(/+I4-*.,)*+UO:9T+"W6+8()C+3(G*+DF/+/*.G(?*/+8()C(>+&]$
I*).*/K

:C(/+@.4@4/*-+?,3j+3,?(J()A+(/+(>)*>-*-+)4+D*+,>?(JJ,.A+)4+)C*+@.(I,.A+F/*+43+)C*+/()*+,/+,+B4J3+?*>).*K+9/+/F?C6
)C*+@.4@4/*-+?,3j+F/*+/C4FJ-+>4)+,)).,?)+/(B>(3(?,>)+>FID*./+43+G(/()4./+)4+)C*+/()*+(>+()/+48>+.(BC)+,>-+)CF/
/C4FJ-+>4)+C,G*+,+/(B>(3(?,>)+(I@,?)+4>+).(@+B*>*.,)(4>+)4+)C*+/()*+U,J)C4FBC+()+I,A+*Q)*>-+G(/(),)(4>+C4F./
/J(BC)JA+,>-+)CF/+(>?.*,/*+@,.N(>B+-*I,>-6+DF)+)C*.*+(/+>48+,>+4G*./@(JJ+@,.N(>B+3,?(J()A+)4+?4G*.+)C(/
*G*>)F,J()AWK+P>+,--()(4>6+)C*+?,3j+8(JJ+@,.)JA+4??F@A+/@,?*+?F..*>)JA+),N*>+DA+)C*+B4J3+/C4@6+8C(?C+/C4FJ-+,J/4
C*J@+)4+I(>(I(/*+)C*+>*)+(I@,?)+43+)C*+@.4@4/,JK

Y*J(G*.(*/+)4+)C*+?,3j+8(JJ+D*+,DJ*+)4+I,N*+F/*+43+)C*+/*.G(?*+A,.-+,)+)C*+>4.)C*.>+*>-+43+)C*+DF(J-(>B6+8C(?C+(/

Page 51



,??*@),DJ*K

7(BC8,A+,>-+:.,>/@4.)+Y*J(G*.A >4)*+)C,)+)C*.*+C,G*+D**>+?4>?*.>/+.,(/*-+DA+J4?,J+.*/(-*>)/+,D4F)+)C*+/()*
,??*//+,..,>B*I*>)/+,>-+)C*+XV)F.>/+)C,)+@*.(4-(?,JJA+),N*+@J,?*+(>+2,)34.-+54,-+)4+?(.?FIG*>)+)C*+D,>+4>
.(BC)V)F.>(>B+I4G*I*>)/K+748*G*.6+)C(/+@.4@4/,J+(/+>4)+?4>/(-*.*-+/(B>(3(?,>)+*>4FBC+)4+8,..,>)+)C*+/*?F.(>B
43+3F>-/+)48,.-/+I,c4.+?C,>B*/+)4+)C*+/()*+,??*//+J,A4F)K

:C*.*+,.*+>4+4Dc*?)(4>/+4>+).,>/@4.),)(4>+B.4F>-/+)4+)C(/+@.4@4/,JK

7)"*%'<34123P

Y4+>4)+4Dc*?)+)4+)C*+@.4@4/,JK

(<;A(\7
P>).4-F?)(4>

:C*.*+,.*+34F.+,@@J(?,)(4>/+.*J,)(>B+)4+OJ,AB4J3+M4.)C8(?N+O,.N++4>+)C(/+?4II())**/+,B*>-,0

.5M/T.] OJ,>>(>B+,@@J(?,)(4>+34.+(>)*.>,J+,>-+*Q)*.>,J+84.N/+)4+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+?JFD+C4F/*
DF(J-(>B+)4+*>,DJ*+@,.)+43+)C*+B.4F>-+3J44.+)4+D*+F/*-+,/+,+?,3*K

.5M5../ Y*),(J/+/FDI())*-+@F./F,>)+)4+=4>-()(4>+%+UJ,A(>B+43+)4@/4(J+,>-+B.,//W`
=4>-()(4>+]+U-*),(J/+43+J,>-/?,@(>BW+,>-+=4>-()(4>+&+U@,.N(>B+I,>,B*I*>)
@J,>W+43+@J,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+-,)*-+""#!"#"$$&+UTO9+5*30+$&#$^&1W+34.+)C*
?.*,)(4>+43+,>+4G*.3J48+?,.V@,.N+,>-+,+B.,//*-+,.*,+34.+/@*?(,JV*G*>)/
@,.N(>B

.5M.5.V Y*),(J/+/FDI())*-+@F./F,>)+)4+?4>-()(4>+&+U-*),(J/+43+J,>-/?,@(>BW+,>-
?4>-()(4>+!H+UJ,>-/?,@*+I,>,B*I*>)+@J,>W+43+3FJJ+@J,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>
$&#$^&1+-,)*-+""#!"#"$$&+34.+5*)*>)(4>+,>-+I4-(3(?,)(4>+43+C,.-+/F.3,?*+,>-
J(BC)(>B+)4+)C*+>4.)C+43+)C*+?JFDC4F/*+)4+?.*,)*+,>+4G*.3J48+?,.V@,.N+34.+]$
?,./+,>-+,+B.,//*-+,.*,+43+/@*?(,JV*G*>)/+@,.N(>B6+8()C+)84+J(BC)(>B+?4JFI>/
,>-+,//4?(,)*-+J,>-/?,@(>B-

..MTTU. OJ,>>(>B+,@@J(?,)(4>+34.+)C*+.*(>/),)*I*>)+43+@FDJ(?+.(BC)+43+8,A+UO5E2+%]W
,?.4//+)C*+-.(G(>B+.,>B*6+(>?JF-(>B+.,(/(>B+,+@.4)*?)(G*+*ID,>NI*>)+,J4>B
4>*+/(-*+43+)C*+344)@,)C+,>-+)C*+(>/),JJ,)(4>+43+@.4)*?)(G*+>*))(>B+4G*.+)C*
344)@,)CK

9JJ+34F.+,@@J(?,)(4>/+,.*+.*?4II*>-*-+34.+,@@.4G,JK

O.4@4/*-+>*8+?,3j

:C*+/()*+(/+8()C(>+(>+,>+,.*,+43+S*).4@4J(),>+E@*>+T,>-+,>-+,+'()*+43+M,)F.*+=4>/*.G,)(4>
PI@4.),>?*+,>-+OFDJ(?+E@*>+'@,?*+F>-*.+)C*+_.*>)+X>(),.A+Y*G*J4@I*>)+OJ,>K

P>+![[%+@J,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+8,/+B.,>)*-+)4+.*-*G*J4@+)C*+/()*+,/+,+B4J3+?4F./*+,>-+,+3F.)C*.
@*.I(//(4>+8,/+B.,>)*-+(>+"$$!+34.+)C*+*.*?)(4>+43+,+?JFDC4F/*+,>-+B4J3+-.(G(>B+.,>B*K+:C*
?4>/*>)*-+?JFDC4F/*+DF(J-(>B+(>?JF-*-+,+?433**+/C4@+43+,@@.4Q(I,)*JA+]"$/\I+8C(?C+8,/+,>?(JJ,.A+)4+)C*
@.(>?(@J*+F/*+43+)C*+/()*+,/+,+B4J3+?*>).*K++748*G*.+)C(/+8,/+J,)*.+.*@J,?*-+DA+,+.*/),F.,>)#D,.+U9%W+43+/4I*
%[H/\I+(>+"$$1K

:C*+@.4@4/,J+(>G4JG*/+,J)*.,)(4>/+)4+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+DF(J-(>B+)4+,JJ48+@,.)+43+)C*+B.4F>-+3J44.+)4+D*+F/*-+,/+,+?,3*K
+:C*+?,3*+84FJ-+C,G*+,>+,.*,+43+!^^/\I+,>-+84FJ-+4??F@A+@,.)+43+)C*+B.4F>-+3J44.+?F..*>)JA+F/*-+34.
?(.?FJ,)(4>+/@,?*6+D,)C.44I/+,>-+,+/I,JJ+*J*I*>)+43+)C*+@.4V/C4@K++P>+,--()(4>+)4+)C*+>*8+?,3*6+)C*+*Q(/)(>B
D,)C.44I/+84FJ-+D*+.*@4/()(4>*-+,>-+)C*+.*?*@)(4>+.*J4?,)*-+(>+3.4>)+43+)C*+I,(>+*>).,>?*+8()C+/*,)(>B+,.*,/
4@@4/()*K++aQ)*.>,JJA+)C*+4>JA+?C,>B*/+84FJ-+D*+)C*+(>/*.)(4>+43+,+B.,@C(?+(>3(JJ+8,JJ+)4+.*@J,?*+)C*+*Q(/)(>B
D.(?N84.N+4>+@,.)+43+)C*+3.4>),B*+,>-+)84+>*8+-44./+)4+J(>N+)C*+?,3*+)4+)C*+F@@*.+J*G*J+-.(G(>B+.,>B*+D,A/K
:C*+*Q(/)(>B+D,JJ+,>-+-.(>N/+-(/@*>/*./+84FJ-+,J/4+D*+.*@4/()(4>*-K

Page 52



R(G*>+)C*+.*J,)(G*JA+/I,JJ+/?,J*+43+)C*+@.4@4/*-+?,3j+,>-+)C*+3,?)+)C,)+)C*+,@@J(?,>)/+,.*+8(JJ(>B+)4+,??*@)
?4>-()(4>/+.*/).(?)(>B+()/+4@*.,)(4>+)4+4>JA+8C*>+)C*+B4J3+?*>).*+(/+(>+4@*.,)(4>+433(?*./+,.*+/,)(/3(*-+)C,)+()
84FJ-+D*+,>+,>?(JJ,.A+F/*+F>J(N*JA+)4+,)).,?)+?F/)4I*./+4)C*.+)C,>+@,).4>/+43+)C*+B4J3+?*>).*K+:C*+@.4@4/,J
-4*/+>4)+(>?.*,/*+)C*+DF(J)+344)+@.(>)+43+)C*+/()*+,>-+(/+)C*.*34.*+?4>/(-*.*-+>4)+)4+?4>).,G*>*+@4J(?(*/+/**N(>B
)4+@.4)*?)+S*).4@4J(),>+E@*>+T,>-+8C(?C+/),)*+)C,)+>*8+-*G*J4@I*>)+4>+SET+/C4FJ-+D*+/I,JJ+(>+/?,J*+,>-
.*\F(.*-+)4+@.*/*.G*+4.+*>C,>?*+,?)(G()(*/+,//4?(,)*-+8()C+)C*+@,.)(?FJ,.+4@*>+/@,?*K

=4>?*.>/+C,G*+D**>+*Q@.*//*-+DA+4Dc*?)4./+)C,)+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+?,.+@,.N(>B+4>+)C*+/()*+(/+,J.*,-A+43)*>+,)
?,@,?()A+.*/FJ)(>B+(>+@,.N(>B+4G*.+,??*//+.4,-+N*.D/K+9/+/),)*-+@.*G(4F/JA+)C*+@.4@4/*-+?,3j+(/+>4)+*Q@*?)*-
)4+B*>*.,)*+/(B>(3(?,>)+,--()(4>,J+G(/()4./+,>-+(/+)C*.*34.*+F>J(N*JA+)4+,--+)4+)C(/+@.4DJ*IK+OCA/(?,J+I*,/F.*/
)4+@.*G*>)+?,./+3.4I+I4F>)(>B+)C*+,??*//+.4,-+N*.D/+C,G*+D**>+,B.**-+,/+@,.)+43+)C*+/FDI(//(4>+43+-*),(J/
/FDI())*-+@F./F,>)+)4+=4>-()(4>+&+U@,.N(>B+I,>,B*I*>)+@J,>W+43+@J,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+-,)*-+""#!"#"$$&+UTO9
5*30+$&#$^&1W+34.+)C*+?.*,)(4>+43+,>+4G*.3J48+?,.V@,.N+,>-+,+B.,//*-+,.*,+34.+/@*?(,JV*G*>)/+@,.N(>BK+:C*/*
-*),(J/+,.*+D*(>B+?4>/(-*.*-+F>-*.+@J,>>(>B+.*3*.*>?*+!"#"!!$+4>+)C*+?4II())**+,B*>-,K

E)C*.+4Dc*?)(4>/+/),)*+)C,)+)C*+>*8+?,3j+(/+F>>*?*//,.A+,>-+)C,)+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+.*/),F.,>)+F/*+,J.*,-A+?,)*./
34.+@,).4>/+/**N(>B+.*3.*/CI*>)K+748*G*.+433(?*./+-4+>4)+?4>/(-*.+)C(/+)4+D*+,+I,)*.(,J+@J,>>(>B
?4>/(-*.,)(4>+,>-+()+(/+>4)+34.+)C*+@J,>>(>B+/A/)*I+)4+(>)*.G*>*+(>+I,))*./+43+?4II*.?(,J+?4I@*)()(4>K+P)+(/
@.4@4/*-+)C,)+,+>FID*.+43+?4>-()(4>/+D*+(I@4/*-+4>+)C*+>*8+?,3j+.*/).(?)(>B+,??*//6+C4F./+43+4@*.,)(4>+,>-
)C*+)A@*+43+.*3.*/CI*>)+433*.*-K+:C*/*+,.*+(>)*>-*-+)4+*>/F.*+)C,)+)C*+F/*+(/+,>?(JJ,.A+)4+)C*+B4J3+?*>).*+,>-
*>C,>?*/+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+F/*/+,G,(J,DJ*+8()C(>+)C*+/()*6+,/+.*\F(.*-+DA+@4J(?A+4>+,@@.4@.(,)*+-*G*J4@I*>)+4>
SETK

P)+C,/+D**>+/),)*-+)C,)+F>-*.+)C*+)*.I/+43+()/+J*,/* _JF*+R(>B*.+_,.+,>-+5*/),F.,>)+T)-+C,/+*Q?JF/(G*+.(BC)/
)4+4@*.,)*+?,)*.(>B+3,?(J()(*/+(>+)C*+DF(J-(>B+,>-+,J.*,-A+@.4G(-*/+.*3.*/CI*>)+3,?(J()(*/+)4+/*.G*+)C*+>**-/+43
)C*+@.(I,.A+F/*K+P)+C,/+,J/4+D**>+/),)*-+)C,)+()+C,/+D**>+*/),DJ(/C*-+DA+.*J*G,>)+?,/*+J,8+)C,)+@J,>>(>B
@*.I(//(4>+/C4FJ-+4>JA+D*+B.,>)*-+(3+)C*.*+(/+,+.*,/4>,DJ*+@.4/@*?)+43+)C*+-*G*J4@I*>)+D*(>B+(I@J*I*>)*-K
748*G*.+)C*.*+(/+>4+@CA/(?,J+4.6+(>+433(?*./+G(*8+@4J(?A+(I@*-(I*>)+)4+)C*+@.4@4/*-+?,3j+F/*+D*(>B
(I@J*I*>)*-K+:C*+J*B,J+.*/).(?)(4>+,J4>*+-4*/+>4)+I*,>+)C,)+)C*.*+(/+>4+.*,/4>,DJ*+@.4/@*?)+43+)C*
-*G*J4@I*>)+D*(>B+(I@J*I*>)*-K+T*,/*/+?,>+D*+/F..*>-*.*-6+,J)*.*-+4.+D4FBC)+4F)K+E33(?*./+-4+>4)+?4>/(-*.
)C,)+)C*+B.,>)+43+@J,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+84FJ-+@.*cF-(?*+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+.*/),F.,>)+4@*.,)4.+3.4I+*>34.?(>B+)C*
)*.I/+43+)C*(.+J*,/*K

'(>?*+_JF*+R(>B*.+_,.+,>-+5*/),F.,>)+T)-+C,/+*Q?JF/(G*+.(BC)/+)4+4@*.,)*+?,)*.(>B+3,?(J()(*/+(>+)C*+DF(J-(>B
,>-+,J.*,-A+@.4G(-*/+.*3.*/CI*>)+3,?(J()(*/+)4+/*.G*+)C*+>**-/+43+)C*+@.(I,.A+F/*6+)C*+,--()(4>,J+?,3j+(/+>4)
>*?*//,.A+,>-+84FJ-+D*+?4>).,.A+)4+)C*+-*G*J4@I*>)+@4J(?(*/+/**N(>B+)4+@.4)*?)+S*).4@4J(),>+E@*>+T,>-K

:C*+4Dc*?)4.+C,/+/()*-+?,/*+J,8+/),)(>B+)C,)+8C*.*++/(I(J,.+@J,>>(>B++,@@J(?,)(4>/+4>+-(33*.(>B++/()*/+?4I*
34.8,.-++,)+-(33*.*>)+)(I*/+,>-+8C*.*+)C*.*+(/+4>JA+/?4@*+34.+4>*+@*.I(//(4>+(>+,+J4?,J+,.*,+-F*+)4+4)C*.+@4J(?A
?4>/).,(>)/6+)C*+-*G*J4@I*>)+?4>).4J+/A/)*I+/C4FJ-+4@*.,)*+4>+,+k3(./)+?4I*V3(./)+/*.G*-k+D,/(/K+748*G*.
433(?*./+C,G*+,J.*,-A+*Q@.*//*-+)C*+G(*8+)C,)+)C*.*+(/+>4+@4J(?A+?4>/).,(>)+)4+D4)C+F/*/+4@*.,)(>B+)4B*)C*.K

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,? R.,>)+=4>/*>)

(<A7D,'^D('C(A,E+,C

U!W :C*+@.4@4/*-+-*G*J4@I*>)+(/+(>+B*>*.,J+,??4.-,>?*+8()C+@4J(?(*/+?4>),(>*-+(>+)C*0V

_.*>)l/+=4.*+').,)*BA+"$!$
_.*>)+X>(),.A+Y*G*J4@I*>)+OJ,>+"$$]
T4>-4>+OJ,>+"$!!

!D,>+E+D,7M(<A7D,7?

U!W :C*+.*/),F.,>)+F/*+C*.*DA+,@@.4G*-+IF/)+>4)+4@*.,)*+4F)/(-*+)C*+C4F./+43+$^%$+,>-+"%$$6
'F>-,A+)4+:CF./-,A6+,>-+$^%$+,>-+I(->(BC)+4>+L.(-,A+,>-+',)F.-,A6+4.+,)+,>A)(I* )C*
*Q(/)(>B+-.(G(>B+.,>B*+4.+B4J3+?4F./*+J4?,)*-+8()C(>+)C*+/()*+,.*+>4)+(>+4@*.,)(4>+F>J*//+,B.**-
(>+8.()(>B+DA+)C*+T4?,J+OJ,>>(>B+9F)C4.()AK

Page 53



5*,/4>0+:4+*>/F.*+)C*+F/*+.*I,(>/+3F>?)(4>,JJA+J(>N*-+)4+)C*+@.(I,.A+F/*+43+)C*+B4J3+?*>).*
,>-+)4+@.*/*.G*+J4?,J+,I*>()AK

U"W :C*+4>JA+*>).,>?*+)4+)C*+?,3*+)C,)+?F/)4I*./+I,A+3(./)+*>)*.+4.+J*,G*+)C*+@.*I(/*/+/C,JJ+D*+)C*
I,(>+*>).A+)4+)C*+B4J3+?*>).*+DF(J-(>B6+G(,+()/+I,(>+.*?*@)(4>+,.*,6+>*,.+)C*+?*>).*+43+()/+8*/)*.>
*J*G,)(4>K+

5*,/4>0+:4+*>/F.*+)C,)+,??*//+.*I,(>/+3F>?)(4>,JJA+J(>N*-+)4+)C*+@.(I,.A+F/*+43+)C*+B4J3
?*>).*+,>-+)4+@.*/*.G*+J4?,J+,I*>()AK

U%W M4+@.(G,)*+3F>?)(4>/6+)C,)+*Q?JF-*+,>A+I*ID*.+43+)C*+@FDJ(?+4.+,>A+B4J3+?*>).*+F/*.6+4.+.*\F(.*
@F.?C,/*+43+,+)(?N*)+)4+*>)*.+I,A+D*+C*J-+(>+)C*+?,3*K

5*,/4>0+:4+*>/F.*+)C*+F/*+.*I,(>/+3F>?)(4>,JJA+J(>N*-+)4+)C*+@.(I,.A+F/*+43+)C*+B4J3+?*>).*
,>-+)4+@.*/*.G*+J4?,J+,I*>()AK

U]W :C*+@.*I(/*/+/C,JJ+D*+F/*-+4>JA+34.+)C*+/*.G(>B+43+C4)+,>-+?4J-+-.(>N/+,>-+?4J-+4.+.*C*,)*-
/>,?N/+4>JA+,>-+34.+>4+4)C*.+@F.@4/*/+8()C(>+X/*+=J,//+9!6+9"+4.+9%+,/+-*3(>*-+(>+)C*+:48>
,>-+=4F>).A+OJ,>>(>B+UX/*+=J,//*/W+E.-*.+![1^+,/+,I*>-*-+F>J*//+4)C*.8(/*+,B.**-+(>
8.()(>B+DA+)C*+T4?,J+OJ,>(>B+9F)C4.()AK

5*,/4>0+M4+/*@,.,)*+F/*+/C4FJ-+?4II*>?*+8()C4F)+)C*+@.(4.+,@@.4G,J+43+)C*+T4?,J+OJ,>>(>B
9F)C4.()A+(>+4.-*.+)4+*>/F.*+)C,)+F/*+43+)C*+@.*I(/*/+-4*/+>4)+@.*cF-(?*+)C*+,I*>()A+43+)C*
,.*,+,>-+?4>34.I/+8()C+=4F>?(Jl/+@4J(?(*/K

UHW :C*+-*G*J4@I*>)+)4+8C(?C+)C(/+@*.I(//(4>+.*J,)*/+IF/)+D*+D*BF>+>4)+J,)*.+)C,>+)C*+*Q@(.,)(4>
43+)C.**+A*,./+D*B(>>(>B+4>+)C*+-,)*+43+)C(/+@*.I(//(4>K

5*,/4>0++:4+?4>34.I+8()C+)C*+.*\F(.*I*>)/+43+'*?)(4>+[!+43+)C*+:48>+,>-+=4F>).A+OJ,>>(>B
9?)+![[$K

U&W :C*+-*G*J4@I*>)+C*.*DA+@*.I())*-+/C,JJ+D*+?,..(*-+4F)+(>+,??4.-,>?*+8()C+)C*+34JJ48(>B
,@@.4G*-+-.,8(>BU/W+,>-#4.+-4?FI*>)U/W

HH^#$!+V+'()*+OJ,>
HH^#$]+V+aQ(/)(>B+'*?)(4>/
HH^#$H+V+aQ(/)(>B+f+O.4@4/*-+5*,.+aJ*G,)(4>/
HH^#$^+V+aQ(/)(>B+R.4F>-+LJ44.+OJ,>
HH^#!!+U5*G+=W+V+O.4@4/*-+R.4F>-+LJ44.+OJ,>
HH^#!&+V+Y*),(J+43+M*8+R.,@C(?+2,JJ
HH^#!^+V+9J?4G*+Y*),(J

OJ,>>(>B6+Y*/(B>+f+9??*//+'),)*I*>)+DA+S,G*>+OJ,>+T)-

5*,/4>0++L4.+)C*+,G4(-,>?*+43+-4FD)+,>-+(>+)C*+(>)*.*/)/+43+@.4@*.+@J,>>(>BK

U^W :C*+@.4@4/*-+?,3*+F/*+/C,JJ+>4)+?4II*>?*+F>)(J+,JJ+)C*+84.N/+,B.**-+F>-*.+@J,>>(>B
.*3*.*>?*+>FID*.0 !"#"!!$ ,/+@,.)+43+)C*+/FDI(//(4>+43+-*),(J/+@F./F,>)+)4+?4>-()(4>/
=4>-()(4>+%+UJ,A(>B+43+)4@/4(J+,>-+B.,//W`+=4>-()(4>+]+U-*),(J/+43+J,>-/?,@(>BW+,>-+=4>-()(4>+&
U@,.N(>B+I,>,B*I*>)+@J,>W+43+@J,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+-,)*-+""#!"#"$$&+UTO9+5*30+$&#$^&1W+34.
)C*+?.*,)(4>+43+,>+4G*.3J48+?,.V@,.N+,>-+,+B.,//*-+,.*,+34.+/@*?(,JV*G*>)/+@,.N(>B6+C,G*+D**>
3FJJA+(I@J*I*>)*-+)4+)C*+/,)(/3,?)(4>+43+)C*+=4F>?(JK

5*,/4>0+:4+*>/F.*+)C,)+)C*+@,.N(>B+,..,>B*I*>)/+,.*+@.4@*.JA+I,>,B*-+,>-+(>+)C*+(>)*.*/)/
43+@.4@*.+@J,>>(>BK

+,^D(;AE+=<7?

M4>*+'@*?(3(*-
(<^<(<,!<'>D!W;<,E7?

Page 54



_.*>)b/+=4.*+').,)*BA+"$!$
_.*>)b/+X>(),.A+Y*G*J4@I*>)+OJ,>+"$$]
:C*+T4>-4>+OJ,>+"$!!

9>A+@*./4>+8(/C(>B+)4+(>/@*?)+)C*+,D4G*+@,@*./+/C4FJ-+?4>),?)+M*(J+S?=J*JJ,>6+:C*+OJ,>>(>B+'*.G(?*6+_.*>)
74F/*6+%][+7(BC+54,-6+2*IDJ*A6+S(--J*/*Q6+79[+&_;6+:*JK+M4K+$"$+1[%^ H"]%

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- '..

/0122$23'!"##$%%&&'"2 45'6&)%&#7&*8
49.4

!1:&',"- !"#!$%!

/0122$23'!"##$%%&&';1)

&'()*+,,-)../ !0*123.',)*45+,6*7)382)96*:0$*;<=

>*?-5@A*B5C9-'DE(*+A,*,+(+8+.)*-'DE(.*"F!!*G-,A+AB)*&H-I)9*!FFF"J"KF

LE'.*3+C*'.*'A,'B+('I)*5A29M

Agenda Item 11

Page 57



(<!<+=<>? "N*<H296*"F!"

@A(>? O-).(5A

/BA,,+,C'A(<A? 7)382)9*?5A.H2(+('I)*P5-H3

BD!AE+D,? !0*123.',)*45+,6*7)382)96*:0$*;<=

/(D/D6AB? 1-)B('5A*5Q*+*A)@*Q'-.(*Q255-*(5*)R'.('AD*.'AD2)*.(5-)9*5QQ'B)*8H'2,'AD

A//B+!A,E? S-*&*:53.9

!D,EA!E? S-*<*=)A+'3

/BA,',DF6?
&))*B5A,'('5A*A5*"

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,
T-+A(*?5A.)A(

<H+6E+,C
LE)*+CC2'B+('5A*.'()*B53C-'.).*.'AD2)*.(5-)9*B533)-B'+2*C-)3'.).6*@'(E'A*H.)*B2+..*=!*5QQ'B)*H.)6*25B+(),*5A
123.',)*45+,6*7)382)9M**LE)*.'()*'.*+,U+B)A(*(5*-).',)A('+2*C-5C)-(').*5A*123.',)*45+,6*+A,*+2.5*Q2+(.*+(
7+9.',)*?5H-(6*G+V'AD(5A*0I)AH)M**L5*(E)*.5H(E*+-)*B533)-B'+2*.E5C.6*25B+(),*5A*7)382)9*O+-V*W-'I)M
LE)*.'()*'.*A5(*+*2'.(),*8H'2,'AD*+A,*'.*A5(*25B+(),*@'(E'A*+*B5A.)-I+('5A*+-)+

/(D/D6AB
1-)B('5A*5Q*+*A)@*Q'-.(*Q255-*(5*)R'.('AD*.'AD2)*.(5-)9*5QQ'B)*8H'2,'AD

I+6ED(J
!"#FXF;*Y*1-)B('5A*5Q*+*A)@*Q'-.(*Q255-*(5*)R'.('AD*.'AD2)*.(5-)9*5QQ'B)*8H'2,'ADM* !"#$%"&'()*)+*(),(

LE)*Q5225@'AD*+CC2'B+('5A*Q5-*(E'.*.'()*,+().*Q-53*!$$F/

4)Q*;;!%N;*Z*1-)B('5A*5Q*!.(*Q255-*)R()A.'5A*(5*5QQ'B)*Z !"#$%"&'-$.'/0012"&'13'/44"/0'13')5*)5*,66)M*

/DB+!J'!D,6+><(AE+D,6
[5A,5A*O2+A*"F!!

=-)A(*?5-)*&(-+()D9*"F!F

?O!%*Z*O-5()B('AD*+A,*1AE+AB'AD*(E)*&H8H-8+A*?E+-+B()-*5Q*=-)A(

[5A,5A*=5-5HDE*5Q*=-)A(*0,5C(),*\A'(+-9*W)I)25C3)A(*O2+A*"FFX*]\WO^

=1"*Z*L5@A.B+C)/*[5B+2*?5A()R(*+A,*?E+-+B()-
=1N*Z*\-8+A*&(-HB(H-)/*&C+B)*_*S5I)3)A(
=1X*Y*0BB)..*Q5-*,'.+82),*C)5C2)M
=1J*Z*\-8+A*?2+-'(9*_*&+Q)(9
=1K*Z*OH82'B*4)+23/*[+A,.B+C)*W).'DA
=1%*Z*OH82'B*4)+23/*&(-))(.B+C)
=1$*Z*0-BE'()B(H-+2*`H+2'(9
L4aN*Z*1AI'-5A3)A(+2*b3C+B(*5Q*L-+QQ'B
L4a!F*Z*7+2V+82)*1AI'-5A3)A(.
L4a""*Z*O+-V'AD*&(+A,+-,.*Z*a5A*4).',)A('+2*W)I)25C3)A(.
L4aNX*Z*&)-I'B'AD*'A*a)@*W)I)25C3)A(

7/89:3;'<./3&/8&%

Page 58



O&K*Z*O+-V'AD*&(+A,+-,.*Q5-*\.)*?2+..*=!*]3+R'3H3*!*.C+B)*C)-*NFF3c^
O&!J*Z*&(+A,+-,*Q5-*W'.+82),*O)5C2)*]3'A'3H3*!*.C+B)*Q5-*=!*H.)^
O&!K*Z*?9B2)*O+-V'AD*]3'A'3H3*"*.C+B).*Q5-*=!*H.)^
O&!$*Z*&)-I'B)*O+-V'AD*&(+A,+-,.*]25+,'AD*8+9*(E+(*B+A*+BB5335,+()*+(*2)+.(*+A*;3*-'D',*I)E'B2)*Q5-*HA'(.
8)(@))A*!FF3c*Y*";F3c^

[5A,5A*=5-5HDE*5Q*=-)A(d.*&HCC2)3)A(+-9*O2+AA'AD*TH',+AB)

&HCC2)3)A(+-9*O2+AA'AD*TH',+AB)*a5()*!%*Y*W).'DA*TH',)*Q5-*a)@*W)I)25C3)A(

O-5I',).*B53C-)E)A.'I)*+A,*,)(+'2),*,).'DA*DH',+AB)*Q5-*A)@*,)I)25C3)A(*+A,*.))V.*(5*-+'.)*(E)*,).'DA
eH+2'(9*5Q*8H'2,'AD.6*+A,*(5*C-5()B(*(E)*BE+-+B()-*5Q*C-5C)-(').*+A,*.(-))(.M

6K6EA+,AL+B+EJ'A66<66;<,E
a#0

!D,6KBEAE+D,

?5A.H2(+('5A*2)(()-.6*,+(),*!K(E*0HDH.(*"F!"6*@)-)*.)A(*5H(*(5*"X*A)'DE85H-'AD*C-5C)-(').*+A,*7+-,
?5HAB'225-.*Q5-*O-).(5A*7+-,M

1R()-A+2

X*2)(()-.*5Q*58U)B('5A*E+I)*8))A*-)B)'I),*(5*,+()6*-+'.'AD*(E)*Q5225@'AD*'..H)./

! LE)*'33),'+()*A)'DE85H-.*+(*A5*!=*LE)*['AV.6*123.',)*45+,6*58U)B(*(5*(E)*+CC2'B+('5A*Q5-*(E)
)-)B('5A*5Q*+A*+,,'('5A+2*Q255-*(5*(E)*8H'2,'AD6*+.*'(*@'22*825BV*5H(*A+(H-+2*(E)'-*A+(H-+2*2'DE(M

! LE)*C-5C)-(9*+(*!=*LE)*['AV.6*+2.5*E+.*+*@'A,5@*Q+B'AD*(5@+-,.*(E)*+CC2'B+('5A*.'()*+(*!0*123.',)
45+,6*@E'BE*3)+A.*(E)*,)I)25C3)A(*@'22*+2.5*+QQ)B(*(E)'-*C-'I+B9M

! 123.',)*45+,*'.*+*.3+22*BH2*,)*.+B6*+A,*+*eH')(*-).',)A('+2*+-)+M**LE)*8H.'A)..*'.*+2-)+,9*B+H.'AD
A5'.)*+A,*C+-V'AD*C-582)3.

! 0,,'('5A+2*.C+B)*@'22*'AB-)+.)*(E).)*)R'.('AD*C-582)3.*89*"FFfM
! LE)*+CC2'B+A(g.*C-5C)-(9*E+.*+2-)+,9*,+3+D),*(E)'-*D+()*89*(E)'-*C'22+-*+A,*E)+I9*,)2'I)-9*I)E'B2).
! LE)*-).',)A(*+(*!=*LE)*['AV.*+2.5*.(+().*(E+(*5(E)-*A)'DE85H-.*5A*123.',)*45+,*58U)B(*(5*(E)

C-5C5.+26*E+I'AD*.C5V)A*(5*(E)3M
! bA*+,,'('5A*(5*(E)*+85I)*'..H).*-+'.),*89*(E)*A)'DE85H-'AD*-).',)A(*5Q*!=*LE)*['AV.6*5(E)-*-).',)A(.

E+I)*-+'.),*(E)'-*B5AB)-A.6*+A,*+-)*.H33+-'.),*8)25@/
! LE)*,)I)25C3)A(*@'22*-).H2(*'A*,'.(H-8+AB)*(5*(E)'-*eH')(*+A,*C)+B)QH2*-).',)A('+2*2'Q)
! LE)*,)I)25C3)A(*@'22*-).H2(*'A*)R+B)-8+('AD*)R'.('AD*C+-V'AD*C-582)3.M**0.*(E)-)*+-)*3+A9*BE'2,-)A

2'I'AD*'A*(E)*.(-))(*h123.',)*45+,i6*+,,'('5A+2*(-+QQ'B*'.*+*C+-('BH2+-*B5AB)-A
! LE)*5@A)-*5Q*(E)*+CC2'B+('5A*C-5C)-(9*'.*+*A)@*5@A)-M**7E9*,',*(E)9*8H9*(E)*C-5C)-(9*'Q*(E)*.C+B)

C-5I',),*@+.*(55*.3+22*Q5-*(E)'-*A)),.j**b(*'.*.H.C)B(),*(E+(*(E)*+CC2'B+A(*@'22*,)I)25C*(E)*C-5C)-(9
+A,*.)22*Q5-*eH'BV*+A,*EHD)*C-5Q'(6*+A,*2)+I)*25B+2*-).',)A(.*@'(E*(E)*C-582)3.

! LE)*.'()*'.*'A*+*-).',)A('+2*+-)+*+A,*A5(*Q'(*Q5-*8H.'A)..*,H)*(5*C+-V'AD*+A,*,'.(H-8+AB)*(5*-).',)A('+2
2'Q)M

! LE'.*(9C)*5Q*8H.'A)..*.E5H2,*8)*-HA*Q-53*C-5C)-*B533)-B'+2*5-*'A,H.(-'+2*8H.'A)..*25B+('5A
! LE)*+CC2'B+A(*E+.*+2-)+,9*.(+-(),*B5A.(-HB('5A*@5-V*+(*!0*123.',)*45+,6*(E+(*E+.*8))A*,'.(H-8'AD

A)'DE85H-.*+2-)+,9M

a5*2)(()-.*5Q*-)C-).)A(+('5A*E+I)*8))A*-)B)'I),*Q-53*7+-,*?5HAB'225-.*B5A.H2(),*5A*(E'.*+CC2'B+('5AM

bA()-A+2

=8/3%418./.:13'> LE)*L-+A.C5-(+('5A*GQQ'B)-*E+.*3+,)*(E)*Q5225@'AD*B533)A(./*

! LE)*.'()*E+.*D55,*+BB)..*(5*CH82'B*(-+A.C5-(*.)-I'B).*]OL0[*X^*Z*@'(E*B25.)*+BB)..*(5*J*8H.*-5H().
+.*@)22*+.*7)382)9*O+-V*.(+('5A*]S)(-5C52'(+A*+A,*<H8'2))*2'A).^M

! LE)-)*+-)*C+9*+A,*,'.C2+9*C+-V'AD*8+9.*5A*123.',)*45+,M**G(E)-@'.)6*5A*.(-))(*C+-V'AD*'A*(E)*+-)+*'.
D)A)-+229*-).(-'B(),*Q-53*S5A,+9*(5*&+(H-,+96*8)(@))A*;MFF+3*+A,*$MNF+3*(5*,)()-*B533H()-
C+-V'ADM

! 0.*(E)*.'()*'.*25B+(),*+,U+B)A(*(5*+*,'.(-'B(*B)A(-)*@'(E*D55,*+BB)..*(5*CH82'B*(-+A.C5-(*.)-I'B).6*+

Page 59



-),HB),*C+-V'AD*+225@+AB)*5Q*5A)*.C+B)*C)-*NFF3c*+CC2').*(5*(E'.*.'()M**0.*.HBE*(E)*)R'.('AD*C+-V'AD
C-5I'.'5A*'.*35-)*(E+A*.HQQ'B')A(*Q5-*(E)*C-5C5.),*,)I)25C3)A(M

! LE)*C+-V'AD*C-5I'.'5A*.E5H2,*8)*-),HB),6*+.*(E)*C+-V'AD*.(+A,+-,*Q5-*(E)*C-5C5.),*,)I)25C3)A(
-)3+'A.*+(*5A)*.C+B)M*

! LE)*.)-I'B'AD*-)eH'-)3)A(*Q5-*(E)*)R'.('AD*.'AD2)*.(5-)9*5QQ'B)*8H'2,'AD*'.*Q5-*25+,'AD*89*+*(-+A.'(*.'k),
I)E'B2)6*+.*(E)*Q255-*.C+B)*'.*8)25@*!FF3cM**7'(E*(E)*)R()A.'5A*(5*(E)*8H'2,'AD6*(E'.*-)eH'-)3)A(*@'22
'AB-)+.)*(5*+A*;MF3*-'D',*25--9

=8""'?##:@"8'A31.'@13%$0."&'13'.B"'@$88"3.'/440:@/.:13C'-$.'B/&'D/&"'@1DD"3.%'13'48"E:1$%'/440:@/.:13F

LE)*?5HAB'2g.*L-))*GQQ'B)-*E+.*.(+(),*(E+(*(E)*C-5C5.),*,)I)25C3)A(*'.*A5(*2'V)29*(5*E+I)*+A*E+-3QH2*'3C+B(
5A*)R'.('AD*(-)).*5A6*5-*'A*C-5R'3'(9*(56*(E)*+CC2'B+('5A*.'()M**:5@)I)-6*'(*'.*A5(*B2)+-*5A*(E)*.H83'((),*C2+A.6
@E)(E)-*+A9*-)C2+B)3)A(*E+-,Y.H-Q+B'AD*'.*2'V)29*(5*8)*B+--'),*5H(*5A*(E)*.'()*+.*C+-(*5Q*(E)*,)I)25C3)A(M**bQ
.HBE*@5-V.*+-)*C-5C5.),6*(E)A*QH-(E)-*,)(+'2.*5Q*(-)).6*'AB2H,'AD*(-))*C-5()B('5A*3)+.H-).6*.E+22*8)*-)eH'-),M

(<;A(M6
&H33+-9

LE)*+CC2'B+('5A*C-5C5.).*(5*)R()A,*+A*)R'.('AD*.'AD2)*.(5-)9*8H'2,'AD*(5*C-5I',)*+A*+,,'('5A+2*.(5-)9*Q5-*5QQ'B)
H.)6*25B+(),*5A*123.',)*45+,6*7)382)9M**LE)*BH--)A(*H.)*5Q*(E)*8H'2,'AD*'.*=!*5QQ'B)*H.)M**LE)*.'()*.E+-).*+
.',)*85HA,+-9*@'(E*+*-).',)A('+2*C-5C)-(9*+(*!=*123.',)*45+,*(5*(E)*A5-(E6*+A,*+*-).',)A('+2*825BV*5Q*Q2+(.6
VA5@A*+.*7+9.',)*?5H-(6*+-)*25B+(),*(5*(E)*A5-(EY@).(M**L5*(E)*.5H(E*5Q*(E)*.'()*+-)*B533)-B'+2*C-5C)-(').
25B+(),*5A*7)382)9*O+-V*W-'I)M

0BB5-,'AD*(5*(E)*.H83'((),*C2+A.6*(E)*C-5C5.),*)R()A.'5A.*(5*(E)*8H'2,'AD*@5H2,*C-5I',)*+CC-5R'3+()29*K!3c
5Q*+,,'('5A+2*A)@*5QQ'B)*.C+B)*]D-5..*'A()-A+2*Q255-.*.C+B)^6*'A*+,,'('5A*(5*(E)*)R'.('AD*K!3c*Q255-*.C+B)6
-).H2('AD*'A*+*BH3H2+('I)*Q255-*.C+B)*5Q*!""3cM

LE)*+CC2'B+('5A*-)QH.),*C-)I'5H.296*HA,)-*C2+AA'AD*+CC2'B+('5A*-)Q)-)AB)*!"#FXF;*C-5C5.),*+A*+,,'('5A+2*(@5
.(5-)9.*(5*(E)*)R'.('AD*.'AD2)*.(5-)9*8H'2,'AD6*@E'BE*@5H2,*E+I)*C-5I',),*+A*+,,'('5A+2*!FF3c*Q255-*.C+B)M
LE)*C2+A.*Q5-*(E)*C-)I'5H.*+CC2'B+('5A*@)-)*'A+BBH-+()29*,-+@A6*+A,*(E)*C-5C5.+2*@+.*B5A.',)-),*(5*-).H2(*'A
+A*'A+CC-5C-'+()*,).'DA*+A,*.B+2)*'A*-)2+('5A*(5*(E)*.H--5HA,'AD*,)I)25C3)A(6*@E'BE*GQQ'B)-.*B5A.',)-),
@5H2,*E+I)*E+,*+*,)(-'3)A(+2*'3C+B(*5A*A)'DE85H-'AD*-).',)A('+2*+3)A'(').M**LE)*BH--)A(*+CC2'B+('5A*'.*+
-)I'.),*+CC2'B+('5A6*@E'BE*+'3.*(5*+,,-)..*(E)*-)+.5A.*Q5-*-)QH.+2*5Q*(E'.*C-)I'5H.*+CC2'B+('5AM*

LE)*3+'A*B5A.',)-+('5A.*Q5-*(E)*C-5C5.),*,)I)25C3)A(*+-)*(E)*C-'AB'C2)*5Q*(E)*'AB-)+.)*'A*5QQ'B)*.C+B)
C-5I'.'5A*'A*(E'.*25B+('5Al*(E)*'3C+B(*5A*(E)*BE+-+B()-*+A,*+CC)+-+AB)*5Q*(E)*+-)+*+A,*.(-))(.B)A)l*(E)*'3C+B(
5A*A)'DE85H-'AD*-).',)A('+2*C-5C)-(').l*+A,*(E)*'3C+B(*5Q*(E)*,)I)25C3)A(*5A*C+-V'AD*+A,*.)-I'B'AD*Q5-*(E)
.'()M

1R'.('AD*C-)3'.).

LE)*+CC2'B+('5A*.'()*B53C-'.).*+*.'AD2)*.(5-)9*Q2+(*-55Q),*8H'2,'AD*25B+(),*5A*(E)*@).()-A*.',)*5Q*+*-).',)A('+2
BH2Y,)Y.+B6*123.',)*45+,6*7)382)9M**LE)*.'()*'.*+,U+B)A(*(5*(E)*-)+-*5Q*+*C+-+,)*5Q*.E5C.*25B+(),*5A
7)382)9*O+-V*W-'I)l*35-)*,'-)B(29*(5*(E)*-)+-*5Q*(E)*B533)-B'+2*C-5C)-(9*+(*$%*7)382)9*O+-V*W-'I)M*

O-5C)-(').*5A*7)382)9*O+-V*W-'I)*+-)*25B+(),*@'(E'A*+*&)B5A,+-9*&E5CC'AD*O+-+,)*]@'(E'A*=-)A(d.*\A'(+-9
W)I)25C3)A(*O2+A^6*5Q*(E)*7)382)9*O+-V*W'.(-'B(*?)A(-)*]=-)A(*?5-)*&(-+()D9*"F!F^M**:5@)I)-6*(E)
+CC2'B+('5A*.'()*'.*5H(.',)*(E'.*,).'DA+(),*+-)+M

LE)*.'()*.E+-).*+*.',)*85HA,+-9*@'(E*+*"Y.(5-)9*,)(+BE),*,@)22'ADE5H.)6*!=*123.',)M**L5*(E)*A5-(EY@).(*5Q
(E)*.'()*'.*+*825BV*5Q*Q2+(.6*VA5@A*+.*7+9.',)*?5H-(6*+BB)..),*Q-53*G+V'AD(5A*0I)AH)M*LE)*)R'.('AD*H.)*5Q
(E)*+CC2'B+('5A*C-)3'.).*'.*5QQ'B)*H.)M*

LE)*)R'.('AD*.'()*E+.*5QQY.(-))(*C+-V'AD*C-5I'.'5A*+BB)..),*Q-53*123.',)*45+,6*+,U+B)A(*(5*(E)*,@)22'AD*+(*A5M
!=*123.',)*45+,M**LE'.*@5H2,*+2.5*+225@*+BB)..*Q5-*.)-I'B'AD*C-5I'.'5A*(5*(E)*.'()M

O-5C5.),*W)I)25C3)A(

78141%"&'"G."3%:13%'A/%'8"E:%"&C'#10012:3;'@13%$0./.:13'8"%413%"'#81D'=8/3%418./.:13'?##:@"8F

! LE)*+CC2'B+('5A*C-5C5.).*+A*+,,'('5A+2*.(5-)9*(5*(E)*)R'.('AD*.'AD2)*.(5-)9*5QQ'B)*8H'2,'ADM**LE)

Page 60



8H'2,'AD6*+.*)R()A,),6*@5H2,*E+I)*+*E)'DE(*5Q*JMJ3*@'(E*+*Q2+(*-55QM
! ?+-YC+-V'AD*C-5I'.'5A*Q5-*!*5QQY.(-))(*B+-*C+-V'AD*.C+B).*'.*.E5@A*5A*(E)*.H83'((),*C2+A.6*+.*@)22*+.

+*8+9*Q5-*+A*;3*25AD*-'D',*.)-I'B)*I)E'B2)M**0*B9B2)*.(5-)*+A,*(E)*25B+('5A*5Q*-)QH.)*8'A*.(5-+D)6*'.*+2.5
.E5@A*(5*8)*25B+(),*(5*(E)*a5-(EY7).(*5Q*(E)*+CC2'B+('5A*.'()M*

! LE)*)R()A.'5A.*@5H2,*-).H2(*'A*+,,'('5A+2*D-5..*'A()-A+2*Q255-*.C+B)*5Q*+CC-5R'3+()29*K!3c6*-).H2('AD
'A*(5(+2*Q255-*.C+B)*5Q*!""3cM

! O-5C5.),*A)@*.5Q(*2+A,.B+C'AD*'.*+2.5*C-5C5.),6*3+'A29*+25AD*(E)*a5-(EY7).(*85HA,+-9*5Q*(E)*.'()M

0CC-+'.+2

78:3@:40"'1#'78141%"&'H"E"014D"3.

b(*'.*B5A.',)-),*+A*)R()A.'5A*(5*(E).)*B533)-B'+2*C-)3'.).*3+9*8)*.HCC5-(),*'A*C-'AB'C2)M**LE)-)*'.*A5
BE+AD)*5Q*H.)*C-5C5.),6*+A,*(E)*H.)*5Q*(E)*C-)3'.).*'.*B5A.',)-),*+CC-5C-'+()*'A*(E'.*25B+('5AM*LE)*3+'A
B5A.',)-+('5A.*Q5-*(E)*C-5C5.+2*'.*(E)-)Q5-)*(E)*'3C+B(*5A*(E)*BE+-+B()-*+A,*+CC)+-+AB)*5Q*(E)*+-)+*+A,
.(-))(.B)A)l*(E)*.B+2)*5Q*(E)*,)I)25C3)A(6*'3C+B(*5A*A)'DE85H-'AD*C-5C)-(').*+A,*'3C+B(*5A*C+-V'AD*+A,
.)-I'B'ADM*

78"E:1$%'/440:@/.:13

0*C-)I'5H.*+CC2'B+('5A*Q5-*(E'.*.'()6*C2+AA'AD*-)Q)-)AB)*!"#FXF;6*C-5C5.),*+*"Y.(5-)9*)R()A.'5A6*(5*(E)*)R'.('AD
.'AD2)*.(5-)9*8H'2,'ADM**LE'.*@+.*-)QH.),*5A*"F(E*<HA)*"F!"6*,H)*(5*+*AH38)-*5Q*'..H).6*'AB2H,'AD*(E)
)RB)..'I)*.'k)*+A,*.B+2)6*,).'DA*+A,*+CC)+-+AB)*5Q*(E)*8H'2,'AD6*C-5R'3'(9*(5*85HA,+-').6*'A+,)eH+()
.)-I'B'AD*Q5-*(E)*.'()6*2+BV*5Q*B9B2)*.(5-+D)*+.*@)22*+.*.53)*'A+BBH-+B').*Q5HA,*'A*(E)*.H83'((),*C2+A.M*

I$88"3.'/440:@/.:13

LE)*+CC2'B+A(.*E+I)*)A,)+I5H-),*(5*+,,-)..*(E)*-)+.5A.*Q5-*-)QH.+2*+A,*E+I)*.H83'((),*(E'.*BH--)A(
+CC2'B+('5AM**LE)*Q5225@'AD*-)I'.'5A.*E+I)*8))A*3+,)6*(5*+,,-)..*(E)*C-)I'5H.*-)+.5A.*Q5-*-)QH.+2/

! LE)*'A+BBH-+B').*'A*(E)*C-)I'5H.*C2+A.*E+I)*A5@*8))A*-).52I),*+A,*(E)*BH--)A(*C2+A.*.H83'((),*+-)
A5@*B5A.',)-),*(5*8)*+BBH-+()29*,-+@A*'A*-)2+('5A*(5*.',)*85HA,+-').6*+.*@)22*+.*-)Q2)B('AD*(E)
)R'.('AD*.'()M**LE)*.'()*C2+A*.H83'((),*Q5-*(E'.*.'()*'.*+2.5*HC*(5*,+()6*+A,*.E5@.*)R'.('AD*-).',)A('+2
,)I)25C3)A(*'AB2H,'AD*(E)*A)'DE85H-'AD*,@)22'AD*+(*!=*123.',)6*+A,*Q2+(.*7+9.',)*?5H-(6*+,U+B)A(*(5
(E)*+CC2'B+('5A*.'()M

! LE)*)R'.('AD6*.)B5A,*8H'2,'AD6*25B+(),*(5@+-,.*(E)*@).()-A*85HA,+-9*5Q*(E)*.'()6*'.*+2.5*A5@*.E5@A
5A*(E)*C2+A.

! LE)*BH--)A(*+CC2'B+('5A*C-5C5.).*5A)*+,,'('5A+2*.(5-)9*@'(E*+*Q2+(*-55Q*+85I)*(E)*)R'.('AD*.'AD2)*.(5-)9
8H'2,'AD6*@E)-)+.*(E)*C-)I'5H.*+CC2'B+('5A*)..)A('+229*C-5C5.),*+A*+,,'('5A+2*"*.(5-)9.6*@E'BE
B53C-'.),*5Q*+*A)@*Q'-.(*Q255-*+A,*+2.5*+,,'('5A+2*Q255-*.C+B)*@'(E'A*(E)*C-5C5.),*A)@*.)B5A,*Q255-
25Q(*.C+B)M**LE'.*3)+A.*(E+(*(E)*E)'DE(*+A,*.B+2)*5Q*(E)*8H'2,'AD*E+.*8))A*-),HB),M

! &H8.)eH)A(296*(E)*BH--)A(*+CC2'B+('5A*C-5C5.).*+A*+,,'('5A+2*D-5..*'A()-A+2*Q255-*+-)+*5Q*K!3c6
@E)-)+.*(E)*C-)I'5H.*+CC2'B+('5A*C-5C5.),*+A*+,,'('5A+2*D-5..*'A()-A+2*Q255-*+-)+*5Q*!FF3c

! LE)*C-5C5.),*E)'DE(*5Q*(E)*8H'2,'AD*B53C2').*@'(E*DH',+AB)*B5A(+'A),*@'(E'A*=-)A(g.*&HCC2)3)A(+-9
O2+AA'AD*TH',+AB)*!%*5A*W).'DA*TH',)*Q5-*a)@*W)I)25C3)A(*]&OT!%^M**bA*C+-('BH2+-6*'(*@'22*8)*.)(
8)25@*+*2'A)*5Q*XJ*,)D-)).*+(*(E)*D+-,)A*),D)*].'()*85HA,+-').^*3)+.H-),*Q-53*+*E)'DE(*5Q*"3l*+A,
@'22*8)*.)(*8)25@*+*2'A)*5Q*NF*,)D-)).*3)+.H-),*Q-53*+*E)'DE(*5Q*"3*Q-53*(E)*A)+-).(*E+8'(+82)*-553
@'A,5@.*5A*+,U5'A'AD*-).',)A('+2*C-5C)-(').M

! LE)*BH--)A(*C2+A.*.E5@*(E+(*+*;3*2)AD(E*8+9*Q5-*+*.)-I'B'AD*I)E'B2)*'.*(5*8)*C-5I',),*@'(E'A*(E)
)R'.('AD*E+-,.H-Q+B),*C+-V'AD#.)-I'B'AD*+-)+6*(5*3))(*(E)*?5HAB'2g.*.)-I'B'AD*.(+A,+-,.

! 0*B9B2)*.(5-)*'.*(5*8)*C-5I',),*@'(E'A*(E)*.'()
! &5Q(*2+A,.B+C'AD*'.*(5*8)*C-5C5.),*+25AD*(E)*.',)*85HA,+-9*@'(E*A)'DE85H-'AD*C-5C)-(').*+(*!=*LE)

['AV.*+.*@)22*+.*C+-('+229*+25AD*(E)*85HA,+-9*@'(E*Q2+(.*+(*7+9.',)*?5H-(M

H"%:;3'I13%:&"8/.:13%

LE)*C-5C5.+2*@5H2,*-).H2(*'A*+*"Y.(5-)9*Q2+(*-55Q*8H'2,'ADM**LE)*C-5C5.),*H.)*5Q*(E)*8H'2,'AD*'.*(5*-)3+'A*+.
5QQ'B)*H.)6*\.)*?2+..*=!M**b(*'.*B5A.',)-),*(E+(6*,H)*(5*(E)*B533)-B'+2*A+(H-)*5Q*(E)*+CC2'B+('5A*.'()6*+*Q2+(*-55Q
8H'2,'AD*'.*+CC-5C-'+()M**a)'DE85H-'AD*C-5C)-(').*5A*123.',)*45+,*+-)*-).',)A('+2*,@)22'AD.*@'(E*E'CC),*-55Q
,).'DA*+A,*7+9.',)*?5H-(6*25B+(),*(5*(E)*a5-(EY7).(*5Q*(E)*.'()*+-)*+*825BV*5Q*Q2+(.M**LE)*+CC2'B+('5A*.'()
3+-V.*+*.)C+-+('5A*8)(@))A*(E)*B533)-B'+2*C-5C)-(').*25B+(),*(5*(E)*&5H(E*5A*7)382)9*O+-V*W-'I)6*+A,*(E)
-).',)A('+2*C-5C)-(').*+(*123.',)*45+,*+A,*7+9.',)*?5H-(M*

Page 61



GQQ'B)-.*B5A.',)-*(E+(*(E)*,).'DA6*+CC)+-+AB)*+A,*.B+2)*5Q*(E)*,)I)25C3)A(*'.*+CC-5C-'+()*Q5-*(E)*.'()M

JD4/@.'13'3":;B-1$8:3;'4814"8.:"%

LE)*C-5C5.),*Q'-.(*Q255-*)R()A.'5A6*-).H2('AD*'A*+*"Y.(5-)9*8H'2,'AD*(5*+*E)'DE(*5Q*JMJ36*@5H2,*8)*B25.)*(5
+,U5'A'AD*A)'DE85H-'AD*85HA,+-').6*+A,*'A*C+-('BH2+-*(5*(E)*85HA,+-9*@'(E*Q2+(.*+A,*3+'.5A)(().*+(*7+9.',)
?5H-(M**0(*'(.*B25.).(*C5'A(6*(E)*8H'2,'AD*@'22*8)*2)..*(E+A*XMF3*Q-53*(E)*-)+-*85HA,+-9*].E+-),*85HA,+-9^*@'(E
7+9.',)*?5H-(M

=-)A(g.*&HCC2)3)A(+-9*O2+AA'AD*TH',+AB)*!%*5A*W).'DA*TH',)*Q5-*a)@*W)I)25C3)A(*]&OT!%^6*,)+2.*@'(E
'3C+B(*5Q*A)@*,)I)25C3)A(*5A*A)'DE85H-'AD*-).',)A('+2*D+-,)A.M**LE)*C-5C5.),*)R()A.'5A*B53C2').*@'(E*(E)
XJ*,)D-))*-H2)*.)(*5H(*'A*(E'.*DH',+AB)*'A*-)2+('5A*(5*(E)*B533HA+2*D+-,)A*5Q*-).',)A(.*5Q*7+9.',)*?5H-(M*

GQQ'B)-.*(E)-)Q5-)*B5A.',)-*(E+(*(E)*,)I)25C3)A(*@5H2,*A5(*E+I)*+A*HA,H29*E+-3QH2*'3C+B(*5A*(E)*-).',)A('+2
+3)A'(').*5Q*A)'DE85H-.*'A*()-3.*5Q*25..*5Q*2'DE(*+A,*5H(255VM**

KG:%.:3;'=8""%'13'%:."'/3&'48141%"&'0/3&%@/4:3;

LE)*+CC2'B+A(.*E+I)*.(+(),*5A*(E)'-*.H83'((),*+CC2'B+('5A*Q5-3*(E+(*(E)-)*+-)*A5*(-)).*5A*(E)*+CC2'B+('5A*.'()6
5-*'A*C-5R'3'(9*(5*(E)*.'()M**:5@)I)-6*+A*GQQ'B)-g.*.'()*I'.'(*E+.*-)I)+2),*(E+(*(E)-)*+-)*(-)).*5A*.'()*@E'BE*3+9
5-*3+9*A5(*8)*+QQ)B(),*89*,)I)25C3)A(6*@E'BE*+-)*A5(*.E5@A*5A*(E)*.H83'((),*C2+A.M**LE)*?5HAB'2g.*L-))
GQQ'B)-6*E5@)I)-6*,5).*A5(*B5A.',)-*'(*2'V)29*(E+(*(E)*C-5C5.+2*@'22*'3C+B(*5A*(E)*(-)).*5A*5-*'A*C-5R'3'(9*(5*(E)
.'()6Y*HA2)..*(E)-)*+-)*@5-V.*(5*8)*,5A)*(5*(E)*E+-,Y.(+A,'AD*+-)+.*@'(E'A*(E)*.'()*85HA,+-').M**bQ*+A9*.HBE
@5-V.*@)-)*(5*8)*B+--'),*5H(6*(E)A*(-))*C-5()B('5A*@5H2,*8)*-)eH'-),*,H-'AD*B5A.(-HB('5A*@5-V.M

L5*'3C-5I)*(E)*.)(('AD*5Q*(E)*.'()*+.*@)22*+.*3'('D+()*(E)*'3C+B(*5Q*(E)*,)I)25C3)A(*5A*+,U5'A'AD*85HA,+-').6
.5Q(*2+A,.B+C'AD*'.*C-5C5.),6*(5*'AB2H,)*+*(-))M**bA*C+-('BH2+-6*+*2+A,.B+C)*.(-'C*'.*C-5C5.),*+25AD*(E)*3+U5-'(9
5Q*(E)*a5-(EY7).(*85HA,+-9*5Q*(E)*.'()6*+A,*+2.5*@'(E'A*(E)*a5-(EY1+.(*B5-A)-*5Q*(E)*.'()*]+,U+B)A(*(5*(E)
85HA,+-9*@'(E*!=*LE)*['AV.6*123.',)*45+,^M**LE'.*'.*@)2B53),6*+A,*(5*)A.H-)*+*D55,*eH+2'(96*+A,
+CC-5C-'+()*2+A,.B+C'AD*.BE)3)6*QH-(E)-*,)(+'2.*5Q*(E)*2+A,.B+C'AD6*'AB2H,'AD*+A9*C-5C5.),*-)35I+2*5Q
)R'.('AD*(-)).6*@'22*8)*-)eH'-),6*89*B5A,'('5A*.E5H2,*(E)*+CC2'B+('5A*8)*.HCC5-(),M

L:;B2/M%':%%$"%

LE)*?5HAB'2g.*(-+A.C5-(+('5A*5QQ'B)-*E+.*8))A*B5A.H2(),*5A*(E'.*+CC2'B+('5A6*+A,*E'.*,)(+'2),*B533)A(.*+-)
-)2+(),*'A*(E)*m?5A.H2(+('5A.g*.)B('5A*5Q*(E'.*-)C5-(M

LE)*=!*H.)6*,H)*(5*(E)*BH3H2+('I)*D-5..*'A()-A+2*Q255-*+-)+*8)'AD*5I)-*!FF3c*](5(+2*+-)+*8)'AD*!""3c^*6
@5H2,*-)eH'-)*C+-V'AD*C-5I'.'5A*Q5-*+A*;3*25AD*.)-I'B)*I)E'B2)6*+.*@)22*+.*5A)*C+-V'AD*.C+B)*(5*3))(*(E)
?5HAB'2g.*C+-V'AD*.(+A,+-,.*Q5-*(E)*.'()*+A,*H.)M**LE)*B+-YC+-V'AD*.C+B)*.E5H2,*8)*@',)*)A5HDE*(5*3))(*(E)
.(+A,+-,.*5Q*+*,'.+82),*8+9M*LE)*C-5C5.),*C2+A.*.E5@*C+-V'AD*C-5I'.'5A*5Q*+A*;3*25AD*25--96*+.*@)22*+.*Q5-
5A)*B+-YC+-V'AD*.C+B)M**LE'.*3))(.*(E)*C+-V'AD*+A,*.)-I'B)*-)eH'-)3)A(.*Q5-*(E)*.'()M

?b[*['+8'2'(9*]?533HA'(9*bAQ-+.(-HB(H-)*[)I9^

LE)*C-5C5.),*+,,'('5A+2*D-5..*'A()-A+2*Q255-*.C+B)*'.*K!3cM**0.*(E'.*'.*2)..*(E+A*!FF3c6*(E)*,)I)25C3)A(*,5).
A5(*eH+2'Q9*Q5-*(E)*?533HA'(9*bAQ-+.(-HB(H-)*[)I9*]?b[^*'3C5.),*89*(E)*S+95-*5Q*[5A,5AM*

4).C5A.)*(5*58U)B('5A.*]A5(*,'.BH..),*)2.)@E)-)*'A*(E'.*-)C5-(^

LE'.*.)B('5A*5Q*(E)*-)C5-(*@'22*,'.BH.*+A9*3+(()-.*-+'.),*89*58U)B('5A.*A5(*+2-)+,9*,'.BH..),*)2.)@E)-)*'A*(E'.
-)C5-(M*

GQQ'B)-.*,5*A5(*B5A.',)-*(E+(*(E)*C-5C5.+2*@5H2,*-).H2(*'A*+A*HA,H29*,)(-'3)A(+2*'AB-)+.)*'A*A5'.)*,'.(H-8+AB)
(5*A)'DE85H-'AD*C-5C)-(').M**LE'.*'.*,H)*(5*(E)*A+(H-)*5Q*(E)*C-5C5.),*H.)*A5(*2'V)29*(5*2)+,*(5*E'DE*2)I)2.*5Q
A5'.)*,'.(H-8+AB)M*
7'(E*-)D+-,*(5*(E)*'A()A.'Q'B+('5A*5Q*(E)*)R'.('AD*H.)*5Q*(E)*C-)3'.).l*(E)*)R'.('AD*H.)*5Q*(E)*8H'2,'AD*'.*=!
5QQ'B)*H.)6*+A,*'.*25B+(),*8)(@))A*B533)-B'+2*C-5C)-(').*5A*7)382)9*O+-V*W-'I)6*+A,*-).',)A('+2*C-5C)-(').
5A*123.',)*45+,M**GQQ'B)-.*B5A.',)-*'(*+CC-5C-'+()6*'A*(E'.*'A.(+AB)6*(5*+225@*(E)*)R()A.'5A*(5*(E)*)R'.('AD
C-)3'.).*'A*C-'AB'C2)M**LE)*C-5C5.),*)R()A.'5A*'.*5Q*+*35,).(*.'k)*+A,*.B+2)6*5Q*+A*HA+..H3'AD*,).'DA6
@E'BE*'.*+BB)C(+82)*'A*(E'.*25B+('5AM**LE)*E)'DE(*5Q*(E)*,)I)25C3)A(*B53C2').*@'(E*=-)A(g.*&OT!%*DH',)2'A).

Page 62



5A*.'k)*+A,*.B+2)6*,'.BH..),*)2.)@E)-)*'A*(E'.*-)C5-(M**LE)-)Q5-)*'(*'.*A5(*B5A.',)-),*(E+(*(E)*)R()A.'5A*@5H2,
E+I)*+A*HA,H29*E+-3QH2*'3C+B(*5A*(E)*-).',)A('+2*+3)A'(').*5Q*A)'DE85H-.M

LE)*C-5C5.+2*E+.*.HQQ'B')A(*C-5I'.'5A*(5*3))(*85(E*(E)*C+-V'AD*+A,*.)-I'B'AD*-)eH'-)3)A(.6*,'.BH..),
)2.)@E)-)*'A*(E'.*-)C5-(M**b(*'.*A5(*B5A.',)-),*(E+(*(E)*C-5C5.),*)R()A.'5A*(5*(E)*)R'.('AD*8H'2,'AD*@5H2,*-).H2(
'A*+*D-)+()-*'AB-)+.)*5Q*(-+QQ'B*5-*C+-V'AD*(E)A*BH--)A(29*'.*(E)*B+.)M*

0*A)'DE85H-*E+.*@-'(()A*(5*.+9*(E+(*B5A.(-HB('5A*@5-V*E+.*+2-)+,9*B533)AB),*5A*.'()M**bQ*(E'.*'.*(E)*B+.)*(E)A
(E)*+CC2'B+A(*'.*B+--9'AD*5H(*@5-V*+(*(E)'-*5@A*-'.V6*+.*C2+AA'AD*C)-3'..'5A*E+.*A5(*8))A*D-+A(),*Q5-*+A9
,)I)25C3)A(6*HA2)..*(E'.*+CC2'B+('5A*'.*C+..),*89*(E)*O2+AA'AD*?533'(())M

GQQ'B)-.*E+I)*+..)..),*(E)*+CC2'B+('5A*@'(E*(E)*8+2+AB),*I')@*5Q*@E+(*3+9*8)*C)-3'((),*5A*.'()6*(+V'AD*'A(5
+BB5HA(*(E)*.B+2)*+A,*BE+-+B()-*5Q*)R'.('AD*,)I)25C3)A(M**LE)*Q'A+2*-)I'.),*.BE)3)*'.*3HBE*-),HB),*Q-53
(E+(*@E'BE*@+.*5-'D'A+229*C-5C5.),*89*(E)*-)QH.),*C2+AA'AD*+CC2'B+('5A*-)Q)-)AB)*!"#FXF;6*+A,*5A*8+2+AB)*'.
A5(*B5A.',)-),*5Q*+A*+CC-5C-'+()*.B+2)M

?5AB2H.'5A

LE)*C-5C5.+2*B53C2').*@'(E*-)eH'-)3)A(.*.)(*5H(*'A*LE)*?5HAB'2.*?5-)*&(-+()D9*"F!F*+A,*\A'(+-9
W)I)25C3)A(*O2+A*"FFX6*+.*@)22*+.*-)2)I+A(*DH',+AB)*B5A(+'A),*@'(E'A*&HCC2)3)A(+-9*O2+AA'AD*TH',+AB)*!%
5A*W).'DA*TH',)*Q5-*a)@*W)I)25C3)A(6*+A,*'.*B5A.',)-),*(5*8)*+A*+BB)C(+82)*.BE)3)*5A*8+2+AB)M*LE)
C-5C5.+2*'.*(E)-)Q5-)*-)B533)A,),*Q5-*+CC-5I+2*.H8U)B(*(5*+((+BE),*B5A,'('5A.M

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,? T-+A(*?5A.)A(

(<A6D,'ND('C(A,E+,C

]!^ LE)*C-5C5.),*,)I)25C3)A(*'.*'A*D)A)-+2*+BB5-,+AB)*@'(E*C52'B').*B5A(+'A),*'A*(E)/Y

=-)A(*?5-)*&(-+()D9*"F!F
=-)A(*\A'(+-9*W)I)25C3)A(*O2+A*"FFX
?5HAB'2d.*&HCC2)3)A(+-9*O2+AA'AD*TH',+AB)*!%*5A*W).'DA*TH',)*Q5-*a)@*W)I)25C3)A(

4)2)I+A(*C52'B').*'A*(E)*0,5C(),*\A'(+-9*W)I)25C3)A(*O2+A*+-)*(E5.)*'A*(E)*Q5225@'AD
BE+C()-./Y

=H'2(*1AI'-5A3)A(/*'A*()-3.*5Q*(E)*C-5()B('5A*+A,*)AE+AB)3)A(*5Q*(E)*)AI'-5A3)A(
1AI'-5A3)A(+2*O-5()B('5A/*'A*()-3.*5Q*C-5()B('AD*.C)B'Q'B*Q)+(H-).*5Q*(E)*)AI'-5A3)A(*+A,
C-5()B('AD*(E)*CH82'B
L-+A.C5-(/*'A*()-3.*5Q*.H.(+'A+8'2'(96*.+Q)(9*+A,*.)-I'B'AD*A)),.

!D,>+E+D,6O(<A6D,6?

]!^ LE)*,)I)25C3)A(*(5*@E'BE*(E'.*C)-3'..'5A*-)2+().*3H.(*8)*8)DHA*A5(*2+()-*(E+A*(E)*)RC'-+('5A
5Q*(E-))*9)+-.*8)D'AA'AD*5A*(E)*,+()*5Q*(E'.*C)-3'..'5AM

4)+.5A/**L5*B5AQ5-3*@'(E*(E)*-)eH'-)3)A(.*5Q*&)B('5A*$!*5Q*(E)*L5@A*+A,*?5HA(-9*O2+AA'AD
0B(*!$$FM

]"^ LE)*,)I)25C3)A(*E)-)89*C)-3'((),*.E+22*8)*B+--'),*5H(*'A*+BB5-,+AB)*@'(E*(E)*Q5225@'AD
+CC-5I),*,-+@'AD].^*+A,#5-*,5BH3)A(].^/

&=#=N"X#!l*&=#=N"X#"0

4)+.5A/**P5-*(E)*+I5',+AB)*5Q*,5H8(*+A,*'A*(E)*'A()-).(.*5Q*C-5C)-*C2+AA'ADM

]N^ LE)*@E52)*+CC2'B+('5A*.'()*.E+22*8)*H.),*)RB2H.'I)29*89*5A)*5C)-+(5-*Q5-*(E)*CH-C5.).*.C)B'Q'),
'A*(E)*+CC2'B+('5A*E)-)89*+CC-5I),*+A,*Q5-*A5*5(E)-*CH-C5.)6*+A,*.E+22*A5(*8)*.H8,'I',),

Page 63



@'(E5H(*C-'5-*@-'(()A*B5A.)A(*5Q*(E)*[5B+2*O2+AA'AD*0H(E5-'(9M

4)+.5A/*L5*)A.H-)*+,)eH+()*C+-V'AD6*.)-I'B'AD*+A,*+BB)..*B+A*8)*C-5I',),*'A*(E)*'A()-).(.*5Q
(E)*Q-))*Q25@*5Q*(-+QQ'B*+A,*B5A,'('5A.*5Q*E'DE@+9*+A,*C),).(-'+A*.+Q)(9*@'(E'A*(E)*.'()*+A,*5A
(E)*A)'DE85H-'AD*E'DE@+9.M*

]X^ LE)*,)I)25C3)A(*E)-)89*+CC-5I),*.E+22*A5(*8)*5BBHC'),*HA('2*(E)*E)*C-5C5.),*B9B2)*C+-V'AD
C-5I'.'5A* 'A* (E)* Q5-3*5Q*+*B9B2)*.(5-)6*+.*.E5@A*5A*C2+A*A5M*&=#=N"X#"06*E)-)89*+CC-5I),6
E+.*8))A*2+',*5H(* 'A*(E)*+BB5-,+AB)*@'(E*(E)*,)(+'2.*.H83'((),M**LE)-)+Q()-*(E)*B9B2)*C+-V'AD
C-5I'.'5A*.E+22*8)*-)(+'A),*HA2)..*5(E)-@'.)*+D-)),*'A*@-'('AD*89*(E)*[5B+2*O2+AA'AD*0H(E5-'(9M*

4)+.5A/**L5*)A.H-)*.+('.Q+B(5-9*Q+B'2'(').*Q5-*B9B2'.(.M

]J^ LE)*C-5C5.),*;3*25AD*.)-I'B)*I)E'B2)*8+9*.E5@A*5A*(E)*+CC-5I),*C2+A.*.E+22*8)*3+-V),*5H(
C-'5-*(5*Q'-.(*5BBHC+('5A*5Q*(E)*)R()A.'5A*E)-)89*+CC-5I),*+A,*(E)-)+Q()-*V)C(*B2)+-*+A,*5A29
H.),*Q5-*.HBE*CH-C5.).M

4)+.5A/*L5*)A.H-)*+*.+('.Q+B(5-9*+CC)+-+AB)*+A,*.)(('AD*Q5-*(E)*C-5C5.),*,)I)25C3)A(*+A,
)A.H-)*(E+(*'(*)AE+AB).*(E)*I'.H+2*+3)A'(9*5Q*(E)*+-)+M

]K^ a5* D55,.6* )eH'C3)A(6* @+.()* C-5,HB(.6* C+22)(.6* .B-+C* 5-* 5(E)-* 3+()-'+2.* .E+22* 8)* .(5-),* 5-
,)C5.'(),* 5A* +A9* 5C)A* +-)+*@'(E'A* (E)* .'()6* )RB)C(* (E5.)* +-)+.* +CC-5I),* 'A* @-'('AD* 89* (E)
[5B+2*O2+AA'AD*0H(E5-'(9M

4)+.5A/*L5*.+Q)DH+-,*(E)*I'.H+2*+3)A'(').*5Q*(E)*+-)+*+A,*(E)*)QQ'B')A(*5C)-+('5A*5Q*+B('I'(').
@'(E'A*(E)*.'()*+A,*(5*)A.H-)*+,)eH+()*C+-V'AD*+A,*.)-I'B'AD*'.*-)(+'A),*'A*(E)*'A()-).(.*5Q*(E)
D)A)-+2*+3)A'(').*5Q*(E)*25B+2'(9*+A,*(E)*Q-))*Q25@*5Q*(-+QQ'B*+A,*B5A,'('5A.*5Q*D)A)-+2*E'DE@+9
.+Q)(9*@'(E'A*(E)*.'()*+A,*5A*(E)*A)'DE85H-'AD*E'DE@+9.M

]%^ W)(+'2.* 5Q* 3+()-'+2.* Q5-* +22* )R()-A+2* @5-V6* 'AB2H,'AD* @'A,5@.6* 'AB2H,'AD* .+3C2).6* .E+22* 8)
.H83'((),* (5* +A,* +CC-5I),* 'A* @-'('AD* 89* (E)* [5B+2* O2+AA'AD* 0H(E5-'(9* 8)Q5-)* +A9* @5-V* '.
B533)AB),M**LE)*@5-V*.E+22*8)*B+--'),*5H(*'A*+BB5-,+AB)*@'(E*(E)*+CC-5I),*,)(+'2.M

4)+.5A/*L5*)A.H-)*+*.+('.Q+B(5-9*,)I)25C3)A(*@E'BE*,5).*A5(*C-)UH,'B)*(E)*+3)A'(9*5Q*(E)
25B+2'(9M

];^ a5(@'(E.(+A,'AD*(E)*,)(+'2.*5Q*2+A,.B+C)*@5-V.*-)Q)--),*(5*'A*(E)*.H83'((),*+CC2'B+('5A6*QH22
,)(+'2.*5Q*C-5C5.),*.5Q(*2+A,.B+C'AD*@'(E'A*+-)+.*.5*,).'DA+(),*+A,*(-)+(3)A(*5Q*(E)
.H--5HA,'AD.*5Q*(E)*C-5C5.),*,)I)25C3)A(*5Q*(E)*+CC2'B+('5A*.'()6*]'AB2H,'AD*.C)B').6*C2+A(
.'k).*+A,*C2+A('AD*,)A.'(').^*.E+22*8)*.H83'((),*(5*+A,*+CC-5I),*'A*@-'('AD*89*(E)*[5B+2
O2+AA'AD*0H(E5-'(9*C-'5-*(5*(E)*B533)AB)3)A(*5Q*(E)*,)I)25C3)A(M**022*+CC-5I),*@5-V.*.E+22
8)*B+--'),*5H(*+.*+CC-5I),*C-'5-*(5*(E)*5BBHC+('5A*5Q*(E)*,)I)25C3)A(*E)-)89*+CC-5I),*+A,
.E+22*(E)-)+Q()-*8)*3+'A(+'A),M**&HBE*,)(+'2.*.E+22*'AB2H,)/

]+^* W)(+'2.*5Q*+A9*C-5C5.),*-)35I+2*5Q*)R'.('AD*(-)).*@'(E'A*(E)*+CC2'B+('5A*.'()l
]8^* W)(+'2.*5Q*+22*E+-,*2+A,.B+C),*@5-V.*5A*(E)*.'()
]B^* 0*C2+A*.E5@'AD*(E)*.'k)6*.C)B').*+A,*25B+('5A*5Q*+*3'A'3H3*5Q*!*(-))*(5*8)*25B+(),

@'(E'A*(E)*a5-(EY1+.(*B5-A)-*5Q*(E)*.'()
],^* W)(+'2.*5Q*+22*.5Q(*2+A,.B+C'AD*@'(E'A*(E)*C-5C5.),*2+A,.B+C)*.(-'C*+25AD*(E)*.',)

85HA,+-9*@'(E*7+9.',)*?5H-(*+A,*!=*LE)*['AV.6*123.',)*45+,l
])^* W)(+'2.*5Q*+A9*85HA,+-9*@+22.*5-*Q)AB).6*'A,'B+('AD*3+()-'+2.*+A,*E)'DE(.

0A9*A)@* (-)).*C2+A(),* .E+22* 8)*@+()-),* Q5-* (E)* Q'-.(* (@5* 9)+-.*+Q()-* C2+A('AD6* +A,*+A9*5(E)-
C2+A('AD*(E+(*'.*C+-(*5Q*(E)*+CC-5I),*.BE)3)*(E+(*@'(E'A*+*C)-'5,*5Q #:E" 9)+-.*+Q()-*C2+A('AD*'.
-)35I),6* ,').* 5-* 8)B53).* .)-'5H.29* ,+3+D),* 5-* ,'.)+.),6* .E+22* 8)* -)C2+B),* 'A* (E)* A)R(
C2+A('AD*.)+.5A*+A,*+22*C2+A('AD*.E+22*8)*-)C2+B),*@'(E*5(E)-.*5Q*+*.'3'2+-*.'k)*+A,*.C)B').*+A,
'A* (E)*.+3)*C5.'('5A.6*HA2)..* (E)*[5B+2*O2+AA'AD*0H(E5-'(9* Q'-.(*D'I).*@-'(()A*B5A.)A(* (5*+A9
I+-'+('5AM

4)+.5A/**L5*)A.H-)*+*.+('.Q+B(5-9*+CC)+-+AB)*+A,*.)(('AD*Q5-*(E)*C-5C5.),*,)I)25C3)A(*+A,
)A.H-)*(E+(*'(*)AE+AB).*(E)*I'.H+2*+3)A'(9*5Q*(E)*+-)+M

Page 64



+,ND(;AE+=<6?

a5A)*&C)B'Q'),

0A9*C)-.5A*@'.E'AD*(5*'A.C)B(*(E)*+85I)*C+C)-.*.E5H2,*B5A(+B(*0I+A'*4+I)A6*LE)*O2+AA'AD*&)-I'B)6*=-)A(
:5H.)6*NX$*:'DE*45+,6*7)382)96*S',,2).)R6*:0$*K=n6*L)2M*a5M*F"F*;$N% JF!K

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



\\cslsrv02.brent.gov.uk\ModernGov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\3\4\2\AI00007243\$zo1ofn35.doc 

PLANNING & ENFORCEMENT APPEALS 
 

August 2012 
  

Received           4/01 
 
Decided          4/02  
  
Selected Decisions         4/03  
  
Copies of selected Decisions        4/04 
 

Agenda Item 12

Page 67



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Aug-2012 31-Aug-2012

Planning Committee: 27 September, 2012

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

11/3043

Proposal:
27 Bridge Road, Wembley, HA9 9AB

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission15/08/2012

Retrospective application for change of use of shop from Use Class A1 to Use Class A3 and installation of an 
extraction unit to the rear of shop

Application Number:

Location:

11/3134

Proposal:
60 Grasmere Avenue, Wembley, HA9 8TD

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission03/08/2012

Retrospective application for retention of a single storey rear extension to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/0343

Proposal:
307-309 Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7JR

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission21/08/2012

Change of use from use class A4 and D2 to A1, A2 and/or A3 on the ground floor and student accommodation (34 
units) on the first floor and a new second floor and set back third floor also accommodating student 
accommodation.

Application Number:

Location:

12/0415

Proposal:
Car Park next to 1, Quainton Street, London

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission01/08/2012

Erection of 3 to 5 storey building to provide 7 residential units (1 x 3 bed house 1 x 2 bed maisonette 1 x 1 bed 
maisonette 3 x 1 bed units 1 x 2 bed units), provision of 7 car parking spaces, formation of 2 x vehicular access 
from Quainton Street and associated works

Application Number:

Location:

12/0517

Proposal:
190 Salmon Street, London, NW9 8NY

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission17/08/2012

Erection of new front and side boundary walls (north, west and southern walls) to dwellinghouse. (Revised Plan 
Received 20/03/12)

Application Number:

Location:

12/0793

Proposal:
51 Sudbury Court Drive, Harrow, HA1 3ST

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission20/08/2012

Erection of a first floor side and rear extension, a side dormer window, a rear dormer window, one side rooflight 
and two front rooflights to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/0872

Proposal:
64 Shaftesbury Avenue, Harrow, HA3 0QY

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission08/08/2012

Retention of 2 velux windows to the front roof slope of dwellinghouse

Page 69



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Aug-2012 31-Aug-2012

Planning Committee: 27 September, 2012

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

12/1026

Proposal:
3 Beverley Gardens, Wembley, HA9 9RD

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission21/08/2012

Single storey rear extension, conversion of garage into a habitable room, rebuilding of boundary wall and new 
landscaping to front of dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/1073

Proposal:
110 Leighton Gardens, London, NW10 3PR

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission22/08/2012

Demolition of detatched rear garage and erection of single and two storey side and rear extension to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/1294

Proposal:
Thanet Lodge Garages, Thanet Lodge, Mapesbury Road, London, NW2 4JA

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission06/08/2012

Conversion of the four garages under the eastern corner of Thanet Lodge block into a 1 bed flat.

Application Number:

Location:

12/1597

Proposal:
17 Dean Court, Wembley, HA0 3PU

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission17/08/2012

Demolition of detached garage and proposed single storey side and rear extension to dwellinghouse

Page 70



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 27 September, 2012

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Aug-2012 and 31-Aug-2012Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/11/0216

49 Springfield Gardens, London, NW9 0RY
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 16/08/2012

Without planning permission, the erection of a two storey side to rear extension, single storey rear extension and 
rear dormer window to the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/11/0760

4 Dalmeny Close, Wembley, HA0 2EU
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 16/08/2012

Without planning permission, the erection of a first floor rear in-fill flat roof extension and single storey rear 
extension to premises ("The unauthorised development") and the change of use of premises into two 
self-contained units of accommodation ("The unauthorised change of use").

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0109

14 Anson Road, London, NW2 3UT
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 02/08/2012

Without planning permission, the formation of a replacement hard surface to the front garden, the  installation of 
replacement timber-framed entrance door to front elevation of the premises and the erection of a single storey 
outbuilding in rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0150

53A-F Chartley Avenue, London, NW2 7QY
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 16/08/2012

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises into six self-contained flats and the erection of a 
building in the rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised change of use and development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0170

105A-C Dartmouth Road, London, NW2 4ES
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 02/08/2012

Without planning permission, the installation of three meter boxes to front elevation (at base level) of the premises,
 and the erection of metal railings and wooden decking on top of a single storey rear extension to form a roof 
terrace (with access from new door to rear of first floor flat) to rear of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 71



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 27 September, 2012

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Aug-2012 and 31-Aug-2012Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0396

47 Twybridge Way, London, NW10 0SU
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 22/08/2012

Without planning permission, the erection of a single storey detached building in rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0688

45 Elms Lane, Wembley, HA0 2NX
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 24/08/2012

Without planning permission, the erection of a building to the rear of the premises. 

("The unauthorised development")

Page 72



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Aug-2012 31-Aug-2012and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 27-Sep-2012

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/2641 Northern Team

549 Kingsbury Road, London, NW9 9EL

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 14/08/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2174049

Retrospective application for the change of use of premises from retail (Use Class A1) to cafe (Use Class A3)

Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT Appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Aug-2012 and 31-Aug-2012

Planning Committee: 27 September, 2012

Item 4/02

Decisions on ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

29B Huddlestone Road, London, NW2 5DL

Southern TeamE/10/0240

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 23/08/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2173002

The conversion of a first floor 3-bed maisonette into two self-contained flats (one-bedroom and two-bedroom) at the 
premises.

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

91 Goldsmith Lane, London, NW9 9AR

Northern TeamE/11/0003

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 03/08/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2173679

Without planning permission, the installation of uPVC windows to the front of the dwellinghouse.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

9 Donnington Road, London, NW10 3QR

Southern TeamE/11/0457

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 01/08/2012

PINSRefNo C/11/2164008

The erection of a wrap around side and rear dormer window roof extension to the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

11 Park View, Wembley, HA9 6JY

Western TeamE/11/0728

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 13/08/2012

PINSRefNo T5150/C/12/2174050&2174339

Without planning permission, the erection of a front porch extension and front canopy extension over front bay window at 
front of dwellinghouse.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

103A-E Chatsworth Road, London, NW2 4BH

Southern TeamE/11/0858

Appeal Decision: Appeal part dismissed / part allowed Appeal Decision Date: 14/08/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2172780

The change of use of the premises from two self-contained flats to five self-contained flats.

("The unauthorised change of use")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

3 Briar Road, Harrow, HA3 0DP

Northern TeamE/12/0004

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 07/08/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2173287

Without planning permission, the removal of a front boundary wall and the installation of a hard surface to the front garden 
of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 75



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\SELECTED ENFORCEMENT appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 27 September, 2012

1-Aug-2012 and 31-Aug-2012

ENFORCEMENT SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT
Item 4/03

Introduction
In order to keep Members fully informed of Enforcement Appeal decisions, copies of Inspector's decision letters 
concerning those cases where Enforcement action has been initiated and the appeal has been allowed or part 
allowed, are attached to the agenda.  These include the following:

Our reference:

Location: 103A-E Chatsworth Road, London, NW2 4BH

Proposal:

E/11/0858
Appeal Decision: Appeal part dismissed / part allowed
Appeal Decision Date: 14/08/2012

Team: Southern Team

The change of use of the premises from two self-contained flats to five self-contained flats.

Background Information

Chris Walker, Assistant Director - Planning and Development

Any persons wishing to inspect appeal decision letters not set out in full on the agenda should contact the Planning 
Service Technical Support Team, The Planning Service, Brent House, 349 High Road, Wembley, HA9 6BZ.
Telephone 020 8937 5210 or email: tps@brent/gov/uk.

Page 77



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
���������������


���	����������
�����������

�����
�����������	�����
�������������������������������  ��	�	�
�����!�����"�#��� ����

���	
	�������$�%&�����
��'(%'�

�
����������$����)�*%*()�)%')'%+'+,(�
%(-��./�����
����������0�!�����0��1'�&�2�
�� ������������������������������
������
 ������
�������!
������"������	�#����$$�����

��������%������"������	�����!
��������
��#����$$���
�� �������������������%��&��'����
���	����������� 
���������
������������%������!
������


 �����(
��
��)
�
�	��
 �)������
�� ����!
�����*���� ����������+�����,-,��
�� �����
����������������
���.�/�%�������������
�� ����%������
 ��������	��
���
���������	�����������
����������������	��
 �����
 �����

��������� �
����
���� 0�
�������� ������
� �
����� 0�
�������� ������
�� ������1����������
 ������
�����������������������
 ������������������
����������
���� 0

�
�������� ����2����

������ �3�����2� �����	�2������2�����������������%�������
������������
����������
����������	��
 ����2���������	�#((���������2��3������452�����#((�
%����

��2��3������452� �
����������������

�� ��������
�� 
���
��������������������1�������������.��
������
�� ����������������
������	�
������	�
���������
�����������
�����6�7�6 7�����6	7�
 �����

�
�������!
������"������	�#����$$�������������������������������%��� ������
���
��
%������������������������� ��������
�2��������������
�� 
���������	���������
����������
�
��
��%��������������������
�����6-7�
 �����#���������������
����
�� �����
�%��
�
����������

��  ����������	
	��$������������
������
�	���������������������� ����
���	���	
���������	�����#��	��	���
�

���������������������3�4�

��� ��������������������	�
����6 7�������������������������������1������%������
�� 
���������
������3������������������������
������������%������
 ��������	��
���
�2�

�2�����������������%�2��
��������������8�����
����������������%��������
��
�������

��� ������������������������!
������������������������� 
���������
������	����������
��
��
�����2���������	����� 
�������
��
 �������1���������2������������������������
������
�
������������%������
 ��������	��
���
��������
�����������������
����96�76�7�
 �����
#��2�%������
���	���������������
������
�����
��%� 
�������%������
 ��
���
���

���������

9�� "������	���������
�����������������	��������������� 
�������
�
����
��
 �����%������	�
���
���
���� 0�
�������� ���������������������
�����
�����������

�����������
��������
��

���
��
 �: 
���%����

���������4�!;��<����������2�������������������
���
������
	�
���� �

�� ������
��	���%����

���������
�����
�����

��6�����������
�����7=�����
���
���
 ����� ����� �

�� �������
������������%����

����������
�����

��6����������
�
�����7�����������������
����������������������	����������1����������
 ������
���������
�3�����
�2����
 ��������������1�������
����

����������:%����

��;��3�������
��

��� ���������������
�%���
�������������2����
���
�����%������
 ��������	��
���
�2�����
%������	�����%�����
�
���������
���
���� 0�
�������� ������<���������
��%����
��������
�������
��
����
�����������	��������
���
����������

���������0�����!
����������

Page 79



#������>�����
��#""��-�-��!���������,��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

�
����		������
���������������%���	���������2�<��������������������;��
�����������
��1����������
����

����������:%����

��;2��3�������
2����������
�%���3�����
���������

-�� <���������
�
���������
�����%����1�����	����������%��� 
���
 �����%����

�����
����
�

���������%�����

��� �
�����������������������1��������2��
���������������
�����
��1����������
 ������
����2��
��������� ���
����������������%������
 ��������	��
���
���

.�� #���
�	������!
��������	���%���
������������������������
��
 � 
���%����

�����
����
�

������������������������
�������
���	���� ������%������
 ��
���
�2������
���,��
 �
����#������������������������
������������������� 
���������
������
����
���������	��
�����
����=�� �������
��
����������������2������������������
����
����
��
 ������
��������

��� ����	�
����6 7������������� 
�����������2��
��������������3����������������%

�����

���������������������3�4�

,�� ����������������	���������������
��
 �����
������
����%����������
����
��������������
�
����
������������������������
������1������%�������
������?
��
��2�<�����
��
�������������������
���
����%����1�������
��
���������������
����������.0�
��������
��
	�
���%������!
���������������
�%��������
��%���������
�
���
���������
�����
�����
%������
 ��
���
�=����������
����
����	�
�����������������1�����������
��

�� 
��
���������
�����
��
����
���������%���������������������������
�����
�%����������
����

$�� ��
���������� 
���������������������
����2������
����9#6�76%7�
 �����#������%��������
!
�������
��3����������
�������������
�����������������
�������	�
����6	7�������� ������

������
	��
�

���� <���
�����������
����
������������
���������������������������������������
��2�%��� ����
������
��
��������
��
�����	������������
���������
����������
�������
����������
���/
��
��������
���	�
����%

�2�<���������
��������
������������
������
���

5�� ������	
	���

���� <����
�������������
��	�
����6 7��<������������������������
 ������� 
���������
�����%��

������%���������	� �
���������������� 
�����������
 �������2������
����:��������
���	
���
������������2;�������%��������	������
����@�����������	
���
�����
	���
�

���
��������������;���

���� ��%8�����
������%

��
������
�2�<����
��������� 
���������
������

��������		
���
<'�"+!�5A�

Page 80



!"##$%&%'()*+,-%#.*(,/,#*0'(%1,23,!%#(%&4%*5,2672 ,8)9% 7,.: 7

;9%'1),<(%&,77
!"##$%&%'()*+,-'./*&)(0/'
1$)''0'2,3/&&0((%%,/' 45,!%#(%&6%*7
4894

3):%,;/< 72=7>37

==================================================

?.@)(0.' 7;,A$&B01%,-.)15,C%&4$%+5,D;>,EFG
H%B@*0#(0.' A*%@(0.',.:,),'%I,:0*B(,:$..*,(.,%J0B(0'9,B0'9$%,B(.*%+,.::0@%,4"0$10'9

>2%'?),-(%&,;"&6%*@,99

K."*,L::0@%*B,M)N%,*%@%0N%1,@.&&%'(B,:*.&,$.@)$,*%B01%'(B,*%#.*(0'9,(M)(,@.'B(*"@(0.',I.*O,0B,4%0'9,@)**0%1,."(
.',(M%,)##$0@)(0.',B0(%P,,;',.::0@%*,B0(%,N0B0(5,&)1%,.',Q.'1)+,2R(M,!%#(%&4%*5,*%N%)$B,(M)(,(M%,B0(%,0B,@"**%'($+
4%0'9,@$%)*%1P,,SM0B,0'@$"1%B,(M%,1%&.$0(0.',.:,(M%,B&)$$%*,."(4"0$10'95,IM0@M,I)B,#*%N0."B$+,)(()@M%1,(.,(M%
$)*9%*,4"0$10'9P,,SM%*%,I%*%,'.,B09'B,(M)(,)'+,@.'B(*"@(0.',I.*OB,I%*%,()O0'9,#$)@%P,,SM%,@$%)*)'@%,.:,(M%,B0(%,0'
(M0B,I)+,I."$1,'.(,M)N%,*%T"0*%1,#$)''0'9,#%*&0BB0.'P

!0'@%,(M%,&)0',@.&&0((%%,*%#.*(5,(M%*%,M)N%,4%%',),:"*(M%*,U,$%((%*B,.:,.4V%@(0.',*%@%0N%1P,,SM%,0BB"%B,*)0B%1,4+
(M%B%,:"*(M%*,.4V%@(0.'B,)*%,(M%,B)&%,)B,(M.B%,)$*%)1+,*)0B%1,0',#*%N0."B,.4V%@(0.'B5,)$*%)1+,*%#.*(%1,0',(M%
&)0',@.&&0((%%,*%#.*(P

A%B/&&%'?)(0/'@,,A%&)0':,C*)'(,3/':%'(

H.@!"##W

Agenda Item 14

Page 81



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 WOODCOCK PARK, Shaftesbury Avenue, Harrow, HA3 0RD (Ref. 12/1629)
	4 16 Carlisle Road, Kilburn, London, NW6 6TS (Ref. 12/1718)
	5 King Edward VII Park, Park Lane, Wembley, HA9 7RX (Ref. 12/1785)
	6 7A Abbey Manufacturing Estate, Mount Pleasant, Wembley, HA0  1RS(Ref. 12/1795)
	7 Northwick Park Golf Course, Watford Road, Harrow, HA1 3TZ (Ref. 11/3341)
	8 Northwick Park Golf Club, 280 Watford Road, Harrow, HA1 3TZ (Ref. 12/1215)
	9 280 Watford Road, Harrow, HA1 3TZ (Ref. 12/2110)
	10 280 Watford Road, Harrow, HA1 3TZ (Ref. 12/0316)
	11 1A Elmside Road, Wembley, HA9 8JB (Ref. 12/1971)
	12 Appeals
	12.1 Received PLANNING appeals between 2 dates
	12.2. Received ENFORCEMENT appeals between 2 dates
	12.3. Decided PLANNING appeals between 2 dates
	12.4. Decided ENFORCEMENT Appeal between 2 dates
	12.6. Selected decisions ENFORCEMENT appeals between 2 dates
	12.7. Copies of selected appeal decision notices

	14 Supplementary

